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Date: 23-11-2021
To: All Members

Annual General Meeting of 2020 and 2021 cum General Council Election 2021-2024 Joint Notice

The Registry of Societies Malaysia (ROS) had no objection to the postponement of both the above-mentioned
Annual General Meetings (AGM) and Election until 31-12-2021 due to Covid-19. Hence, this is to notify that
AGM 0f 2020 and 2021 cum General Council Election 2021-2024 shall be jointly held at Thean Hou Hall on

26-12-2021 (Sunday) at 11am.

Kindly submit your metion or query in writing, if any, to the Secretariat on or before 11-12-2021 (Saturday).
Spm.

Nomination form can be obtained from the Secretariat or downloaded from www.hainannet.com.my.

Nomination shall be closed on 11-12-2021 (Saturday). Spm.

In order to avoid crowds during the pandemic, SEVEN polling stations and the voting hours shall be specially
arranged at the convenience of the members as follows:

No. | Date Time Polling Station | Address

9. 25-12-2021 (Sat) | 9am - 6pm | Thean Hou Hall | 65, Persiaran Endah, Oft JIn. Syed Putra,
50460 Kuala Lumpur.

10. |25-12-2021 (Sat) [9am - 6pm | Cheras Lot 13A, Jalan 2, Kampung Cheras Baru,
56100 Kuala Lumpur.

11. |25-12-2021 (Sat) |9am - 6pm [ Jinjiang No. 1, Jalan Benteng Barat, Jinjang Utara,
52000 Kuala Lumpur.

12. [25-12-2021 (Sat) [9am - 6pm | Kubu Baharu No.11A, JIn. Dato Tabal, Seksyen 1, Kuala
Kubu Baharu.

13. |25-12-2021 (Sat) |9am - 6pm | Bagan Hailam | No. 29, Bagan Hailam, 42000 Port Klang.

14. [25-12-2021 (Sat) [9am -1pm [ Sasaran No. 3, Jalan 1, Taman Selangat Jeram, 45800
Selangor.

15. [25-12-2021 (Sat) [ 2pm - 6pm | Sekinchan Lot 23949, Jalan Pasar Baru 45400
Sekinchan.

16. |26-12-2021(Sun) | 9am - 11am | Thean Hou Hall [ 65, Persiaran Endah, Oft JIn. Syed Putra,
50460 Kuala Lumpur.
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Voters are required to show their identity cards (IC) for verification at the selected polling stations. One
ballot for each voter to vote once only. The professional security service provider shall be in charge of the
delivery of ballot drop boxes for ballot counting at Thean Hou Temple. The entire process shall be closely
monitored and scrutinized by the Election Committee, Auditor (Bakertilly) and CCTYV to ensure the
election is fair and just.

Please bring along vour identity IC and both Annual Reports of 2019 and 2020 (Note: Annual Report
0f 2019 delivered in Nov 2020 ) to the meeting. Attendees are required to strictly adhere to the Association’s
Constitution and the governmental Covid SOP .

Datuk Dr. Tang Chai Yoong, President Lim Soo Lek, Secretary General
Agenda:

Honorable Speaker to Chair the AGM

Opening Address by President

Ballot Counting for General Council Election (2021-2024)

Adoption of Previous Meeting Minutes (Annual General Meeting 26-5-2019; Extraordinary General
Meeting18-4-2021)

5. Discussion of Previous Resolutions (Annual General Meeting 26-5-2019; Extraordinary General
Meeting18-4-2021)

Discussion and Adoption of Annual Reports (Report of 2019; Report of 2020)

Discussion and Adoption of Financial Reports (Report of 2019; Report of 2020)

8. Discussion and Approval of 1,058 Members Proposal to Amend Clause 8.1(d) of the Associations
Constitution

bl

N

Before Amendment:
The President, Secretray General, and Treasurer shall not hold the same offices for more than two (2)
consecutive terms or six (6) consecutive years (whichever comes first).

After Amendment:
The President, Secretray General, and Treasurer shall not hold the same offices for more than three (3)
consecutive terms or nine (9) consecutive years (whichever comes first).

9. Discussion of Motions (AGM2020; AGM2021)
10.Appointment of External Auditor
11.Appointment of Speaker and Deputy Speaker
12.General Council Election Results

13.Closing

Persatuan Hainan Selangor & Wilayah Persekutuan Annual General Meeting 2021
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Edlal 20204 20194 20184
i 1,505 1,535 1,625
Z 1,412 1,447 1,529
AL 2,917 2,982 3,154

14 FE=RAE(/7TF2020F181H & 2020F12H31H)

F5 FEBESRA FELER FESRRIT
2020 £ 53 33 86
2019 & 77 40 117
20184 76 39 115
N NRENYAS
WK : FErESIFA IS : ZEMIBE R
RESK
FESK FREE) |54
D EAUIE
T FFE 2
LEERS
FF : B &g Im 2lFE : ESYEE 2Ll
bl : FNERM TERBFNGRERFEL EST
EEERE
FE : FERMATRIM B EF : IR T
(12-4-2021 2%
ER* : THERFHAMAEEFLERFEE. TEEB. KLE

(BEETF4-9-2021%23-10- 21 FFTAHEE)
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1. BEIRE
=K : EBTAREL ZBEIK PRl
Bz iziff B MR RAE. TER (2-10-2021F%) . F LB . EE X H .
}T.UZ %
mBeK 0 MBE &l : PRI
WAL o KEE &l : R (24-6-20211F %)
BHEFME:  ARUE &l : oK
BHAEE: BEXZ &l : U N=E
NRBAEE: KX &l : TE
FERARK:  EE
ALEREK: BFRAE &l Z=BXER
BE P RIBNLERZLAL KR 2SO0 MEATR AIEIE H?/u THE . EIBR.

PRE T MBI TERE. T RERE=EEE =805,
Aﬂ%”-fl)‘dﬁ:l: FRIPE L TIRER ALY

“RIEMPKERRAEREL-8-2020, AMBENRGEHF D IZREERIM PR ALLEENLS
NEMEESE, H11-12-2020iE, & RS R E.

8. Hft\H& &

8.1 B4

FE 3194 = =l (RIkE

AR RBE B RO MREBER. FHLTE RS RFiFFA R fR S
8.2 f&FA

i BB TAREL LAE. KR

FE BEX® =l MBER

AR BEFERT REK PR B 155 Mo 5 FEERKRL HEFKTE FLEEES

FHESOLRMEESEER. EENX. BER.BTE

83 XA

FE LR =l - E1R1E
8.4 BEH

N RS &l o

W B RE =l EERE

W B - BAF

X # ;5K ZERR =l BRUE

=] (RIKER =l MEE

1= I - KRR Tk

%= B BER. $iF8 (BiE

*1-8-2020715, IERIF K IKENRIBEE IR HERSAE R UERLEEERR
HE. ZLEERENEIRAEGE, B11-12-2020, KEMUFAESRERKARF,
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8.5

8.6

8.7

8.8

8.9

2020FE=SIRE

L= kogEi

3R] BB R ETHE=FL8
(HRiEII L ERFZERIN16-3-2021, — 2L “Faja]” #RE)

AR RTERD

EiliS PEAE =] | ZSpEs
B AR =l PEEE
o B | REAFK =] A
XH - MBA K =] PRB=
=F : MARRAE =l EEE
BELR IRRE =l (R
ETAN (R =l PRE
= gy =R =] |
#HEl | RTFRA =l BREL (16-3-2021%F, AMESF
23-2-20211F %)
2255 RIS =l A=

EiES AU IRED TR

FLFAEEE (Z1TESEM, 18-3-2020F31-12-20201F18)

i) PRERS PR A MRBBEK (F2020452 8 Hl F & EFIFK—ER
55 BB IE (18/3/202 @K1 4:4Y)

#= e

i BEEMR (10-3-20202%) &l IR

P ECIE 6=

TR MR E

BXZS (AR
=Y [ MRSETRE

=gl L ARk g EBY

RR WES gl TEI

)'EI|\ ZBF%EE\,\A-I]*!\ *z’gsz *ﬁ%\ E%yﬁ\ ﬁ’{%gx &héﬁ

FE CEE TAREL

=R Bt.Fm:LLI?\jZH* ?%*DFF\B%F*E:F E’/f? EBEEHW. S E MPE
ERhESA

FE  RENI gl EEN

A5 A TR AR RE

BREEERS

FE CEBETAREL gl A

=R PRZE S FFAR REE. £ 0B ZE X H . R MBE PR,

EXE

|]]]I:I

L
PRE R MRE RS FEEE
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BiIn REITEEER S
FE TEEN =l E0E
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FE MBPE
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RENEXE FEF
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JEsija] i
FE : MRBEER =l EBIE
M S BRR  IRERTS
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AR SRR MRERT RHILTE. B R e REE=
FARASHRERS
WiTh e (EBTAREL
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YEIR AR AR
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8.17

8.18
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9. BEx

9.1

_ 20205 ERSRE
ShRHARK  EIRE 8 FREARK
AEHAR UREF B Etk
RRHAR BBk g8 CrREV
HEHAKRK B REE
REEHK IR gl WFES
BAEAA R RS I /b o2

PX R CKERVEEN . AEE 2. %5%&1‘%\ TS GLRE BRECE. 5. BRIAR.
B;E%ﬁ'i}é\ Iz/ijt\%g\ HEE*N'L,\\ 7|<l_—|—\ /'];ﬁ:r? %\ %%él%\ %%é 3(|JIH\ giﬁ
Bz B2 BRI M i KB B IR2  RE

BRI Ko B
EfE SRERT
e EEN BEEREF
RNLZH
EE fIRE (27-10-20202%) &  FTEME
LEEEAH
RE ] THAREL  BRERE MER
EfE (RER BIERE: REF
HE Pt REAM BRO ERE SN R GRE
REMAIAH
EE AT
ZREER N EER BSEFSINARALKEFER
2018-20213BF = F2020FAIZIN AR HE XTI RE

9.1.1 EFZRWAH
22/08/2020 F14 RIEBEERIN
26/09/2020 F15 XEEERIN

9.1.2 2020FEF2SWNHER (BEER/SINEE)

T7r;|<(15/15) P& &8 (04/15). mﬁff!(lO/IS)\?’-ﬁD Z(14/15) BRFF-(15/15).
F/D¥(13/15). EFEIA(13/15). P25 (13/15) MH1E(15/15) BRFFFF(15/15).
PREFE(15/15) #Bie8(13/15). ??7]?3_(12/15)\%?%(14/15) ME®(13/15).

§E1i“’(15/15) F12%8(08/15). ARta5E(12/15) BEFAZ(10/15). Z=B%89(13/15).

R{EHEN(15/15). 52E ¢ (15/15) MRBAEK(14/15) B EE1E(06/15) B ZE0)(12/15).

I%&%(lS/ls) |IFRE(15/15) BREF(14/15) RFIFF(13/15) #ABA T (10/15).
fTHRE(13/15). FFEME(10/15). K958 (08/15) BRE=(10/15). & ELE(13/15).

ﬁ%ﬂﬂ(lO/lS)\ﬁI%ﬂ%(ll/lS) RIE4(03/15). £23:1%(01/06). FF1138(02/02).

JA%32(01/02)
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9.1.3 2020FEFESSIBRE BRI/ 2INEED)
TAZ(00/15) BRZ#2(11/15). ﬁﬁ 1‘!(05/15) FIADE(01/15).
F/0¥(02/15). £3E5(02/15 02/15). #47E(00/15).
ifsaﬁ 00/15). ¥ 48(02/15 BEX#(01/15).
$£(00/15). £12%&(07/15). ABt2%5(13/15). BRFZ&(05/15).
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A=y

117]<L 03/15

H’&% 00/15). EI5RE(00/15) FREF(01/15) fF15FF4(02/15).

FTHRE(02/15). FFEE(05/15). 5K £958(07/15) BRE=(05/15).
ﬁzznu 05/15). = 35018(04/15). FTER(12/15). 3% 1%(05/06). F
JA%3(01/02

vvvvvvvv
e~~~ —~ o~~~ —~
—_— — — — — — ~— ~—

9.2 2018/2021FEER2IEEST2020EB AN
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15/12/2020 5 RE[IEE=2WN

9.22 2020FEE2EESWHER (HEXR/2INEE)
T A 5(05/05). Fr&EE$(01/05). mﬁ *:(02/05 CRFADE(05/05).
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(
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H’&% 05/05). E15RE(03/05) FRE F(05/05). fF15FF4(04/05).
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10.

9.3 2018/20213BFEXTF2020F B HHHIEIN

9.3.1 HEFZZINAH

01/08/2020 %51 Rf¥5!3E
14/11/2020 552 R4F55I132

02/02

RE4(02/02). £5748

H&% 02/02). EIBRE(01/02) [FE
=5 (02/02). FFEHE(01/02). 3k%ﬁ§i
ﬁ%‘éﬂu 02/02). &815(01/02). &

JA%3(01/01

9.3.3 2020FEHFFEBESVERE (BBRAH/=
TA%(00/02)BEZ1E2(01/02). ﬁﬁ*ﬂ
FF/(00/02). ™=
*B798(00/02). ?‘frﬂ\o_
F1F1&(01/02). ARfEEE
25 9¢(00/02).
(
(
(

(
F/03#(00/02).
FREF£(00/02).
K1134(00/02).
=1HNM1(00/02).
IE‘E% (00/02)
RTHRE(00/02).
E%HU(OO/OZ
A% 32(00/01

4-‘c.w1$
10.1 2020F=RFREMESRIT:

vvvvvvvv

Z=%(01/02). mﬁh

/I\ (02/02 Eﬁuﬁz 02/02). =
llffEE.# 02/02). X848 (02/02). ﬁ'—ﬁm_
B1EEE
PREFEK

R( ) PR (

2 )\ (

( )\ (

( )\ (01/02).
SHMNI(02/02). &5 (02/02).

( )\ (

( )\ (

( )\ (

( )

MERTE
HIEHE(01/02).FREF
FFE#E(01/02). 3’&%’]3@
E7505(01/02). f

221
N (EE=
9.3.2 2020FEHFFEBESIVWHER (HEX/=
01/02). F5F0:%(02/02) BREATF
#5(02/02). #AH7E(02/02). BEFIT
02/02). Exx%:(02/02). # B #
(02/02).
JJEEE1E(02/02).

(

(

(

\\/

\\/

01/02).
02/02

01/02).
00/02

)
WEE)

RHA

02/02). FF1F7K(02/02) FREAT
01/02).FRE=
01/02).£3%)%(01/02). 54K

S 25)

01/02 %’1%11;4;(00/02 PRELT
#(00/02). #A4378(00/02) B FF S
00/02). E32#(00/02). B2
(00/02)«
JEIHEIE(00/02)

(

(

(

RHA

00/02). FF1F7K(00/02) FREAT
01/02).FRE=
01/02)£3%)%(01/02). 54K

20200 ERS

RS

02/02). &

00/02). &

B

BE
£4t

inZIé:{J

BE
£4t

02/02).
02/02).
02/02).
02/02).
02/02).
02/02).
02/02).
00/01)<

00/02).
00/02).
00/02).
00/02).
00/02).
00/02).
00/02).
01/01)<

b4
43 sEAn |20 s
(A) NFE1EL 4 120 480.00
(B) INF2ER 8 120 960.00
(C) INFEIFER 9 120 1,080.00
(D) INPAFELR 10 120 1,200.00
(E) NFBELR 20 120 2,400.00
(F) INFE6ELRK(UPSR) 36 120 4.320.00
INFLRHT 87 10,440.00
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2020FE=SIRE

(G) ¥H A F— 1 2) 40 150 6,000.00
(H) PT3 (#1%4t%) (UEC) 23 150 3,450.00
N EH4HE— D) 35 180 6,300.00
(J)SPM 53 180 9,540.00
(K) STPM/= %% UEC 7 200 1,400.00
EXRER 43 50 2,150.00
LR 3 500 1,500.00
RFE—FFAR 17 500 8,500.00
BEPFE 1 600 600.00
Hit 263 49,880.00
10.2 2020F KF—FF {2 AHHE EFirst Class Honours List 2020
= RIEASR | MAREZRFRN FRERFU = ke2y) &l
Applicant University / College | Degree Awarded | Grad Year Grade
s Bachelorof Information
1 ’i’ﬁ& . Tunku. Ab.dUI Rahman Technology (Honours) | 19/8/2019 Honours
Thong Shi Ching University College | . .
n Information Security
5 2=0E University of Nottingham | Bachelor of Biomedical 29/7/2019 First Class
Chua Ru Wei Malaysia Campus Science (Hons) Honours
AR Asia Pacific University | BSc (Hons) in Actuarial First Class
3 Wong Zei Shin (APU) Studies 271772019 Honours
N Tamat Dengan
4 CHéféoon Universiti Kebangsaan | Bachelor of Science 3/11/2019 Cemerlang
Malaysia (UKM) (Hons) (Biochemistry) CGPA:3.72
Chyuan Distincti
istinction
Pingat Emas
——— L dan Pelajar
5 E&R University of Malaya | Bacnelor of Medicine |, 57,419 terbaik
Wong Sui Weng & Bachelor of Surgery
yang Lulus
Cemerlang
Kepujian
RHT o Mechanical Kelas
6 Lim Seen Heng Universiti Malaya Engineering 14/10/2019 Pertama
(CGPA:3.84-4)
First Class
235 . . . Bachelor of Honours
! Leong Khai Qi Multimedia University Accounting 11/7/2019 (CGPA:3.78-
3.97)
== N First Class
0| oy | Ui | Baeloral | ggang | Honous
g y (CGPA:3.915)
SRBEESE202IEERRAR




2020FE=SIRE

= BRIEAME | MARREZAFAN FRENFAL BV Ep Rl
Applicant University / College | Degree Awarded | Grad Year Grade
First Class
SREE(Y KDU University Bachelor (HONS) in Honours
9 Choo Yoke Yi College Mechanical 16/11/2019 (CGPA:3.51-
3.6)
First Class
Ton . _ . . Honourg in
10 W . Help University Accounting & Finance | July 2019 | Accounting
ong HweeYinn .
& Finance
(CGPA:3.7-4)
. .
11 AR . Monash University Bachelor of Medicine April 2018 Honours
Heng Cheng Wai & Surgery
Kepujian
MBBIE R Degree of Bachelor of Kelas
12 Leong Wan Peng University of Malaya Economics 15/10/2019 Pertama
(CGPA:3.71)
First Class
SR . . . Bachelor of Analytical Honours
13 Yoon Thien Yen Multimedia University Economics 21/12/2019 (CGPA:3.66-
3.69)
e . First Class
14 Fog“ff et | AsiaPacific University Softsvicre(ké?]”isr)]'egrm 27/7/2019 |  Honours
& & (CGPA:3.6)
- KepujianfitZ
15 NEE Universiti Tuanku Abdul BSCég%nsl)JtSi;atzUcal 18/8/2019 Honours
Toh Si-Jing Rahman (UTAR) nputing Degree with
Operations Research Veri
erit
First Class
XIELF R Bachelor of Honours
161 Liew Shuani Help University Psychology (HONS) | 317272019 | (cGpa:3.81-
3.94)
&0 Distinction
R The University of Kent|BSc (Hons) Actuarial and
17 Trevor Ong with a Year in Industry Science 17/7/2019 First Class
Zhong Tzer Honours
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10.3 WEEZEF4Study Loans Recipients:
A)  2020FmEfERE4ERZ ENew Loans Recipients List 2020
RIE | NFE | TaHA
BYURS | BER s - e | | BER | Bk
Eﬁ; Contract Loan Unij\fe%rsit Fa%cfl\t De%Trlée Years | Year | &
No. Borrower y y 9 of of Grad
Study | Entry | Year
RI8F KDU Degree in March
1 | 20/001 | Brian Mok University Banking& | F*¥1 3 2022
. 2019
Herng Yhue College Finance
Shanghai
University of | Traditional o
2| 200002 | BEHE | Togitional | Chinese | TEF| 5 | SePt| 905
Chin Yu Ki : T +3f 2020
Chinese Medicine
Medicine
FEM INTI Diploma AU
3 | 20/003 | HuangWan | International | inlInterior | 3X&E¥E | 2.5 202% 2022
Ling College Design
B) 20204:534 %8 0n-going Loan Recipients List 2020
. . o)/
BURS BRfE5Y s s e | fBR ~
EZ Contract | Loan Borrow- .j(%. TR s Loan k)
o No or University Faculty Degree Since Grad
’ Year
The Institute
- f Chartered .
BRI N Business & N
1 | 16/006 Cheam Jia Xin Accountants Finance (ICAEW ) EFX¥E | 2016 | 2021
in England &
Wales
Bachelor
EE Taylor’s of Internal s
2 | 19/001 Wong Yan Qi University Hospitality FEIE | 2019 | 2022
Management
237 0! FERAE Peking | EFFERET | w s
3 | 17/003 Wong Hui Qi University 5835 F4¥E | 2017 | 2021
Eelnes s D 4R
4 | 17/004 | WongHui LR A Peking LT 2431 | 2017 | 2021
X University EMF
uan
- . e BSc (Hons)
iz Asia Pacific . .
5 | 18/004 Wha Yun Han University m%o_mputer F4¥E [ 2018 | 2021
cience
Bachelor
FFRE o of Business s
6 | 18/002 Foo Zhi Wei Help University (Accounting) 1P | 2018 | 2021
(Hons)
SRBEESE202IEERRAR




2020FE=SIRE

=S National Taiwan
7 | 17/002 | WongXiang Universit THEEEFR | P4 | 2017 | 2021
Rong y
RUERR University of - s
8 | 18/003 Leong Wei Sim Warwick XFEHR FL¥E [ 2018 | 2021
RS Communication
9 | 17/008 HoYue/Qin University of XBIF F4¥E | 2017 | 2021
China
_ Bachelor of
R :
10 | 17/007 | Rachel Chew Monash Occupational | sy g | 5017 | 201
Li-San University Therapy
(Honours)
. Bachelor of
TS :
11 | 19/002 | Samson Lee UC.””'”. A Commeri\c/le. $43F | 2019 | 2022
Zheng Hong niversity ccounting Major
(BCom)
C) 202053 F &
\ ZRBAE BERET
53 FE ALK No.of Loan =it
Study Loan Aoplicants Students Received Total (RM)
Borrowers PP Receiving Each
Loans Year(RM)
£:%53 On-going 12 11 5,000.00| 55,000.00
#1532 New 3 3 6,000.00 18,000.00
ait 15 14 73,000.00
10.4 A5 Repayment Status As At 31-12-2020:
ﬂz*}]lé\ /‘\51&\ €]
R 7 Eﬂ E%E‘\JITF)\%H)\ S 75 AN A MY
swupe | B 20| mm | T Tam |l (FE2ERX
atme | T En | F Loan Repayment|Repayment AR REHE BEREAL) BRAQ)
No. A Student Repayment : Outstanding
grt No. Name Apply | Grad Amount Beginnin During  |at the End of as at Current Parent Name | Guarantor(1) | Guarantor(2)
Year | Year (RM) of %he Yea% CurrentYear | the Year Vear
(Rm) (RM)
(RM)
MBE B s
1 [001/98 | LimSze |1998]| 2001 6,000 700 400 1,100 4,900 LimHong | LimHong
Ting Yean Yean
1 -
o555 PA2 | s | s
2 | 002/01 | Tung Pang | 2001 | 2006 15,000 10,568 1,200 11,768 3,232 Tunm\YZn Tung Yen Soo Fong
Seng Kg Kuan Don
uan
SR Py . .
3 | 001/03 |chamSing| 2003 | 2007 | 15000 | 9655 | 1500 | 1,155 | 3845 [cham Tut L|mWS§oo K°$asv'vng
Jian Hong
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2020FE=SIRE

E%}]IE\ A \\ \\t
e | o ” A2 9&1%{ FAREHE BTSENR
?Eﬁ% A —t—)“f J’_‘\ﬁ)ﬁ\ Total mA%')ﬁ\ Total E'Xg)ﬁ
No. | BEES Student F | F7 Loan Re Repayment|Repayment T ER e BERAQL) BRAQ)
. payment . Outstanding
Agrt No. N Apply | Grad Amount ) During | at the End of Parent Name | Guarantor(1) | Guarantor(2)
ame y Beginning as at Current
ear | Year (RM) Current Year |  the Year
of the Year Year
(RM) (RM)
(RM)
i
T icrs gl IS TV TN NN
4 | 05/005 [Tung Pang| 2005 | 2010 | 25,000 11,300 3,600 14,900 10,100 T "“Y7 Tung Yen S
Yeon ung Yen K ung
g K uan
uan
e il FITH RRIE
5 [ 05/011 | KorShin [2005| 2011 | 30,000 9,650 600 10,250 19,750 KorJoon | KorJoon | GohKeng
Yin Moon Moon Hui
=T =3 . .
6 | 05/015 | ThamSin |2005 | 2011 | 30000 | 27700 | 2300 | 30,000 0| ThamNyak | ChiaMooi | Tam Chow
Ching Yin
Ye Eng
EEN EAK o
7 1 07/014 | ChongKah| 2007 [ 2011 | 20,000 15,417 1,220 16,637 3,363 [ Chong Siew TanYle fEE=
Hoi Tan Yock Am
Yee Kong
8 | 09/001 Gi%wﬁ,ge 2009 | 2014 | 15,000 14,000 1,000 15,000 0 =R =R RRE
Yan ’ ’ ’ ’ Goh Lee Goh Lee Goh Gee
IR HBx | WBx | WRE
9 | 09/006 | JonahLim|2009 [ 2013 | 20,000 19,000 1,000 20,000 0 Lim Yew Lim Yew Law Siew
Ming Hui Yuan Yuan Leng
TN 3 Lifsdiid F ok
10 {09/009 | Tham Sin {2009 2012 | 15,000 13,580 1,420 15,000 0 Tham Chia Heng
Yin Nyak Eng | MongSeng | Ying Sha
FEE ITH ITH PR At
111 09/013 | Kor Chee | 2009 | 2012 15,000 3,501 1,800 5,301 9,699 Kor Joon Kor Joon Tan
Kar Moon Moon Mong Leng
(yall- PRIEXR PRIEXR BEfE
12| 09/017 | Chan Leed|2009 | 2015 | 30,000 24,000 6,000 30,000 0 Chan Chan Wong
Fung Chow Lo Chowlo | WeiChieh
AR AR AR 3G
13 | 10/001 | Thong Kai | 2010 | 2014 | 20,000 15,000 3,000 18,000 2,000 Thong Thong Wong
Wei Eng Hui EngHui | Voon Kiong
14 | 10/002 | Leow Chui [ 2010| 2012 | 10,000 2,550 750 3,300 6,700 Leow Leow Tan
Teng Chee Seng | Chee Seng | Chong Cing
PricHE FREA%T FRBA%E Eisg
151 10/008 | TanLoon | 2010 | 2014 [ 20,000 6,000 3,600 9,600 10,400 Tan Tan Ooi Boay
Chin Meng Seng | MengYin Kim
PRI PR L atc PRift AR
16 | 10/010 Tan 2010 2013 15,000 8,300 6,700 15,000 0 Tan Keat Yong Tan Yen
Kayryn Ning Cher Choon Dian
FF R KHE YR IES
17 1 11/002 | QuekRen [ 2011 [ 2015 [ 20,000 19,182 818 20,000 0 Quek Chong Long
Yee Chek Puay [ Jit Shan Ah Bee
26 ZEEEZE20RIFERRAS




2020FE=SIRE

E%}]IE\ A \\ \\t
e | » A2 ’7‘&1—%{ FAREHE BTSENR
?Eﬁ% A —t—)“f J’_‘\ﬁ)ﬁ\ Total UTAg)ﬁ\ Total E'Xg)ﬁ
No B8RS Student F | F7 Loan Re Repayment|Repayment T ER e BERAQL) BRAQ)
. payment . Outstanding
Agrt No. N Apply | Grad Amount ) During | at the End of Parent Name | Guarantor(1) | Guarantor(2)
ame y Beginning as at Current
ear | Year (RM) Current Year |  the Year
of the Year Year
(RM) (RM)
(RM)
VaES BXE pESE BER
18 | 12/001 | Seok Mae {2012 2015 | 15,000 6,672 2,085 8,757 6,243 SeokHang | LauSoh | Seok Chuen
Jane Meng Keng Eng
e TR | ISR | Kes
19 112/002 Kang 2012 2016 | 20,000 14,700 5,040 19,740 260 Wong Wong Tan
& SweeBoo | SweeBoo | KmHwa
Zheng
MBS MRR MER MARR
20 | 12/003 | Lim Zheng| 2012 | 2017 | 25,000 7,089 2,502 9,591 15,409 Lim Lim Lim
Jing Thiam Eng | SiewYong | Thiam Eng
% Sl 2l X%
21| 12/004 | LeeSeng | 2012 {2016 | 20,000 12,500 7,500 20,000 0 Lee Lee Mook
Him Chew Nam | Chew Nam | Boon Kim
kA WER | MEM |
22 [ 12/006 | LimYee ]2012]2015| 15,000 10,423 3,400 13,823 1,177 Lim Lim -nang
Yit Wah
Lyn HengHer | HengHer
R =3 B0 F o
23| 12/007 | ThamYi | 20122016 | 20,000 3,500 4,000 7,500 12,500 Tham Tham Heng
Xiang Yak Eng SinWan [ Ying Shan
oyt &I B HRIE
24 1 12/009 | WongYun | 2012 [ 2015 15,000 11,400 1,200 12,600 2,400 Wong Wong Tang Eng
Jiun Voon Kiong | Voon Kiong Hui
R0 T#EE T#EE PRERT
25| 12/010 | WongRu | 2012 | 2014 | 10,000 8,640 1,360 10,000 0 Wong Wong Lim You
Sheong Foot Kee Foot Kee Goang
[BIHIR PxRE T#M  [Mhd. Wisma
26| 12/013 | KwongQi | 2012 { 2015 | 15,000 11,259 3,741 15,000 0 Kwong Loh Bin Abdul
Jun KiaTeng | Chan Choy Hamid
Bkl BB Bk KRR
27| 12/014 | Cheam Tat| 2012 | 2017 | 25,000 7,500 4,500 12,000 13,000 Cheam Cheam Chong
Kai Tow Yin Tat Hang Kam Ho
. pites . -
e AR | En | wmw
28| 13/001 | SohYee 2013|2015 15,000 14,178 822 15,000 0 Chon Poh Woo Li
Theng M €| Wee Leng Ping
eng
3010 BEE BEE L
29 [ 13/002 | MokRui |2013]2016| 20,000 6,950 3,420 10,370 9,630 Mok Mok Wong
Zhen ChitKuan | ChitKuan | Tyan Chiou
HEE AR AR BN
30 [ 13/006 |Thong Kai| 2013|2017 | 20,000 750 3,000 3,750 16,250 Thong Thong Wong
Vem Eng Hui EngHui | Voon Kiong
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2020FE=SIRE

FR A s -
il SERE | FARETI | s e iy
s | B L[ sm | TER gy | (BEZEAX
No. | BEES Student | EH Loan Re Repayment|Repayment T ER e BERAQL) BRAQ)
. payment . Outstanding
Agrt No. N Apply | Grad Amount ) During | at the End of Parent Name | Guarantor(1) | Guarantor(2)
ame y Beginning as at Current
ear | Year (RM) Current Year |  the Year
of the Year Year
(RM) (RM) (RM)
-+ ;H- ‘&H W= EETE
Y AR | eEe | mEw
31 14/002 | SohYee |2014 2018 | 20,000 1,000 2,400 3,400 16,600 Poh Chai
Chong N
Wey M Wee Leng Hui Lin
eng
TR FER FER WHE
32 | 14/004 | Loh Jade | 2014 | 2018 15,000 3,753 3,753 7,506 7,494 Loh Kok Loh Kok Chiel
Ling Leong Leong Juat Yeah
EA ] B2 Bl B2
33| 15/001 | Phang |2015| 2018 15,000 3,360 5,460 8,820 6,180 Phang Phang Phang
Zheng Hai MenPoh | chuFong | MenPoh
PrF i PRiESR EES PRiESR
341 15/003 | ChenZin |2015{ 2019 | 20,000 0 1,500 1,500 18,500 Chen Fong Chen
Kin Teck Lock [ MeeKing | Teck Lock
BF A PrmR PRFBE Fau
35 [ 15/004 | TanZi ]2015]2019| 15,000 0 5,004 5,004 9,996 Tan Tan N
. L OngMee Lan
Wei Keng Chuan| Siew Lian
LIS AR AR G
36 | 15/005 | Thong Shi | 2015 2019 | 10,000 0 2,085 2,085 7,915 Thong Thong Wong Voon
Ching Eng Hui Eng Hui Kiong
e oy ficd BB 205
37| 15/006 | OoiKai |2015( 2019 | 20,000 0 3,500 3,500 16,500 Ooi Sim Low Lai s
Ooi Sim Mun
Lue Ee Khun
38 [ 15/007 /t;fgm 201512020 | 15,000 0 5,000 5,000 10,000 B FILE L:_T_?gfw
Zhuan ’ ’ ’ ’ Ang Jit Jian | Lee Ah Poh Kim
Yuan
BRRE FRAE AT PRER
39 | 15/010 | TanJiak |2015( 2020 | 25,000 0 0 0 25,000 Tan Lee Ling Tan Jiak
Ying Thoong See Mun Ping
BN il EpES Bl
40 [ 16/001 | WongSin | 2016 | 2017 5,000 3,667 600 4,267 733 Wong Ho Lim Wong
Han Chin Choy Heng Chin Choy
I2= BN
41 16/002 [ OngJia |2016| 2019 [ 10,000 0 2,502 2,502 7,498 ik Lk Fan Swee
Mo OngYong | OngYong
ui Kong
EHR ERE | FAE | smw
42 ] 16/003 | Wong Zei [2016 | 2019 | 15,000 0 1,251 1,251 13,749 Wong Fook T
, . Lee See Wah
Shin KumLeng | Siew Peng
BER ey pUESE EER
43 | 16/005 [Cheam Jia| 2016 | 2021 | 20,000 0 0 0 20,000 Cheam Lew Cheam Kim
Yi TowYin | MeiChuen Eng
28 SEBEESE01FERRAR




2020FE=SIRE

FNE A s -
Ay = %ﬂﬂﬁﬁ fﬁé@%ﬁﬂgﬁ)\ b 7S A ML Ay
s | B L[ sm | TER gy | (BEZEAX
No BHES Student F | F7 Loan Re Repayment|Repayment T ER e BRAQ) BRAQ)
. payment . Outstanding
Agrt No. N Apply | Grad Amount ) During | at the End of Parent Name | Guarantor(1) | Guarantor(2)
ame y Beginning as at Current
ear | Year (RM) Current Year |  the Year
of the Year Year
RM) (RM) (RM)
ERR BB RUESE BER
441 16/006 [Cheam Jia| 2016|2021 [ 25,000 0 0 0 25,000 Cheam Lew Cheam Kim
Xin TowYin | MeiChuen Eng
Jojzj\h%jzss ﬂ\o%on% ﬂ\o%on% e
45 | 16/007 2016 | 2018 5,000 0 0 0 5,000 Toon
Toon Wen Sheng Sheng
. Kok Hoe
Bin Thyuan Thyuan
PRIID WA PrRER ettt
46 | 16/008 | TanYue |2016]2019 | 15,000 0 0 0 15,000 T g Tan Zek Ngiam
. an Tat Pun .
Yin Jiong Tee Kuan
EEE B2 B2 P
47 | 16/009 [Phang Cui| 2016 | 2018 10,000 6,668 3,332 10,000 0 Phang Phang Loh Lee
Ying Men Poh Men Poh Peng
wEE Ak PANES FH
48 | 16/010 [ Loong |2016] 2019 15,000 0 2,919 2,919 12,081 Loong Loong Lee Chow
Theng Fui Chik Kim Yee We Huan
LR BN Rk Blhn
49 | 17/001 | WongYit | 2017|2021 | 15,000 0 0 0 15,000 | Wong Weng | Liang Theng | Wong Swee
How Chong Choo Yun
%; P 3 L —
s BER | RE% | EEE
50 | 17/002 Xiang 20172021 | 20,000 0 0 0 20,000 | Wong Weng | Liang Theng [ Wong Swee
R & Chong Choo Yun
ong
R HEg HE4 BER
511 17/003 | Wong Hui | 2017 | 2021 | 20,000 0 0 0 20,000 Wong Wong Wong
Qi HongWee [ HongWee | FongFong
] g B4 BERE
52 | 17/004 | Wong Hui | 2017 { 2021 | 20,000 0 0 0 20,000 Wong Wong Wong
Xuan Hong Wee | HongWee | FongFong
Bh& HEg B4 BEA
53| 17/005 | Wong Hui | 2017 { 2020 | 15,000 0 0 0 15,000 Wong Wong Wong
Leng Hong Wee [ HongWee | FongFong
}Ejmfﬂﬂ B2 3 bAY E 14
Rache R GIESS IR
54 [ 17/007 20172021 20,000 0 0 0 20,000 Chew Chia Chew
Chew )
; HueMens | MeiFun | WahLeng
Li-San
Al fAES Tl o
55 [ 17/008 | HoYue |2017)2021| 20,000 0 0 0 20,000 Ho Seng Yeo Chge
: Yeo Seng
Qin Chee Hong
IREK T#EE T PRERT
56 | 17/009 | WongRu | 2017|2020 [ 15,000 0 0 0 15,000 Wong Wong Lim You
Shen Foot Kee Foot Kee Goang
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2020FE=SIRE

FNE A i -
ly SEEE | FARERY | 4o pe
sups |8 20 | sm o | TR gy |l (REJEAX
No | BES | T | Ef | # [ Lean | o Repayment|Repayment| . P# | zg@z | BEAD | BRAQ)
. payment . Outstanding
Agrt No. N Apply | Grad Amount ) During | at the End of Parent Name | Guarantor(1) | Guarantor(2)
ame y Beginning as at Current
ear | Year (RM) Current Year |  the Year
of the Year Year
(RM) (RM) (RM™)
MAE MEE MEE SEL2S
57 | 17/010 | LimFong | 2017 | 2021 | 15,000 0 0 0 15,000 Lim Lim Cham
Min Jit Boo Jit Boo Tau Seng
fHla "HE "HE Tl
58 | 17/011 | FooYann | 2017 | 2020 5,000 0 0 0 5,000 Foo Foo Foo Wah
Yi Ah Khee Ah Khee Chek
PRI BRLiE BRLiE BRTs
59 | 18/001 | TanJih |2018 | 2020 10,000 0 0 0 10,000 Tan Tan Tan
Zheng Yee Tuck | YeeTuck | SookFong
FRE s s BRER
60 | 18/002 | FooZhi |2018( 2021 | 15,000 0 0 0 15,000 Foo Foo Tan
Wei Say Sai Say Sai Yuk Leong
RN PR RN BER
61| 18/003 | Leong Wei | 2018 | 2021 15,000 0 0 0 15,000 Leong Leong Wong
Sim Yit Ket Yit Ket Giak Seng
ez wap | ess | UEE
62 [ 18/004 | WhaYun |2018]2021| 15,000 0 0 0 15,000 Wha Wha i g
. . iunn
Han Ching Woel | Ching Woel sh
yong
/> L/ ‘k
o hee | PEE | gy
63 | 18/006 Ch 2018 [ 2019 5,000 0 5,000 5,000 0 Toon May T
ong Toon Kam Ng Hui Mun
Vern Shen May Kam
E B B FFIF]
64 [ 19/001 | WongYan | 2019 | 2022 | 10,000 0 0 0 10,000 [ WongKum | WongKum | FangLiLi @
Qi Leng Leng Piah LiLi
/TR
i se | e | AR
65 [ 19/002 2019 2022 | 10,000 0 0 0 10,000 Lee Ah Lee Ah Tham Kin
Lee Zheng
H Chuan Chuan Yuen
ong
e spr | mEe | B%E
66 [ 20/001 Hern 2020 | 2022 6,000 0 0 0 6,000 Mok Sui Ang Soon Tay Chai
vh g Hong Teck Hoon
ue
IR B | AR | BSH
67 | 20/002 | = 2020 [ 2025 6,000 0 0 0 6,000 ChinMeng | LeeThean [ ChinMeng
ChinYuKi . . .
Thin Bin Thin
F5640 F1H1E mE e
68 [ 20/003 | Huang 2020 | 2022 6,000 0 0 0 6,000 |HuangChoo| YongLai y N
X ong Lai Yee
Wan Ling Foong Chee
30 ZEEMEE20QIEERBAS




20200 FERSBIRE
FfEs - -
S05/ Loo ey e Loo
69 001 Shuan 2005 | 2006 30,000 17,000 13,000 30,000 0 LooKiaAn | LooKiaAn | Shuanli
Khed
FER - -
S05/ Loo Eq Eq Loo
70 002 Shuan 2005 | 2006 30,000 17,000 13,000 30,000 0 LooKiaAn | LooKiaAn | ShuanlLi
Ket
1,154,000 | 378,112 149,784 521,896 626,104
&iE:
aie,l/lz/zozo S EENER RM626,104, It 305 61 3E 1R 5¥RM 348,000 2441 it Ak Bedl B9 18
B4 (20228:M)) 6
20205 B 151l & B BT R A 3L £ R B R 7E, 5 1RM278,104,
1. AERARTHMEAERPFIEEZIR
11.1 FERALESERIBERESIEEER((2017-2020):
e BRA1
PRZEEEID VAR |R)
FERMATRIM AR BEERRER
= D%‘Tiﬁﬁ éE%éJﬁ\z—\éJ\
AWME%%) ZELEK
ﬂ,ﬁﬁizzﬁﬂﬁ EH'J/E"\'ZL}
MPE B I
AL $3 % AR E ]
M:JIHUV ﬁﬂﬁlulﬁ
IZES W&
HIEHE WE
ABfESE FSERTZE
RS HZ AWM
FLE PWELEK QT HANE
KRR 7 AE MK
Z=pR e L F XA EE
PREREE P ARFIES
IEEW HEZAERTESE
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112 FTERKBS=FPLERZEBFEIRU(2018-2021):

&

BRI

A4S

BlaK

113 FrAXUEESIEMEER(2020-2022):

e BRI

MHE B5 RUMEERRA. T XAEEEZASER

PrE EE. P/ NAREEGAENAAR XLEERKRE
SEAXLKESEERIER

KX 55 e/ AEREE EU X NEAAR EE/NEER

BEX® EF.EEMIMNATE XBERXMIENAAG. Ulu
Langat 7=\l & BLH4A 5

IR EE. XENAAR I EENAAR

114 TFEHEERGEENESZIEMERMN:

= BRI ES:ES

EBTAREL BEARESEK 31-12-2022
EEMIEE BESRKR.ES 31-12-2022
ABAYE HESIKRES 31-12-2022
AR BPANKREF 31-12-2023
MBE BRPANKREF 31-12-2022
PRE* BEANKR T 31-12-2022
ettt FIEEAREKR EF 31-12-2022
PRFF T FIEEARK EF 31-12-2023
s P EEARK EF 31-12-2023

115 TMEEESZEMER:

"# BRI

Rz SEERIEARE
11.6 FEFIRPESFZIEMEIRL:

= BRI

FE SEREEEIEEFIAE

EREEEE20RIFESRKRE




2020FE=SIRE

1.7 FiBi A RIEEER L

e B3I
2EBTAREL FRAEE AN AR RIS R R
20205 T 25
184
F | SEshBHA SEBHAR AR
1 |01-01-2020 |BHINAKFLE KEEL
2 [01-01-2020 |l IBMBRR AT 20005TEES
£
02-02-2020
3 |03-01-2020 |IRIHRGEEFEFN P BRI T HF
4 |05-01-2020 |HMEMEREETH IBER EFA
5 |15-01-2020 |E=+_"HI/SrEiBIILE AL AN
6 |18-01-2020 |BEFEEHET=ITNR 200051 EES
7 [24-01-2020 |BEFERYRETEEKE 200051 EES
8 |24-01-2020 |FWINADIEFAEHEZEALL (FL4251 | 2020ETEES
AKIIERAS)
9 [26-01-2020 |BEFEEHETAHHE 2000ETEES
10 |31-01-2020 |#\E8>7&% 20200ETEER.
2MB8HkR
28 %
Fr | JEshHER SEBHA R AR B
1 |01-02-2020 |JKEIOAMNOSBREFSRTREEIIR |BES
2 [02-02-2020 | BEFEEHTABRIGE 200051 EES
3 102-02-2020 |&EBXZHE 2000ETEES
4 105-02-2020 |#BBHh20000=E FHrmgte/ BEs
5 [06-02-2020 [2020&ET RISEEES ANIEEAz|
6 [08-02-2020 |cHME=: K EREMNKITEFRHX 20005TEES
7 |08-02-2020 | 420207 5. KT REREXERINAD
NEFE, EREERIE
BEEEEME(KE) =
B.EREXIE. TR
EVRE.EEREMNS
B EENREPRRR
=]
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8 108-02-2020 [ BB AFEMEZHLL 2020ETEES
9 |10-02-2020 |#EBI6ANMOEFHEEEEESHME |BEs
VAL ER R E N
10 [12-02-2020 |tEE#HAEBRE 202061 EES
11 [15-02-2020 |:BI&# A8 2020ETEZS
12 [16-02-2020 | oxZE£EHEELE FEH
13 (23-02-2020 |2020fEEX ZAETER=ENBH L | XEZH
=HH
14 [25-02-2020 |IBHEIRETEEWR 2020ETEES
385
Fr | s&shBER ErIE=E TSI
1 (2020538 |BHEEIXZIEREE FRE A LA R
Z10H30H he PEEEEBMND
EXRRBEERXEEZS.
FEEEEEHBAEX
HHRRBREED, K2KG
E5HELAEKEE
VA=Y VIV
2 |08-03-2020 |MEFEFRRISMEIIRIT LS | RER.BES
F
14-03-2020
3 |23-03-2020 |MNFEEFHLERSE “BIREE B | BER BEHEARE
& BERILIENEIRAR
4814
R |&EshBER JETNRAFR TSR EEAL
1 [22-04-2020 %ﬁﬂlﬂ&-ﬁé'l‘%ﬁz“"%%?Mé”%ﬁfﬂﬂi EMNBIR. T H
5B
Fr | &shBER ErIE=E iSRRI
1 [04-05-2020 |#6[H2564 BEETKECH = OITEIIKY |HES
£ WRAT A=
07-05-2020
68
& | &EhBHA SETHZIR TSR ERAL
1 [22-06-2020 |MFAE-RFBRESI (L LBFE | EMNBIR.GZH
RKRE)

EREFREE2Q1FERRARR
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2 |22-06-2020 |22/6/20 B EMERSA=EHAM | E2NER.ELZE
s
3 |01-06-2020 |BE#FFTFEEHK . EXNRZRIEE (HE4H
£ =IDBH 5 EEAE) LEF O
31-07-2020
1B
A RE=E ETH R R ARl
1 [11-07-2020 |fEEAAEEIVESFR e B RERES
&M=
8B 1
Fr [&shBER k=R AR
1 |13-08-2020 [2020F&=RFURLEFE RITHEIK) #HEA
£
31-12-2020
2 |04-08-2020 |MHFEFERELZBRZOIMANT | KRR HFES
£ AR
11-08-2020
9IBfH
A RE=E ETH R AR AR
1 |04-09-2020 |BIEE“‘A=E"IMMRERRKF |EHXH
TS
2 |06-09-2020 |FAHBIRNAINDARERE XEFTE & | KEER
PN 108 NE S AR EM
3 |15-09-2020 |muZEAFLE-BRARBPUUET AN | 2NEIR GXH
AL
10B%
7 [s&shBEHA SEENR TR SR
1 |10-10-2020 | REUEIREMEDD YRR ERRAE
2 [25-10-2020 |E4EPIKFARX (1033) BFLE Rak HFE=
3 |31-10-2020 |MEHFEFFERESHMESTHFIIIN | XER HBFS
ES WA=
06-11-2020
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2020 ESS

RRBNITE

RE
1181
F |&EchHER JEBHRA TR pal~==K i
1 126-11-2020 |[/KEBIRTHMERCKESEINRITE | REER
ES =
02-12-2020
2 |27-11-2020 |lktisas PlannersBERRARSSXALH | XGEL
BElERSRTIFRES
3 [29-11-2020 | /KEZRIRFFR =T HBEx
4 130-11-2020 |2020F“UNEELELXERRF A EZS” HE=
F
06-12-2020
128%
yEShHEA JEBHRA TR A~k
1 112-12-2020 | ARBUEIRFARESD YEURE AR 2R
2 [14-12-2020 |UEHESBRRBELXEZ “BRL7EFREE | 2 MBIk GxH
1E7REDD
3 115-12-2020 |MxEZE R TFEEREAESD: - 2Nk A=A
KOKRENG)  EEENSSHEZRX
'/

=00, 8202083848, 21 mhEEsh B EUH, BE N & E21T,

A ER ERIERATES BN, H20204 3B FHE, SEEW)
BEH:
F | 2H3Day BYiElTime JEBhACtivity g Venue
1 |2HH 1:00pm - 2:00pm |4 EHE SAVETH IO
Sunday 2:00pm - 6:00pm | Chinese Orchestra 25 | X EBIHI
7:30pm - 9:30pm | O XA ETN T
2 | 2H— 7:30pm - 9:00pm | FREEARZE wAHE
Monday
3 (B 5:30pm - 7:00pm | EEIKES XEALE
Tuesday
4 | E2HMY 5:30pm - 7:00pm | EEIKES] KEtLE
Thursday |7:30pm-9:00pm |BREEARZE rHa
5 |2HR 7:30pm - 9:30pm | ZEEEIE SALSERIHID
Saturday
EEEE202IFERRAR




13.

2020FE=SIRE

A
Fr | 28ADay BBl Time JEBHACtivity iz Venue
1 (Ef— 8:30pm - 10:00pm | & IEH] Culture Room
Monday XAV ETN T
2 |EHT 7:30pm - 09:00pm | HE£E Culture Room
Tuesday XALEEF
SRR
F | 283Day BfiE] Time SEBPACtivity HigaVenue
1 | 25— 06:00pm - 08:00pm | %1325 Culture Room
Monday AL BT F
2 |Efm™ 07:00pm - 09:00pm | %1325 Culture Room
Thursday SAERFID
E8= 07:30pm - 09:30pm | /SEIEHE S
Wednesday Conference Room
1FFFIRR
Two Intakes/
Year
HFER:
F | 283Day BYiElTime SEBHACtivity HigVenue
1 |E8AH 10:30am - 12:30pm |EABHHEES P15
Sunday
2 | RE#—.+37|10:30am -12:30pm | EHKIBLNR P14
15t & 15t
Lunar Month
R#8/5.3 Donation List 2020
2020F BBt =@ s R @A R EN
RIBRLER / Summary of Donations as at 31/12/2020
No. | Ii1 B Particulars E(RM)
A | S ER R EED Social Welfare & Cultural Activities 63,300.00
B | =% Religion 3,966.00
C |#B Education 31,890.00
D |/&f 2 H&=5 Hainan Clansmanship Association & Members 398,513.00
S %0 Grand Total 497,669.00
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A. tEEBF K SCYETH Social Welfare & Cultural Activities

E’_o S AR Recipients #EIRM | BBJPurpose
1 | XEEMERERE FEiHEmA) 14,800.00 | 50,000 ™ NT-
Mask ERBH
ASXHEEE
ER
2 |Mango Media S/B / BkALEREHEGRAE] 500.00 | 5 BH2020%K
RETSXA
LB MELE
3 | Rotary Brdb Trust-Donations / 500.00 | fAmk JETHER
BRDB ¥4t LEZ R 2
4 |Hospis Malaysia ( Feb20 + Aug20 87X ) 400.00 | 1Bf#tBe a
Hospis
Malaysia
Donor >
5 | HauJia Qi / University of Malaya 300.00 | BB S KT A
FHEa<
siE. LtiE
shi2 25>
g |Persatuan Kebajikan & Sosial Kwong Hua 5000.00 | A EERE
Malaysia/ BRAEI[ EEEEES U | R
7 | Pro Ascent Network Creations 800.00 | & By 7& oh &
%**
8 |The KL & Sel Chinese Assembly HalL/ 3,000.00 | 15 & 2% BA &
SEREE=FPERSE ARFIEACOE
9 | The Sel & Kwang Tung Assn.Youth Section/ 200.00 [ EBh<=M. S
SEARIETFD B> BRA=
BB, EBEZFE
T X
10 | Chinese Mazu Cultural Exchange Association/ 37,800.00 [ 20204
FREBE RIS 2IKIGHEE S
XZEm=E
2 AT TR
/)Mt Sub-Total (A)| 63,300.00
B. 5<% Religion
No. | 2 EH{& Recipients #ERM | BBYPurpose
1 | Persatuan Kebajikan & Sosial Kim Loo Thing KL/ 1,000.00 | 5 Bh” i& Dl ==
SRR REHBRS SR PO 872020% %
NEREE

-5

BEESELNRIEESRAS




2020FE=SIRE

2 | Maha Karuna Buddhist Society % Bh J& ©h &£
2,966.00 | Z&**
/NitSub-Total(B)|  3,966.00
C. B Education

No. | 2 EH{A Recipients #&RM | BBYPurpose

1 |SRJK(C) Chiao Nan/ ffiFaE R4/ 3,150.00 | ZBh#F R £/
)l NEiE= e
N

2 | SRJK(C) Chiao Nan/ frEaE RE4E/)\ 3,750.00 | 2B RI L/
EREES
N

3 |SRJK(C)Chiao Nan/ frmERE 4/ 4,500.00 | £ Bh R Eg£E/)\
B ASIEHE
S .8% &
ERREN

4 [PIBG SRJK(C) Chiao Nan/ 2,790.00 | &8y B R

FrEEREENRADS )

5 |Pin Hwa Hight School / E= & B4 EEHZF 500.00 | BEHET RS
B/ FEA
=)

6 |Sekolah Menengah Yuk Choy (SUWA) / 200.00 | {EEA = =B

BEEAMIPF AZEF
7 | Sekolah Menengah San Min (SUWA) / 500.00 [k E 5 2.6
ZlR =R HF BTt & &
=225
8 | Sek Men Persendirian Chung Hwa / 300.00 | BB RFE
S =PRI PF BFEE

9 | Sek Men Persendirian Chung Hwa / 200.00 (fBEAE F&2 2%
S = AP ERIPF

10 | CPSS- Scholarship & Loan Fund / 5,000.00 | BB BEEFE
SRS IR PF BEEREH

11 | Lembaga Pengurus SJK ( C) Malim/ I3 3##%E/)\ 5,000.00 | ¥5 Bf 15 it £&
1N ZFRITH-
Xk EgEE
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12 | Persatuan Pemeliharaan Pendidikan TiongHua
Malaysia (PPPTM)/ B3RP 4P EHEL S =

5,000.00

TIWARBHK
5l 52K P8
T AHEED
BN RITEHET
FH

13 | Bendahari UPM/ SR EFHRIAFINA R

1,000.00

GEUI PP
miEEAE
2

/\it+Sub-Total(B)

31,890.00

D. /@R £ F &% 5 Hainan Clansmanship Association & Members

No. | R EH{A Recipients

HERM

BaYPurpose

1 Pertubuhan Hainan Chears/ Efi X B4R &

7,200.00

BRBh R M X EX
EIEREM

2 [Yoong Mun Lee@ Maggie Yoong

300.00

B=RSE
M(K9175)E
TS

3 |WongWuiTho

2,000.00

BYzRER
7 (K9607)
1B X B B2 B

4 Lai Hock Kuan

1,000.00

Bz RRF
gh(K7125)E
HiEhE

5 Lee Guat Wah

1,000.00

BE=RMER
#5(K0284)E
HikhE

6 |Chiang Kim Fong

1,000.00

Bz RKE
R (K6342)#&
%

7 | Pertubuhan Hainan Kemasek Tganu/

HEERERIE

2,000.00

BYHEHILE
A= ERAE
EEMEETT
it

8 [Chin Hin Loong/ BR3¢k

2,000.00

BB = &
(K14173)4E5E
NEBBEE

9 [Persatuan Hainan Skudai/ TR ERSIE

10,000.00

AEUE IR
BE&
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10 [ Kuala Kubu Bahru Hainanese Community 6,540.00 | BN HEX
Centre/ ity E/BFEELSFR REEREE
EZRRK
11 | ChangYarn Yan/ #&f 2,000.00(%5 B = &
(K9227)EJr
PR
12 |Wang Loke Leong / £33 2,00000|#8 B = &
(K16687)ESF
PR TR
13 |[Chong Wei Tah 2,000.00 (BBh= R EST
7
14 | Persatuan Hainan Yong Peng Johor/ 2,000.00 | #8Bh . ft5R[A]
KEBERIE SETREE
2
15 | BB / Benevolent Fund 1,000.00 | 1 /i & Bh ZB =B
16 | B1& / Members' Condolences 38,000.00(76 fii *4&=
SR
17 | =REMEREIMREE / Group Member's P/A 69,317.00| =% = = R
Insurance 11,2381i1
18 |HEEEE2E / Old Folks Contributions % BE s QR
193,409.00 | 1,226 1iI
19 | &Rph=E / Study Awards 49,880.00 | S EeRFL
249 {1
20 |k REhEFEE / Study Awards Expenses 1,527.00
21 | $4558 / Transport of Banner 1,110.00
22 | {EEXIXE [/ Wreath 3,230.00
/)\i+Sub-Total (D)
398,513.00
. BR#8&E % Donor List -2020
No. |#kiE#& &1 RM
1 | E&RE /Wang Chow Liang 1,000.00
/Nt Sub-Total (E) 1,000.00
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R ARTE RN R R BRR RS B R AR AR R AR AR AR IR K
R AR K AR ARG ARER T ARIR ARER ARER oW AR KM R R B AR
IR AR AR ARIR AR ARRE AR AR R B W RS M W B B BE
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Report and Financial Statements
31st December 2020

Presented by treasurer:
Mr. Chen FuXiang

The event of inconsistencies or interpretations between the English and Chinese Versions of these financial
report, the English version shall prevail.
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In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements set out on
pages 70 to 129 are properly drawn up so as to give a true and fair
view of the financial position of Persatuan Hainan Selangor dan
Wilayah Persekutuan as at 31 December 2020 and of its financial
performance and receipts and payments for the financial year then
ended in accordance with Malaysian Financial Reporting Standards,
International Financial Reporting Standards and the requirements of

the rules and regulations of the Association.

Signed on Behalf of the General Council,

DATNUK DR. TANG CHAI YOONG
President

<

LIM SOO LEK
Secregry General

Kuala Lumpur
Date: 13 August 2021
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT TO THE
GENERAL COUNCIL OF PERSATUAN HAINAN
SELANGOR DAN WILAYAH PERSEKUTUAN
(Incorporated in Malaysia)

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Persatuan Hainan Dan Wilayah
Persekutuan (“the Association”), which comprise the statement of financial
position as at 31 December 2020, and the statement of profit or loss and
other comprehensive income and the statement of receipts and payments

for the financial year then ended, and notes to the financial statements,

including a significant accounting policies, as set out on pages 70 to 129.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements give a true and fair
view of the financial position of the Association as at 31 December 2020, and
of its financial performance and receipts and payment for the financial year
then ended in accordance with Malaysian Financial Reporting Standards

and International Financial Reporting Standards.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with approved standards on auditing
in Malaysia and International Standards on Auditing. Our responsibilities
under those standards are further described in the Auditors’ Responsibilities
for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We believe
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion.

Independence and Other Ethical Responsibilities

We are independent of the Association in accordance with the By-Laws
(on Professional Ethics, Conduct and Practice) of the Malaysian Institute
of Accountants (“By-Laws”) and the International Ethics Standards Board
for Accountants’ International Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants
(including International Independence Standards) (“IESBA Code”), and we
have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the By-
Laws and the IESBA Code.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF
PERSATUAN HAINAN SELANGOR DAN WILAYAH
PERSEKUTUAN (CONTINUED)

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditors’ Report
Thereon

The General Council of the Association is responsible for the other
information. The other information comprises the information included
in the annual report, but does not include the financial statements of the
Association and our auditors’ report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements of the Association does not
cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance
conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements of the Association,
our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider
whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial
statements of the Association or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or

otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact.

We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of the General Council for the Financial Statements

The General Council of the Association is responsible for the preparation
of financial statements of the Association that give a true and fair view in
accordance with Malaysian Financial Reporting Standards and International
Financial Reporting Standards. The General Council is also responsible for
such internal controls as the General Council determines are necessary to
enable the preparation of financial statements of the Association that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements of the Association, the General
Council is responsible for assessing the Association’s ability to continue as
a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the General Council
either intends to liquidate the Association or to cease operations, or have no
realistic alternative but to do so.

The General Council of the Association is responsible for overseeing the
Association’s financial reporting process.
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Auditors’ responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements of the Association as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditors’ report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with approved
standards on auditing in Malaysia and International Standards on Auditing
will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can
arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in
the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of this financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with approved standards on auditing in
Malaysia and International Standards on Auditing, we exercise professional
judgement and maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We
also:

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements of the Association, whether due to fraud or error, design and
perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the

override of internal controls.

+ Obtain an understanding of internal controls relevant to the audit in order
to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but
not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Association’s internal controls.

o Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by
the General Council.

o Conclude on the appropriateness of the General Councils’ use of the
going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence
obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Association’s ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty
exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditors’ report to the

related disclosures in the financial statements of the Association or, if
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such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions
are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditors’
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Association

to cease to continue as a going concern.

« Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial
statements of the Association, including the disclosures, and whether
the financial statements of the Association represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the General Council regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings,
including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify
during our audit.

Other Matters

This report is made solely to the Members of the Association, as a body, and
for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility to any other person
for the contents of this report.

Baker Tilly Monteiro Heng PLT Andrew Heng
201906000600 (LLP0019411-LCA) & AF 0117 No. 02935/08/2022 ]
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountant

Kuala Lumpur
Date: 13 August 2021
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BESA 18
PERSATUAN HAINAN SELANGOR DAN WILAYAH PERSEKUTUAN
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AS AT

A2
SRR
2020F12A831H
AR
Note
& ASSETS
E |y Non-current assets
EihEE, Property, plant and
TE&IEE equipment 5
R EHF Investment properties 6
Hpigs Other investment 7
H bRz WK Other receivables 8
TREHER T Current assets
Ez Inventories 9
H AR UK. Other receivables,
e Ak deposits and
prepayments 8
Hepdgs Inter-fund balances
BTERF Deposits placed with
licensed banks 10
Me&mET8E4%  Cash and bank balances
R Er TOTAL ASSETS
f-‘-)}iy&ﬁ{% EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
F£iEMFEN Equity attributable to the
Association
RINES Accumulated funds 11
Eh S Current liabilities
H 74 Other payables, deposits
Ee K and accruals 12
HEiags Inter-fund balances
RZ{3Hi55 Tax payable
f N N E AL TOTAL EQUITY AND

LIABILITIES

31 DECEMBER 2020

MR &

REEREER
Elimination b=t
BRES SicES on Inter Total
Building Operating Funds' 2020 2019
Fund Funds Balances
RM RM RM RM RM

3,876,019 11,370,301 - 15,246,320 15,902,391
- 830,875 - 830,875 847,150
- 6,000 - 6,000 6,000
- 376,755 - 376,755 377,131
3,876,019 12,583,931 - 16,459,950 17,132,672
- 235,576 - 235,576 231,351
86,799 1,646,261 - 1,733,060 2,016,052

442,963 3,624,175 (4,067,138) - -
5,415,048 74,568,610 - 79,983,658 73,345,319
5,073 1,106,700 - 1,111,773 1,958,873
5,949,883 81,181,322 (4,067,138) 83,064,067 77,551,595
9,825,902 93,765,253 (4,067,138) 99,524,017 94,684,267
6,905,964 90,637,962 - 97,543,926 92,270,238
- 1,972,858 - 1,972,858 2,345,226

2,919,938 1,147,200 (4,067,138) - -
- 7,233 - 7,233 68,803
2,919,938 3,127,291 (4,067,138) 1,980,091 2,414,029
9,825,902 93,765,253 (4,067,138) 99,524,017 94,684,267

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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BESA 18
PERSATUAN HAINAN SELANGOR DAN WILAYAH PERSEKUTUAN

STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSSAND OTHER

COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31
DECEMBER 2020
BRES EinEE fSEJl
Building Operating Total
Fund Funds 2020 2019
RM RM RM RM
INCOME
Activities income - 3,464,082 3,464,082 4,050,793
Dividend income - 150 150 150
Donations 6,811 6,535,854 6,542,665 8,070,230
Entrance fees and members'
subscriptions - 9,335 9,335 10,055
Fixed deposit interest 170,950 2,334,944 2,505,894 3,003,630
Rental income - 950,234 950,234 1,162,429
177,761 13,294,599 13,472,360 16,297,287
Less:
EXPENDITURE
Activities expenses - 1,763,013 1,763,013 2,424,687
Annual General Meeting expenses - 82,564 82,564 91,558
Assessment and quit rent - 53,571 53,571 53,571
Audit fee - 56,000 56,000 55,000
Bank charges 10 37,133 37,143 41,543
Condolences and compliments - 7,035 7,035 25,114
Depreciation
- property, plant and equipment - 953,125 953,125 987,315
- investment properties - 16,275 16,275 16,275
Donations - 497,669 497,669 694,483
Electricity - 272,146 272,146 328,107
Water - 10,226 10,226 10,095
Entertainment - 5,352 5,352 44,336
Insurance - 91,388 91,388 69,516
International Organisation for
Standardisation expenses - 6,305 6,305 42,267
Legal and professional fees - 160,879 160,879 164,625
Medical expenses - 10,095 10,095 13,339
Meeting expenses - 11,110 11,110 11,230
Newspapers and periodicals - 3,366 3,366 3,839
Office refreshments - 1,411 1,411 2,506
Postages, printing and stationery - 42,783 42,783 63,279
Praying expenses - 253,925 253,925 876,551
Printing of magazine - 60,121 60,121 128,609
Sub-total carried forward 10 4,395,492 4,395,502 6,147,845
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PERSATUAN HAINAN SELANGOR DAN WILAYAH PERSEKUTUAN

MR &

DECEMBER 2020 (CONTINUED)

20205 12H31H%
HNRITERE (82
INFEET Sub-total brought forward
ik Rental
LEDEME LED Screen Rental Expenses
B RF Repairs and maintenance
RIS Staff costs
SENG - allowances
JE4T - bonus
AN e - Employees' Provident Fund
HRR - SOCSO
SEBRTENE - overtime
e - salaries
SRR - Employment Insurance System
Fi8 Subscriptions
BiEEs Telephone
BT S Upgrading expenses
BHATERS IT expenses
AR SURPLUS BEFORE TAXATION
F2 (GIEE13) Taxation (Note 13)
LHEERS SURPLUS FOR THE
GEEELD) FINANCIAL YEAR (Note 11)

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

MR ER X N SIRERAAME D

STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSSAND OTHER
COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31

BREE EiEE 2E
Building Operating Total
Fund Funds 2020 2019
RM RM RM RM
10 4,395,492 4,395,502 6,147,845
- 17,400 17,400 17,800
- - - 32,500
- 435,399 4352399 742,506
- 11,393 2150883 23,502
- 347,419 347,419 319,815
- 298,651 298,651 282,746
- 35,688 35,688 34,374
- 58,956 58,956 152,566
- 2,208,255 2,208,255 2,339,578
- 3,138 3,138 2,815
- 17,367 17,367 14,266
- 15,815 15,815 16,245
- 160,861 160,861 406,572
- 17,024 17,024 14,086
10 8,022,858 8,022,868 10,547,216

177,751 5,271,741 5,449,492 5,750,071
- (175,804) (175,804) (220,153)

177,751 5,095,937 5,273,688 5,529,918
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PERSATUAN HAINAN SELANGOR DAN WILAYAH PERSEKUTUAN
g AFIZ FiR 3R STATEMENT OF RECEIPTS AND PAYMENTS
£2020F12831H% FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31
FHLHEE DECEMBER 2020
REE TR
Elimination
BREE EizEs  onlinter SEdil
Building  Operating Funds' Total
Fund Funds Transfer 2020 2019
RM RM RM RM RM

SITEETIEEYEY  Cash and bank balances as at

MESEITER beginning of the financial year 5,212,017 70,092,175 - 75,304,192 72,216,4
ION RECEIPTS

SETHURN Activities income - 2,657,326 - 2,657,326 3,400,6
FRUT N Advance receipts - 669,336 - 669,336 856,2
EEFUIN Deposits received - 55,500 - 55,500 56,3
3SUON Dividend received - 150 - 150 1
[t =T PN Donations received 6,811 6,521,561 - 6,528,372  8,053,6
EERATEEF A Fixed Deposits interest 205,291 2,622,709 - 2,828,000 2,282,2
ANESEM Entrance fees and members' - 8,385 - 8,385 10,0
£ RiE subscriptions

EEEEK Inter fund transfers - 766,895  (766,895) - -
FAEUN Rental income - 784,889 - 784,889  1,112,4
=K VANILN Other payables - 5,007 - 5,007 7,5
H At 7 U Other receivables - 56,180 - 56,180 173,8
BEARRES Study loan repayment - 149,784 - 149,784 226,6
MEBITENER Placement of fixed deposit from bank - 3,815,648 - 3,815,648 -
EFIRER Withdrawal of fixed deposit - - - - 2,787,0

212,102 18,113,370 (766,895) 17,558,577 18,966,8
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20204 12831H% % FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31
DECEMBER 2020 (CONTINUED)
REE TR
Elimination
BiREE EZEE  onlinter F=Ei
Building  Operating Funds' Total
Fund Funds Transfer 2020 2019
RM RM RM RM RM

Less:
PAYMENTS
Accruals - 87,333 - 87,333 94,994
Activities expenses - 1,581,854 - 1,581,854 2,162,696
Annual General Meeting expenses - 80,970 - 80,970 91,558
Assessment and quit rent - 53,571 - 53,571 53,571
Audit fee - 2,000 - 2,000 3,000
Bank charges 10 37,133 - 37,143 41,543
Condolences and compliments - 7,035 - 7,035 25,114
Deposit refunded - 44,000 - 44,000 66,875
Donations - 496,590 - 496,590 694,483
Electricity - 272,146 - 272,146 292,892
Water - 10,226 - 10,226 10,095
Entertainment - 5,352 - 5,352 30,325
Income tax instalments - 237,376 - 237,376 175,955
Insurance - 74,126 - 74,126 52,366
Inter-fund transfers 1,727 765,168 (766,895) - -
International Organisation for

Standardisation expenses - 6,305 - 6,305 42,267
Legal and professional fees - 160,879 - 160,879 164,625
Medical expenses - 10,095 - 10,095 13,339
Meeting expenses - 11,110 - 11,110 11,230
Newspapers and periodicals - 3,366 - 3,366 3,839
Office refreshments - 1,411 - 1,411 2,506
Placement of fixed deposits 2,261 3,815,648 - 3,817,909 2,000,000
Praying expenses - 159,165 - 159,165 716,568
Postages, printing and stationery - 34,267 - 34,267 52,262
Prepayments - 246,258 - 246,258 335,355
Purchase of property, plant

and equipment - 230,954 - 230,954 2,306,515
Repairs and maintenance - 424,953 - 424,953 697,324
Rental - 17,400 - 17,400 50,300
Sub-total carried forward 3,998 8,876,691 (766,895) 8,113,794 10,191,597

BESA 18
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PERSATUAN HAINAN SELANGOR DAN WILAYAH PERSEKUTUAN

STATEMENT OF RECEIPTS AND PAYMENTS

20204 12831H4%3% FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31
DECEMBER 2020 (CONTINUED)
HEEEEE MK
Elimination
BiEE EEEE  onlinter BER
Building  Operating Funds' Total
Fund Funds Transfer 2020 2019
RM RM RM RM RM
Sub-total brought forward 3,998 8,876,691 (766,895) 8,113,794 10,191,597
Printing of magazine - 60,121 - 60,121 122,574
Staff costs
- allowances - 10,742 - 10,742 23,502
- bonus - 347,419 - 347,419 319,815
- Employees' Provident Fund - 298,651 - 298,651 282,746
- SOCSO - 35,688 - 35,688 34,374
- Employment Insurance system - 3,138 - 3,138 2,815
- overtime - 49,499 - 49,499 120,402
- salaries - 2,208,255 - 2,208,255 2,337,721
Inventories - 85,606 - 85,606 303,090
Study loan - 73,000 - 73,000 90,000
Other payables - 230,266 - 230,266 9,198
Other receivables - sewerage charges - - - - 3,480
Subscriptions - 17,367 - 17,367 14,266
Telephone - 15,815 - 15,815 16,245
Upgrading expenses - 99,953 - 99,953 406,572
IT expenses - 17,024 - 17,024 14,086
Mazu Park costs - - - - 1,435,500
Bank Guarantee for TNB - - - - 151,170
Deposit and advances - 101,000 - 101,000 -
3,998 12,530,235 (766,895) 11,767,338 15,879,153
NET CASH INFLOW 208,104 5,583,135 - 5,791,239 3,087,735
Cash and bank balances as at year end 5,420,121 75,675,310 - 81,095,431 75,304,192
ANALYSIS OF CASH AND CASH
EQUIVALENTS:

Cash and bank balances 5,073 1,106,700 - 1,111,773 1,958,873
Deposits placed with licensed banks 5,415,048 74,568,610 - 79,983,658 73,345,319
Cash and bank balances as at yearend 5,420,121 75,675,310 - 81,095,431 75,304,192
Less: - long term deposit (5,415,048) (74,417,440) - (79,832,488) (73,094,149)

- deposits pledged - (151,170) - (151,170) (251,170)
Cash and cash equivalent as at year end 5,073 1,106,700 - 1,111,773 1,958,873

FEMEESNEHE

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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PERSATUAN HAINAN SELANGOR DAN WILAYAH PERSEKUTUAN
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SENFEMORHLIKREGS,
Persiaran Endah, Off Jalan Syed Putra,
50460 Kuala Lumpur.
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2. HEERER
2.1 E17ERA

BN SRR ZIRIED KA
SZIREFTE (MFRSs) . EFRI SRS
FAE (IFRSs) LI 2BV EFZFN A1
R,

2.2 EKEYMFRSsHUEIECAE

ERRITEE, 2ERABUT
MFRSSEMEIE /B :

SIMFRSsHYIEIE /B8 &

MFRS3 mEléEs

MFRS7 W& TH:#EE

MFRS9 M&ETH

MFRS 16 FH5&

MFRS101 2MMEIRE

MFRS108 =IHEER, AT =1L
TSR

MFRS139 M3 T B AR N8

KA EIRYIMFRSSIEIE/E0E, &
SWRENMSIREGERNE
BRI, WA SEREN
BRI BERHITEARINZE,

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Association is a non-profit organisation registered under the Societies
Act, 1966 with the objective of promoting friendly relations, economy,
culture, education and welfare among its members, and of managing the
affairs of the Thean Hou Temple.

There have been no significant changes in the nature of these principal
activities during the financial year.

The principal place of the Association is located at 65, Persiaran Endah, Off
Jalan Syed Putra, 50460 Kuala Lumpur.

The financial statements were authorised for issue by the General Council
in accordance with a resolution of the General Council on 13 August 2021.

2. BASIS OF PREPARATION

2.1 Statement of Compliance

The financial statements of the Association have been prepared
in accordance with the Malaysian Financial Reporting Standards
(“MFRSs”), International Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRSs”) and
the requirements of the Rules and Regulations of the Association.

2.2 Adoption of amendments/improvements to MFRSs

The Association has adopted the following amendments/improvements
to MFRSs for the current financial year:

Amendments/Improvements to MFRSs

MERS 3 Business Combinations

MFRS 7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures

MEFRS 9 Financial Instruments

MFRS 16 Leases

MFRS 101 Presentation of Financial Statements

MERS 108 Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and
Errors

MEFRS 139 Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement

The adoption of the above amendments/improvements to MFRSs did not
have any significant effect on the financial statements of the Association,
and did not result in significant changes to the Association’s existing
accounting policies.
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2.3 FIMFRSUAKITBELR AFRBH K
EMHIMFRSAVELE /B

SIEHARN TAREZEAHRER
REABIFMFRSs, ITMFRSsHY
fELE/eRE

MEXHZ EHY

SIHATHREERK

¥iMFRSs

MFRS17 {RBOERE  2023F181H

XIMFRSEVEIE/ BhE

MFRS1  S5—RRA  202FE1818A/

MFRS 202318184

MFRS3  @llEs 202418118/
2023F1818#

MFRS4 {RFEAR 20211818/
20231818

MFRS5  #FEEEMLERILSH
EREARE 202315184

MFRS7 WSTHE: 2021FE1818/
WE 2023F1818#

MFRS9 M$BTHA 202151818/
202418187/

2023F1818#

MFRS10 &HIISIRE 1R
MFRS15 FIEFET] 2023F181R4#
AR

MFRS16  FHER 2021F181H/
202154818/
20226745187

MFRS17 {RFEERE  2023F1H1H

MFRS 101 EIMHERFR2023F181H/

2023F1818#

MFRS107 IE&S7nhR 2023F18184

MFRS108 =iHBER,  2023%181H
R HEIEER

MFRS 112  FFiSH: 2023%F181H

MFRS 116 FBHbF=.] 5 2022F181H/

g 2023F1818#

MFRS119 EHRFEE 202315184
MFRS 128 NEXEMIAl  FEHA/

AAGUANEA 2023 FE1F 104

MFRS 132 T E:2M2023FE151H#

MFRS136 TWSH9iBUR; 2023F181R#

MFRS137 #&& BEMfk 2022F181H/

MERA=  2023F1518#
MFRS 138 oAz 2023F1818#

MFRS 139 M&ETIR: k&S 20215F181H
MFRS 140 ¥GAEMIF: 2023F1H1H#
MFRS 141 7Rk 20241818

A SIMFRSHTEE2018- 202000 A ol 2
#XIMFRS 17RO S EITFERERZEE

2. BASIS OF PREPARATION (CONTINUED)

2.3 New MFRS and amendments/improvements to MFRSs that have
been issued, but yet to be effective

The Association has not adopted the following new MFRS and
amendments/improvements to MFRSs that have been issued, but yet to

be effective:

Effective for financial

periods beginning on or after

New MFRSs
MERS 17 Insurance Contracts
Amendments/Improvements to MFRSs
MFRS 1 First-time Adoption of
Malaysian Financial Reporting Standards
MERS 3 Business Combinations
MERS 4 Insurance Contracts
MFRS 5 Non-current Assets Held for
Sale and Discontinued Operations
MFRS 7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures
MERS 9 Financial Instruments
MEFRS 10 Consolidated Financial Statements
MFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers
MERS 16 Leases
MERS 17 Insurance Contracts
MERS 101 Presentation of Financial Statements
MFRS 107 Statements of Cash Flows
MEFRS 108 Accounting Policies, Changes in
Accounting Estimates and Errors
MEFRS 112 Income Taxes
MEFRS 116 Property, Plant and Equipment
MEFRS 119 Employee Benefits
MEFRS 128 Investments in Associates and
Joint Ventures
MEFRS 132 Financial instruments: Presentation
MERS 136 Impairment of Assets
MERS 137 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and
Contingent Assets
MFRS 138 Intangible Assets
MEFRS 139 Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement
MERS 140 Investment Property
MERS 141 Agriculture

A The Annual Improvements to MFRS Standards 2018-2020

1 January 2023

1 January 20227/
1 January 2023#
11 January 2022/
1 January 2023#
1 January 2021/

1 January 2023

1 January 2023#
1 January 2021/

1 January 2023#
1 January 2021/

1 January 20224/
1 January 2023#
Deferred

1 January 2023#

1 January 2021/
1 April 2021/

1 January 20224
1 January 2023
1 January 2023/
1 January 2023#
1 January 2023#
1 January 2023

1 January 2023
1 January 2022/
1 January 2023#
1 January 2023#

Deferred/

1 January 2023#
1 January 2023#
1 January 2023#
1 January 2022/
1 January 2023#
1 January 2023#
1 January 2021

1 January 2023#
1 January 20224

# Amendments as to the consequence of effective of MFRS 17 Insurance Contracts

s
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2. BASIS OF PREPARATION (CONTINUED)

2.3 New MFRS and amendments/improvements to MFRSs that have

been issued, but yet to be effective (CONTINUED)

(a) The Association plans to adopt the above applicable new MFRS and

amendments/improvements to MFRSs when they become effective. A
brief discussion on the above significant new MFRS and amendments/
improvements to MFRSs that may be applicable to the Association are
summarised below.

Annual Improvements to MFRS Standards 2018-2020

Annual Improvements to MFRS Standards 2018-2020 covers
amendments to:

MEFRS 1 First-time Adoption of Malaysian Financial Reporting Standards
- simplifies the application of MFRS 1 by a subsidiary that becomes
a first-time adopter after its parent in relation to the measurement of

cumulative translation differences.
MEFRS 9 Financial Instruments - clarifies the fees an entity includes when
assessing whether the terms of a new or modified financial liability are

substantially different from the terms of the original financial liability.
Ilustrative Examples accompanying MFRS 16 Leases - deletes from
Hlustrative Example 13 the reimbursement relating to leasehold
improvements in order to remove any potential confusion regarding the
treatment of lease incentives.

MFRS 141 Agriculture - removes a requirement to exclude cash flows
from taxation when measuring fair value thereby aligning the fair value
measurement requirements in MFRS 141 with those in other MFRS

Standards.

Amendments to MFRS 9 Financial Instruments, MFRS 139 Financial
Instruments: Recognition and Measurement, MFRS 7 Financial
Instruments: Disclosures, MFRS 4 Insurance Contracts and MFRS
16 Leases

The Interest Rate Benchmark Reform—Phase 2 amends some specific
requirements in MFRS 9, MFRS 139, MFRS 7, MFRS 4 and MFRS 16,
with respect to issues that affect financial reporting during the reform of

an interest rate benchmark.
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2. BASIS OF PREPARATION (CONTINUED)

2.3 New MFRS and amendments/improvements to MFRSs that have
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been issued, but yet to be effective (Continued)

The amendments provide a practical expedient whereby an entity would
not derecognise or adjust the carrying amount of financial instruments
for modifications required by interest rate benchmark reform, but
would instead update the effective interest rate to reflect the change in
the interest rate benchmark. On hedging relationship, entities would be
required to amend the formal designation of a hedging relationship to
reflect the modifications and/or changes made to the hedged item and/or
hedging instruments as a result of the reform. However, the modification
does not constitute discontinuation of the hedging relationship nor the

designation of a new hedging relationship.
Amendments to MFRS 16 Leases

The amendments exempt lessees from having to consider individual
lease contracts to determine whether rent concessions occurring as a
direct consequence of the COVID-19 pandemic are lease modifications
and allows lessees to account for such rent concessions as if they were not
lease modifications, applying to reduction in lease payments originally

due on or before 30 June 2022 subject to fulfilment of other conditions.

Amendments to MFRS 101 Presentation of Financial Statements

The amendments include specifying that an entity’s right to defer
settlement of a liability for at least twelve months after the reporting
period must have substance and must exist at the end of the reporting
period; clarifying that classification of liability is unaffected by the
likelihood of the entity to exercise its right to defer settlement of the
liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period; clarifying
how lending conditions affect classification of a liability; and clarifying
requirements for classifying liabilities an entity will or may settle by

issuing its own equity instruments.
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2. BASIS OF PREPARATION (CONTINUED)

2.3 New MFRS and amendments/improvements to MFRSs that have
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been issued, but yet to be effective (Continued)

The amendments require an entity to disclose its material accounting
policy information rather than significant accounting policies. The
amendments, amongst others, also include examples of circumstances
in which an entity is likely to consider an accounting policy information
to be material to its financial statements. To support this amendments,
MFRS Practice Statement 2 was also amended to provide guidance
on how to apply the concept of materiality to accounting policy
information disclosures. The guidance and examples provided in the
MFRS Practice Statement 2 highlight the need to focus on entity-specific
information and demonstrate how the four-step materiality process
can address standardised (or boilerplate) information and duplication
of requirements of MFRSs in the accounting policy information

disclosures.

Amendments to MFRS 108 Accounting Policies, Changes in
Accounting Estimates and Errors

The amendments revise the definition of accounting estimates to clarify
how an entity should distinguish changes in accounting policies from
changes in accounting estimates. The distinction is important because
the changes in accounting estimates are applied prospectively to
transactions, other events, or conditions from the date of that change, but
changes in accounting policies are generally also applied retrospectively

to past transactions and other past events.

Amendments to MFRS 112 Income Taxes

The amendments specify how an entity should account for deferred tax
on transactions such as leases and decommissioning obligation.
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2. BASIS OF PREPARATION (CONTINUED)

2.3 New MFRS and amendments/improvements to MFRSs that have
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been issued, but yet to be effective (Continued)

In specified circumstances, MFRS 112 exempts an entity from
recognizing deferred tax when it recognizes assets or liabilities for
the first time. There had been some uncertainties about whether the
exemption from recognising deferred tax applied to transactions such
as leases and decommissioning obligations - transactions for which an
entity recognizes both an asset and a liability. The amendments clarify
that the exemption does not apply and that entity is required to recognise

deferred tax on such transactions.

Amendments to MFRS 116 Property, Plant and Equipment

The amendments prohibit an entity from deducting from the cost of
property, plant and equipment amounts received from selling items
produced while the entity is preparing the asset for its intended use.
Instead, an entity shall recognise such sales proceeds and related cost in

profit or loss.

(b) The Association is currently assessing the impact of initial application

of the above applicable amendments/improvements to MEFRSs.
Nevertheless, the Association expects that the initial application is
unlikely to have material financial impacts to the current period and
prior period financial statements of the Association.

2.4 Functional and Presentation Currency

The financial statements of the Association are measured using the
currency of the primary economic environment in which it operates
(“the functional currency”). The financial statements are presented
in Ringgit Malaysia (“RM”), which is the functional currency of the

Association.

2.5 Basis of Measurement

The financial statements of the Association have been prepared on
the historical cost basis, except as otherwise disclosed in Note 3 to the
financial statements.
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2. BASIS OF PREPARATION (CONTINUED)

2.6 Use of estimates and judgement
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The preparation of financial statements in conformity with MFRSs
requires the use of certain critical accounting estimates and assumptions
that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosures
of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements,
and the reported amounts of the income and expenditure during
the reported year. It also requires General Council to exercise their
judgement in the process of applying the Association’s accounting
policies. Although these estimates and judgement are based on the
General Council’ best knowledge of current events and actions, actual
results may differ.

The areas involving a higher degree of judgement or complexity, or areas
where assumptions and estimates are significant to the Association’s

financial statements are disclosed in Note 4 to the financial statements.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The resources of Association are classified for financial reporting
purposes into funds established according to their nature and purposes.
Separate financial statements are maintained for each fund. However,
on the statement of financial position, statement of profit or loss and
other comprehensive income, and statement of receipts and payments,
the respective funds have been combined into two groups, namely,
Building Fund and Operating Funds.

Building Fund represents resources restricted for the construction of
the Thean Hou Temple and its extensions.

Operating Funds represent the portion of expendable funds that are
available to support the activities of the Association.

The following accounting policies have been used consistently in dealing
with items which are considered material in relation to the financial
statements.
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3 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

3.1 Property, Plant and Equipment and Depreciation

90
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All property, plant and equipment were initially stated at cost less
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any. The policy
for the recognition and measurement of impairment losses is in
accordance with Note 3.8(b) to the financial statements. Cost includes
expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the asset.
When significant parts of an item of property, plant and equipment
have different useful lives, they are accounted for as separate items of

property, plant and equipment.

The cost of replacing part of an item of property, plant and equipment
is included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognised as a separate
asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that the future economic
benefits associated with the part will flow to the Association and its cost
can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of the replaced part is
derecognised. All other repairs and maintenance are charged to the

profit or loss as incurred.

Freehold land is not depreciated as it has indefinite useful life. Work-
in-progress is not depreciated as this asset is not yet available for use.
All other property, plant and equipment are depreciated on a straight
line basis to write off the cost of each asset to its residual value over the
estimated useful lives of the assets concerned. The principal annual rates

used for this purpose are as follows:

Properties 2%
Renovation 20%
Motor vehicles 20%
Furniture, fittings and equipment 10% - 25%
Buddha statues 10%
Musical, lion dance and other instruments 10%
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3 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

3.1 Property, Plant and Equipment and Depreciation (Continued)

The residual values, useful life and depreciation method are reviewed,
and adjusted if appropriate, at each reporting date. The effects of any
revisions of the residual values, useful lives and depreciation method
are included in profit or loss for the financial year in which the changes

arise.

Fully depreciated assets are retained in the accounts until the assets are

no longer in use.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon
disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use
or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the asset is

included in the profit or loss in the period the asset is derecognised.

3.2 Investment Properties

Investment properties which are held either to earn rental income or for
capital appreciation or for both and are not substantially occupied by
the Association. Such properties are measured initially at cost, including
transaction costs. Subsequent to the initial recognition, investment
properties are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairment losses, if any. The policy for the recognition
and measurement of impairment losses is in accordance with Note
3.8(b) to the financial statements.

Depreciation of investment properties are provided on the straight
line basis to write oft the cost of investment properties to their residual
value over their estimated useful lives of the investment properties. The

estimated useful lives of the investment properties are as follows:

Leasehold land and building Over the remaining lease
period of 41 years

Freehold buildings 1.2%

Persatuan Hainan Selangor & Wilayah Persekutuan Annual General Meeting 2021

91



W ERE

92

3. EXSIHEERER (50
32 HEmEMT (5R)

SABFMTER N EHYHX
LE B3t P AR A ME R SHE R
IR ENNLETEAZE
ARAVEE T, N PRRECH
Haiko IRAE FE =R EIRE AL
BEFF-ERNEREF ST,
FEREBERR TP

3.3 UIAHEIA

ZIBFIABN, XTI RTE
R AN EARSS 54
A, DUREL— D, AR
ZIBFAERARLE ST S AR S5 3N
HRENRIINS o

ZIBNBIIA, EEF—D
BEFITINES—IEE, e
—NER (XMNEZEFEXS
18) NZ AR

SETEURSNEHERY)
SARSEUSHIRN, X2 RIER
FRE N B ST AR S5 457545 —
N IR SR BB 55 2
B, A EEEE = FE W
B, W AE 2R, SHE R RNAY
B S5 TR R = LE BIRIPIE, £9
BT EIEINTS  EARBIRRZ AL
73, AP ARS8 F EY
55 B9kt SR BN ELIE
TR, MR TEEATEAN
87775, BREE—EERMGT
BIRENNANBI ST ELENRY 228, 3L
2 FIRERYBM S5 2T, e R AR
FIRERVEE S 75 7%, AL =TEFUHRAR
— 75 R REIS EAERIFN 1B
BRERISRIN S 2R E

MBI HIEITXYSHER,
RSMEBIZ AR EMNE
Bt BCLA M RIETT XSS IRTE
EHEUSRERIIEN, RES
{5 FA B A DN IR IEBY 75 74 0 LA
ito

3 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

3.2 Investment Properties (Continued)

Investment properties are derecognised when either they have been
disposed off or when the investment properties are permanently
withdrawn from use and no future economic benefit is expected from
their disposals. Any gains and losses on the retirement or disposal of
investment properties are recognised in the profit or loss in the year in
which they arise.

3.3 Revenue recognition

The Association recognises revenue that depict the transfer of
promised goods or services to customers in an amount that
reflects the consideration to which the Association expects to be
entitled in exchange for those goods or services.

Revenue recognition of the Association is applied for each
contract with a customer or a combination of contracts with the
same customer (or related parties of the customer).

The Association measures revenue from sale of good or service
at its transaction price, being the amount of consideration to
which the Association expects to be entitled in exchange for
transferring promised good or service to a customer, excluding
amounts collected on behalf of third parties such as goods and
service tax, adjusted for the effects of any variable consideration,
constraining estimates of variable consideration, significant
financing components, non-cash consideration and consideration
payable to customer. If the transaction price includes variable
consideration, the Association uses the expected value method by
estimating the sum of probability-weighted amounts in a range
or possible consideration amounts, or the most likely outcome
method, depending on which method the Association expect to
better predict the amount of consideration to which it is entitled.

For contractwith separate performance obligations, the transaction
price is allocated to the separate performance obligations on the
relative stand-alone selling price basis. If the stand-alone selling
price is not directly observable, the Association estimates it by
using the costs plus margin approach.
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3 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

3.3 Revenue recognition (Continued)

Revenue from contracts with customers is recognised by reference
to each distinct performance obligation in the contract with
customer, i.e. when or as a performance obligation in the contract
with customer is satisfied. A performance obligation is satisfied
when or as the customer obtains control of the good or service
underlying the particular performance obligation, which the
performance obligation may be satisfied at a point in time or over
time.

(a) Rental and interest income

Rental and interest income are recognised on accrual basis.

(b) Dividend income

Dividend income is recognised when the right to receive
payment is established.

(c) Donation, members’ subscriptions and other income

Donation, members’ subscriptions and other income are
recognised on receipt basis.

3.4 Donated services and other non-monetary donations

No amounts are reflected in the financial statements for donated
services and other non-monetary donations for which no objective
basis is available to measure their fair values.

3.5 Inventories

Inventories are stated at lower of cost or net realisable value. Cost
is determined on the specific identification basis.

3.6 Income taxes

Income tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. Current
and deferred tax are recognised in profit or loss except to the
extent that it relates to a business combination or items recognised

directly in equity or other comprehensive income.
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3 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
3.6 Income taxes (Continued)

(a) Current tax

94
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Current tax is the expected taxes payable or receivable on the
taxable income or loss for the financial year, using the tax rates
that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of
the reporting period, and any adjustment to tax payable in

respect of previous financial years.

(b) Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognised using the liability method on
temporary differences at the reporting date between the tax
bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in
the statement of financial position. Deferred tax liabilities are
generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences.
Deferred tax assets are generally recognised for all deductible
temporary differences, unused tax losses and unused tax
credits, to the extent that it is probable that future taxable
profit will be available against which the deductible temporary
differences, unused tax losses and unused tax credits can be
utilised.

Deferred tax is not recognised if the temporary difference
arises from the initial recognition of assets and liabilities in a
transaction that is not a business combination and that affects
neither the taxable profit nor the accounting profit.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at
each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no
longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available
to allow the benefit of part or all of that deferred tax asset to
be utilised. Unrecognised deferred tax assets are reassessed
at each reporting date and are recognised to the extent that it
has become probable that future taxable profit will allow the
deferred tax assets to be utilised.
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3 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

3.6 Income taxes (Continued)

(b) Deferred tax (Continued)
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Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates that are expected to
apply in the period when the asset is realised or the liability is
settled, based on tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted
or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside profit or
loss is recognised outside profit or loss. Deferred tax items are
recognised in correlation to the underlying transaction either

in other comprehensive income or directly in equity.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if
there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax assets
against current tax liabilities and when they relate to income
taxes levied by the same taxation authority on the same
taxable entity, or on different tax entities, but they intend to
settle their income tax recoverable and income tax payable
on a net basis or their tax assets and liabilities will be realised

simultaneously.

(c) Sales and services tax

Revenue, expenses and assets are recognised net of the amount of
sales and services tax except:

where the sales and services tax incurred in a purchase of assets
or services is not recoverable from the taxation authority, in
which case the sales and services tax is recognised as part of the
cost of acquisition of the asset or as part of the expense item as

applicable; and
receivables and payables that are stated with the amount of sales
tax included.
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3 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

3.6 Income taxes (Continued)

(b) Deferred tax (Continued)

The net amount of sales and services tax recoverable from, or
payable to, the taxation authority is included as part of receivables
or payables in the statement of financial position.

3.7 Financial instruments

Financial instruments are recognised in the statement of financial
position when, and only when, the Association becomes a party to
the contract provisions of the financial instrument.

Except for the receivables that do not contain a significant
financing component or for which the Association has applied
the practical expedient, the financial instruments are recognised
initially at its fair value plus or minus, in the case of a financial
asset or financial liability not at fair value through profit or loss,
transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition
or issue of the financial asset and financial liability. Transaction
costs of financial assets carried at fair value through profit or loss
are expensed in profit or loss. Receivables that do not contain a
significant financing component or for which the Association has
applied the practical expedient are measured at the transaction
price determined under MFRS 15.

An embedded derivative is recognised separately from the host
contract and accounted for as a derivative if, and only if, it is not
closely related to the economic characteristics and risks of the
host contract, it is a separate instrument with the same terms as
the embedded derivative would meet the definition of a derivative
and the hybrid contract is not measured as fair value through profit
or loss. The host contract, in the event an embedded derivative
is recognised separately, is accounted for in accordance with the
policy applicable to the nature of the host contract.

A derivative embedded within a hybrid contract containing a
financial asset host is not accounted for separately. The financial
asset host together with the embedded derivative is required to
be classified in its entirety as a financial asset at fair value through
profit or loss.
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3 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
3.7 Financial instruments (Continued)

(a) Subsequent measurement

RIEEMSTEREZEUTS The Association categorises the financial instruments as
% follows:
(i) 535 (i) Financial assets
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For the purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets
are classified in four categories:

« Financial assets at amortised cost

« Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive
income with recycling of cumulative gains and losses

« Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive
income with no recycling of cumulative gains and losses
upon derecognition

BREARRAENSS
il
o BEMERURFH » Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
BRI SHE
DEBRFEXNEE The classification depends on the entity’s business model for
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managing the financial assets and the contractual cash flows
characteristics of the financial asset.

The Association reclassifies financial assets when and only
when their business models for managing those assets change.

Debt instruments

Subsequent measurement of debt instruments depends on the
Association’s business model for managing the asset and the
cash flow characteristics of the asset. The Association classifies
its debt instruments at:
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3 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
3.7 Financial instruments (Continued)

(a) Subsequent measurement (Continued)
(i) Financial assets (Continued)

o Amortised cost

Financial assets that are held for collection of contractual
cash flows and those cash flows represent solely payments
of principal and interest are measured at amortised
cost. Financial assets at amortised cost are subsequently
measured using the effective interest method and are
subject to impairment. The policy for the recognition and
measurement of impairment is in accordance with Note
3.8(a). Gains and losses are recognised in profit or loss when

the financial asset is derecognised, modified or impaired.

Equity instruments

The Association subsequently measures all equity
investments at fair value. Upon initial recognition, the
Association can make an irrevocable election to classify its
equity investments that is not held for trading as equity
instruments designated at FVOCI. The classification is

determined on an instrument-by instrument basis.

Gains and losses on these financial assets are not recycled
to profit or loss. Dividends are recognised as other income
in the profit or loss when the right of payment has been
established, except when the Association benefits from such

proceeds as a recovery of part of the cost of the financial

R, A RBFIEE M asset, in which case, such gains are recorded in other

éi%%ﬁ);tﬁéal%é;%gg comprehensive income. Equity instruments designated at

BRI FVOCI are not subject to impairment assessment.
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3 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

3.7 Financial instruments (Continued)
(a) Subsequent measurement (Continued)

The Association categorises the financial instruments as
follows (Continued):

(ii) Financial liabilities

The Association classifies its financial liabilities at
amortised cost.

Financial liabilities at amortised cost

Subsequent to initial recognition, other financial liabilities
are measured at amortised cost using the effective interest
method. Gains and losses are recognised in profit or loss
when the financial liabilities are derecognised and through

the amortisation process.

(b) Derecognition

A financial asset or a part of it is derecognised when, and only
when:

(i) the contractual rights to receive the cash flows from the

financial asset expire, or

(ii) the Association has transferred its rights to receive cash

flows from the asset or have assumed an obligation to pay
the received cash flows in full without material delay to
a third party under a ‘pass-through’ arrangement; and
either (a) the Association has transferred substantially all
the risks and rewards of the asset, or (b) the Association
has neither transferred nor retained substantially all
the risks and rewards of the asset, but have transferred

control of the asset.
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3 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

3.7 Financial instruments (Continued)

(b) Derecognition (Continued)

The Association evaluates if, and to what extent, it has
retained the risks and rewards of ownership. When it has
neither transferred nor retained substantially all of the risks
and rewards of the asset, nor transferred control of the asset,
the Association continues to recognise the transferred asset
to the extent of its continuing involvement. In that case,
the Association also recognises an associated liability. The
transferred asset and the associated liability are measured
on a basis that reflects the rights and obligations that the
Association has retained.

Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over
the transferred asset is measured at the lower of the original
carrying amount of the asset and the maximum amount of
consideration that the Association could be required to repay.

On derecognition of a financial asset, the difference between
the carrying amount (measured at the date of derecognition)
and the consideration received (including any new asset
obtained less any new liability assumed) is recognised in
profit or loss.

A financial liability or a part of it is derecognised when,
and only when, the obligation specified in the contract is
discharged, cancelled or expired. On derecognition of a
financial liability, the difference between the carrying amount
and the consideration paid, including any non-cash assets
transferred or liabilities assumed, is recognised in profit or
loss.

(c) Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net
amount is presented in the statement of financial position
if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the
recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on
a net basis, to realise the assets and settle the liabilities
simultaneously.
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3. ERRITEERETR (82 3 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
3.7 MEITAEE) 3.7 Financial instruments (Continued)
(b) BGEHAIA (40) (b) Derecognition (Continued)
T — RS SECY In accounting for a transfer of a financial asset that does not
H AR SS 22 = T . . iy
SEKEY, SIERITESETS qualify for derecognition, the Association shall not offset the
AR SARR S B AR transferred asset and the associated liability.
3.8 ZHEFEHUR 3.8  Impairment of assets
(a) MsSEFHBUR (a) Impairment of financial assets
DU A AN BRI 57, BL Financial assets measured at amortised cost, financial
FVOCIHT 2891 5555 7=, W UK AH assets measured at FVOCI, lease receivables, or a loan
&, ISR U RIS commitment and financial guarantee contracts will be
BIREE, BAFFTEMFRS 9AYIH subject to the impairment requirement in MFRS 9 which
THHIRE, XA 2348 By FRER = is related to the accounting for expected credit losses on
BoIRMEKE X FAE RS the financial assets. Expected credit loss is the weighted
PURTEHTIIANEY, SN average of credit losses with the respective risks of a default
BRI I E R SR, occurring as the weights.
KETITESHITIIR U ZEF The Association measures loss allowance at an amount
T AR TS 5 5 equal to lifetime expected credit loss, except for the
KITE, BRT LUTPRR, €12 following, which are measured as 12-month expected
U121 ARG SRS credit loss:
. ERIISHREERKAES o debt securities that are determined to have low credit
RIS ETXPL; LUK risk at the reporting date; and
. HMESIEENGETES, T o other debt securities and bank balances for which credit
MBYEETXEL (BN XELTE risk (i.e. risk of default occurring over the expected life of

%W 55 T BRYTIUHAR MERA
&) B NEATIALEH R

the financial instrument) has not increased significantly

20, since initial recognition.

XYFRUIKI, STERFBMFRS 9 For receivables, the Association applied the simplified
FR A EmfEi 5%, S ER approach permitted by MFRS 9 to measure the loss
IB]BYFER (S ST LA F B EEm allowance at an amount equal to lifetime expected credit
Rt ESHH, losses.

SRTE BRAFIAZ [5—TU 55 When determining whether the credit risk of a financial
AFEHNERNRELE BE1E asset has increased significantly since initial recognition
i, DR S AR E 5 S5 and when estimating expected credit loss, the Association
B, RIEERIEHMAGHSIE considers reasonable and supportable information that is
FMZFFIER W, MRB LRI relevant and available without undue cost or effort. This
B X EIERENREN includes both quantitative and qualitative information and
EMOH, RIESIENFEE analysis, based on the Associations historical experience
RIS EH MG L B E and informed credit assessment and including forward-
RS, looking information.
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3 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Impairment of assets (Continued)

(a) Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

The Association assumes that the credit risk on a financial
asset has increased significantly if it is more than its credit
terms.

The Association considers a financial asset to be in default
when:

« the borrower is unable to pay its credit obligations to
the Association in full, without taking into account any
credit enhancement held by the Association; or

o the contractual payment of financial asset is more than
90 days past due unless the Association has reasonable
and supportable information to demonstrate that a more
lagging default criterion is more appropriate.

Lifetime expected credit losses are the expected credit
losses that result from all possible default events over the
expected life of a financial instrument.

12-month expected credit losses are the portion of
lifetime expected credit losses that represent the expected
credit losses that result from default events on a financial
instrument that are possible within the 12 months after the
reporting date.

The maximum period considered when estimatin
expected credit losses is the maximum contractual perio
over which the Association is exposed to credit risk.

Expected credit losses are a probability-weighted estimate
of credit losses (i.e. the present value of all cash shortfalls)
over the expected life of the financial instrument. A cash
shortfall is the difference between the cash flows that are
due to an entity in accordance with the contract and the
cash flows that the entity expects to receive.

Expected credit losses are discounted at the effective
interest rate of the financial assets.

EREFREE2Q1FERRARR



W EAR &

3. ERRITEERETR (82 3  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
3.8 &R () 3.8  Impairment of assets (Continued)
(a) AR (40) (a) Impairment of financial assets (Continued)
EE—NBW AL, SrTELL At each reporting date, the Association assesses whether
MRS EEETE financial assets carried at amortised cost are credit-
ﬁ%quﬁ#ﬁ;ﬁo—lﬁmj%ﬁ,ﬁ ES impaired. A financial asset is credit-impaired when one
S{STURR, IRE—PRST or more events that have a detrimental impact on the
UL, RS AP | P
KRN 4 FoEE A T, — estimated future cash flows of that financial asset have
T S35 7 K A5 BIHURRYIE occurred. Evidence that a financial asset is credit-impaired
;%S#fl:ﬁ%ﬁﬁgm%ﬁ?u i include observable data about the following events:
. BTEREREEEEAN o significant financial difficulty of the issuer or the
ASSERIXE borrower;
« BERER, BT ENER o abreach of contract, such as a default of past due event;
=15;
o EER ARSI A, EEFA(EER o thelender(s) oftheborrower, for economic or contractual
AR SSPRIMER KAV TR reasons relating to the borrower’s financial difficulty,
R EFERE, L6 FERAML having granted to the borrower a concession(s) that the

/. s N =Pacrom
55, XA R TR AER lender(s) would not otherwise consider; or

HER T AEEEN;
o B2 ARATREREFE, SNEXTE o it is becoming probable that the borrower will enter

i S5EE4H; bankruptcy or other financial reorganisation.
FHAE RS0 (B HE) BOEREN The amount of expected credit losses (or reversal) shall be
Rz BERURR M N SR recognised in profit or loss, as an impairment gain or loss.

g P P g

Lﬁ?ﬁ%q:ii%%o i :,J:,: LXFVE)/CIi‘I‘ For financial assets measured at FVOCI, the loss allowance
Eﬂﬁmjﬁfﬁr‘ﬁaﬁm?ﬁmgﬁ{f shall be recognised in other comprehensive income and
%ﬁé} = AH&%}@;%EE 2 gj);g shall not reduce the carrying amount of the financial asset
s SR BT AT in the statement of financial position.

gy O
—INM Z B ENEBF T The gross carrying amount of a financial asset is written
SE5Y (ZR i 2 ER) B3E A E Uk off (elthey partially or in full) to the extent that there is
BSCPRRLE, X E— RIS R, no realistic prospect of recovery. This is generally the case
LSRR, EENSEETHE when the Association determines that the debtor does
W NSRE, BT L3k RS not have assets or source of income that could generate

sufficient cash flows to repay the amounts subject to the
write-off. However, financial assets that are written off
could still be subject to enforcement activities in order to

Tl LURIE R B $ERYE R
i, BOEHEBI S5 B =0 7AR

FETRITERD, LIS ERIBUR comply with the Association’s procedure for recovery of
e R amonunts due. g !
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3 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Impairment of assets (Continued)

(b) Impairment of non-financial assets

The carrying amount of non-financial assets (except for
inventories) are reviewed at the end of each reporting
period to determine whether there is any indication of
impairment. If any such indication exists, the Association
makes an estimate of the asset’s recoverable amount.

For the purpose of impairment testing, assets are grouped
together into the smallest group of assets that generates cash
inflows from continuing use that are largely independent of
the cash inflows of non-financial assets or cash-generating
units (“CGUs”).

The recoverable amount of an asset or a CGU is the higher
of its fair value less costs of disposal and its value-in-use. In
assessing value-in-use, the estimated future cash flows are
discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount
rate that reflects current market assessments of the time
value of money and the risks specific to the asset or CGU.
In determining the fair value less costs of disposal, recent
market transactions are taken into account. If no such
transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation
model is used.

Where the carrying amount of an asset exceed its
recoverable amount, the carrying amount of asset is
reduced to its recoverable amount. Impairment losses
recognised in respect of a CGU or groups of CGUs are
allocated to reduce the carrying amount of the other assets
in the unit or groups of units on a pro-rata basis.

Impairment losses are recognised in profit or loss.
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3. EASITEERER (4) 3 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
3.8 EFEUR (4R) 3.8 Impairment of assets (Continued)

(b) EMA S5 R F=RUHSURL (48) (b) Impairment of non-financial assets (Continued)

EE— P 2IRBEEHIT I An assessment is made at each reporting date as to

i, MAER T B EMER
B, ZRIRHINRBURIR K

whether there is any indication that previously recognised

BE R E B A AE D2 R impairment losses may no longer exist or may have
Do RBEE E—RIBURIRKE decreased. An impairment loss is reversed only if there has
HINZ [5, 3 LAHARE 53 B9 been a change in the estimates used to determine the assets
AT EIRRARE 1 B A, o e et o

— IR R R 5k A BT LU 3, 48 recoverable amount since the last impairment loss was
BIAR BT, R TIZE recognised. Reversal of impairment loss is restricted by the

RRBENKEZE, I
JUVE =B R E R BURIR R

asset’s carrying amount that would have been determined

S Y06 7 18 36 35 oh = 3 7y had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset in
o prior years. Such reversal is recognised in profit or loss.
39 ERFIz 3.9 Employee Benefits

(i) MRS (i) Short term employee benefits
TE. Fe A= 1t Wages, salaries, social security contribution, bonuses and
a *ED if 5 Al EA;IEE Lf & non-monetary benefits are accrued in the period in which
Eg;m;?ﬁﬂ;gﬁ EE,;] ﬁﬁ l;E the associated services are rendered by the employees. Short
(Eragh MNEFER) 274 term accumulating compensated absences such as paid
S E?Ei%ﬁﬁ%ﬁi%_ﬁ_'_]@ annual leave are recognised when services are rendered
Eé\;é‘ﬁ#g;ﬂggg by employees that increase their entitlement to future
Mo SR IE R0 G M2 5k compensated absences. Short term non-accumulating
?J; ] HJEIHJEE ﬂz\ PR E compensated absences sick leave, maternity and paternity
%gﬁﬁ%ﬁlm ERBRE leave are recognised when absences occur.

(ii) RS HORZS (ii) Post-employment benefits
LIEEER RMME R AR The Association contributes to the Employees’ Provident
W Ul oE Gl e e Fund, the national defined contribution plan. The
B EAP7EIR S5 R FRiE K, — contributions are charged to the profit or loss in the period
BT TARS, 21BFE to which they are related. Once the contributions have been
BXIYE, paid, the Association has no further payment obligations.

3.10 MEFFNINESZE 3.10 Cash and Cash Equivalents

RTINS ZHIRETER Cash and cash equivalents for the purpose of statement of

ReMALFE, BEFLIN receipts and payments comprise cash in hand, demand

£ AMERARITER, €ff) deposits and balances with banks that are readily convertible

B] I 2 ¥ ol B KN BY I = 4K
 EMERZERRHMA E

o

to known amounts of cash which are subject to an insignificant

%ﬁ\ risk of changes in value.
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3 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

3.11 Fair Value Measurement

The fair value of an asset or a liability, except for lease
transactions, is determined as the price that would be received
to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement
date. The measurement assumes that the transaction to sell
the asset or transfer the liability takes place either in the
principal market or in the absence of a principal market, in
the most advantageous market.

For non-financial asset, the fair value measurement takes into
account a market participant’s ability to generate economic
benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by
selling it to another market participant that would use the
asset in its highest and best use.

When measuring the fair value of an asset or a liability, the
Association uses observable market data as far as possible.
Fair value measurements are categorised into different levels
in a fair value hierarchy based on the input used in the
valuation technique as follows:

Level 1: quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for

identical assets or liabilities that the Association can

access at the measurement date.

Level 2: inputs other than quoted prices included within
Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability,

either directly or indirectly.

Level 3: unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.

The Association recognises transfers between levels of the
fair value hierarchy as of the date of the event or change in
circumstances that caused the transfers.
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JKAMEZLH#  Freehold lands

W EAR &

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGEMENTS

Significant areas of estimation uncertainty and critical judgements
in applying accounting policies that have significant effect in
determining the amounts recognised in the financial statements
include the following:

(i) Impairment of financial assets

The impairment provisions for receivables are based on
assumptions about risk of default and expected loss rate. The
Association uses judgement in making these assumptions
and selecting inputs to the expected credit losses (“ECL’)
calculation, based on the Associations past history, existing
market conditions as well as forward-looking estimates at the
end of each reporting period.

The assessment of the correlation between historical observed
default rates, forward-looking estimates and ECL is a
significant estimate. The amount of ECL is sensitive to changes
in circumstances and of forecast economic conditions over the
expected lives of the receivables. The Association’s assessment
of the indicators, historical credit loss experience and forecast
of economic conditions may also not be representative of
customer’s actual default in the future.

5. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

BREE
Building fund

2020 2019
RM RM

3,876,019 3,876,019
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5. B T BERiIgE (82)

5. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (CONTINUED)

< Operating Funds - »
RAMKE RS HNAEME s
Furniture, Musical,
Bz =45 iR Fittings e Lion dance
Properties g{g Work-in- Motor and Buddha and other E\%ﬁ)\
o Renovation progress vehicles Equipment statue Instruments Total
RM RM RM RM RM RM RM RM
2020 2020
A Cost
20204E181H At 1 January 2020 8,611,548 3,573,109 2,079,819 234,839 2,942,931 339,346 1,051,834 18,833,426
Z~hn Additions - 117,525 - - 157,829 21,700 - 297,054
2020412831 H At 31 December 2020 8,611,548 3,690,634 2,079,819 234,839 3,100,760 361,046 1,051,834 19,130,480
ZF0HTIR Accumulated
Depreciation
20204£181H At 1 January 2020 1,851,345 1,617,821 - 203,635 2,127,226 196,945 810,082 6,807,054
S1HFEE$|H Depreciation for the
financial year 89,181 610,431 - 15,601 154,999 28,458 54,455 953,125
202012831 H At 31 December 2020 1,940,526 2,228,252 - 219,236 2,282,225 225,403 864,537 7,760,179
MKESER Carrying Amounts
2020412831 H At 31 December 2020 6,671,022 1,462,382 2,079,819 15,603 818,535 135,643 187,297 11,370,301
< Operating Funds - >
KEAMEE  RBEMAIMEMSEM
Furniture, Musical,
B &5 %R Fittings 1% Lion dance
Properties & Work-in- Motor and Buddha and other BEN
** Renovation progress vehicles Equipment statue Instruments Total
RM RM RM RM RM RM RM RM
2019 2019
[N Cost
20194E181H At 1 January 2019 8,611,548 1,456,815 644,319 234,839 2,505,224 339,346 1,051,834 14,843,925
= Additions - 2,116,294 1,435,500 - 437,707 - - 3,989,501
2019412831 H At 31 December 2019 8,611,548 3,573,109 2,079,819 234,839 2,942,931 339,346 1,051,834 18,833,426
25018 Accumulated Depreciation
2019%F18H1H At 1 January 2019 1,762,164 998,207 - 168,997 1,967,415 170,655 752,301 5,819,739
I~&itHEET|H Depreciation for the
financial year 89,181 619,614 - 34,638 159,811 26,290 57,781 987,315
20195 12531H At 31 December 2019 1,851,345 1,617,821 - 203,635 2,127,226 196,945 810,082 6,807,054
M ETERER Carrying Amounts
2019%12831H At 31 December 2019 6,760,203 1,955,288 2,079,819 31,204 815,705 142,401 241,752 12,026,372
108 ZEEEERE201IFERAAR



5. BHF= T B RigE (4)
> EMTEE

2020
DN

20201H81H/
2020%12831H

SRR

2020F181H
= EEHIA

202012H31H

IKE =5
2020%12831H

2019
[B%N
201941810/
201946128315

ERlls

2019F181H
SIHEEHIR

20194 12H31H

TKEIEER
2019%12831H

(a) 7EMam

2020
Cost

At 1 January / 31 December

** Properties consist of:

MR &

5. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (CONTINUED)

Accumulated Depreciation

At 1 January 2020
Depreciation for the
financial year

At 31 December 2020

Carrying Amounts
At 31 December 2020

2019
Cost

At 1 January / 31 December

Accumulated Depreciation

At 1 January 2019
Depreciation for the
financial year

At 31 December 2019

Carrying Amounts
At 31 December 2019

XEXTEEAREFATE,
BE— T CEMTNMEEGNE
BT ET55EKT
K5 (DBKL) IEFE#ITARSE
BT TFEFA 1L,

PNE KA 13

Thean Hou NE Freehold SER

Temple Condominium Land Total

RM RM RM RM
7,133,796 297,942 1,179,810 8,611,548
1,819,169 32,176 - 1,851,345
85,606 3,575 - 89,181
1,904,775 35,751 - 1,940,526
5,229,021 262,191 1,179,810 6,671,022
7,133,796 297,942 1,179,810 8,611,548
1,733,563 28,601 - 1,762,164
85,606 3,575 - 89,181
1,819,169 32,176 - 1,851,345
5,314,627 265,766 1,179,810 6,760,203

(a) Working-in-progress

This is in relation to the Mazu Park Development Project,
which consist of a 7-level basement carpark and other
expansion works. The construction work is temporary ceased
in view of the on-going legal case with Dewan Bandaraya

Kuala Lumpur.
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6. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

KA ML A+ 1
RE, BRY FAE 170
Freehold lands, ERY
Buildings and Leasehold
Condominium Land and BER
Shoplot Building Total
RM RM RM

2020 2020
[p#N Cost
2020€181H/ At 1 January / 31 December 730,662 487,952 1,218,614
20205%12H31H
SF0HT|R Accumulated Depreciation
20201818 At 1 January 2020 184,127 187,337 371,464

SHEREHTIA Depreciation for the financial year 8,768 7,507 16,275
20205E12831H At 31 December 2020 192,895 194,844 387,739
WEST Carrying Amounts
20204E12831H At 31 December 2020 537,767 293,108 830,875
2019 2019
Rz Cost
2019F181H/ At 1 January / 31 December 730,662 487,952 1,218,614
2019%12H31H
ZF047IH Accumulated Depreciation
2019%181H At 1 January 2019 175,359 179,830 355,189

SHEETIR Depreciation for the financial year 8,768 7,507 16,275
20194E12831H At 31 December 2019 184,127 187,337 371,464
KESER Carrying Amounts
2019€12831H At 31 December 2019 546,535 300,615 847,150

NIEMEZT Fair value information

ERFNENRERR, 2FHN
BERIFENE=R.

LA B AT M EW T
HARM17,600,000 (20194
£ :RM17,600,000) c AFMNME
EHREEESRIEEAHTT
BNERE.

The fair value is categorised as Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy.

The fair values of the investment properties were estimated at
RM17,600,000 (2019: RM17,600,000). The estimated fair values are
determined by the General Council of the Association based on its
open market values.
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DFENEHRM (5)

TRETRAREBIRRAR
EAFNENRNKA, LU
AEENRAPERNEZRNF
ZMERAIRNo

W EAR &

6. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (CONTINUED)
Fair value information (Continued)

The following table shows the valuation techniques used in the
determination of fair values within Level 3, as well as significant
unobservable inputs used in the valuation models.

GG (ERIEEN BEENAZUERATIRAN
Description Valuation Technique Significant Unobservable Inputs
ma:up IFE STk b
Land and Building: (i) fENEILLRAE T HRNERM3,676
() IBHEENY(1041EiE]) Comparison Method (2019%F: RM3,676)

9 storey terrace(104 rooms) (i) BRAEFE Price per Square foot RM3,676
(i) 99FFAATRAR LM Cost Method (2019: RM3,676)

99 years leasehold land
TSR
Land and Building: BT HRNERML,616

() 4EBHEE/DRE

4 storey terrace shop/Office
(i) KAMEZ 1 it

Freehold land

(i) fEITBYLEERTT A
Comparison Method

(2019%F: RM1,616)
Price per Square foot RM1,616
(2019: RM1,616)

7. HfthigH

7. OTHER INVESTMENT

EizEE 2020251 2019841
Operating 2020 2019
Funds Total Total
RM RM RM
BT EES W Financial assets designated at
BNt 2&r=,  fair value through other
PUAFEMNMETHE comprehensive income
("FVOCI™)
NEQE: At fair value:
ApEpepeE - Unquoted equity securities 6,000 6,000 6,000
EREHERIRE  Total non-current investment
securities 6,000 6,000 6,000

XIg AR EBTHMEGE
WNESS, AR ETIH,
NRIBINN, XTI 2 RS
MRER A, XTR AN TG
&Ko, F2FMmE B
5o

This investment was irrevocably designated at fair value through
other comprehensive income as the Association considers this
investment as strategic long-term investments and the volatility

of market prices of this investment would not affect profit or loss.
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7. HfthigH (40)

KEIEFHRANRE

wdEAthR S

N

7. OTHER INVESTMENT (CONTINUED)

Dividends from equity investments

designated at fair value through other

KREANTEMNEEWN comprehensive income recognised

HEF S HRTHIA

- FOTERMKBYHALE R
BFARRARX

in profit or loss in revenue

- Related to investments held at the end
of the reporting period

8. Hth UK. E & K TR

el ik
U E3F < (a)

Eh

Rz by (a)
HAbRUTK (b)
EE

RZUFIR
RzUsF

ol

Non - current

Study loan receivables (a)

Current
Study loan receivables (a)
Other receivables (b)
Deposits

Interest receivables
Rental receivables

Prepayments

(a) MWRRFEARNIALF
ENEFERFEE, FE
MAEENB6 A Z G
1218 o X EETR I 7 51

EHERAER,

BizEE
Operating
Funds
RM

150

2020230
2020
Total
RM

150

2019230
2019
Total
RM

150

8. OTHER RECEIVABLES, DEPOSITS AND PREPAYMENTS

BRES BizEE BER
Building Operating Total
Fund Funds 2020 2019
RM RM RM RM

- 376,755 376,755 377,131

- 376,755 376,755 377,131

- 249,349 249,349 325,757

- 144,900 144,900 120,100

- 107,630 107,630 16,630

86,799 749,386 836,185 1,156,030

- 135,888 135,888 53,480

- 259,108 259,108 344,055

86,799 1,646,261 1,733,060 2,016,052

86,799 2,023,016 2,109,815 2,393,183

(a) Study loan receivables represent non-interest bearing study
loan advanced to students which will be repayable after 6
months from their graduation. These amounts are secured by
respective students’ guarantor.

EREFREE2Q1FERRARR
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The ageing analysis in respect of the study loans receivables is

as follows:
2020 2019
RM RM
ST HRH S AR Neither past due nor impaired 460,807 505,519
TERMESE R Past due not impaired:
INT—F <1 year 64,964 34,589
12045 1 to 2 years 12,029 37,517
2E54E 2 to 5 years 34,699 56,151
B > 5 years (c) 53,605 69,112
SRR SER Total amount due but not impaired 165,297 197,369
626,104 702,888

(b) EftbWIKETIERZ 1%
51, R EER, EERIL
U=, FEH S, THATL
ERIE,

Hittw WK R eEEES
R (EETAREL) B
FRENIRM134,500,

9. EF

10.

FEFRRARERHENEER

ESTN-T

RITEM

(b) Other receivables are non-trade, unsecured, repayable on
demand, interest free and is expected to be settled in cash.

Included in the other receivables is an amount due from

a general council member (Datuk Dr. Tang Chai Yoong)
amounting to RM134,500.

9. INVENTORIES

Inventories represent souvenirs held for resale and consumables.

10. DEPOSITS PLACED WITH LICENSED BANKS

Building Operating Total
Fund Funds 2020 2019
RM RM RM RM

BITER Deposits placed with

licensed banks

FHRIEERTEFRM151,170
Z30 (20194 :RM211,170) 2
ERSEERERITHRIE
&, HEREMSIRRP IR
147518,

FRIERITHIERBIHAR M6
TRIINNBARE,

5,415,048 74,568,610 79,983,658 73,345,319

Deposits placed with licensed banks of RM 151,170 (2019: RM211,170)
are pledged to the bank as securities for bank guarantee granted to the

Association as stated in Note 14 to the financial statements.

The maturity periods of deposits placed with licensed banks range
from 6 months to 12 months.
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11. E2RES 11. ACCUMULATED FUNDS
Building Operating Total
Fund Funds 2020 2019
RM RM RM RM
1H1H At 1 January 6,728,213 85,542,025 92,270,238 86,740,320
SHEERR Surplus for the financial year 177,751 5,095,937 5,273,688 5,529,918
12831H At 31 December 6,905,964 90,637,962 97,543,926 92,270,238

12. H At R AT E & Ko B v K

12. OTHER PAYABLES, DEPOSITS AND ACCRUALS

BREE EinEE SN
Building Operating Total
Fund Funds 2020 2019
RM RM RM RM
HAR Other payables - 1,431,475 1,431,475 1,641,471
N7k Accruals - 70,130 70,130 87,332
FsERIT Advances received - 215,656 215,656 372,326
HeEEe® Rental deposits - 255,597 255,597 244,097
- 1,972,858 1,972,858 2,345,226
13. %55 13. TAXATION
BREE EEE BER
Building Operating Total
Fund Funds 2020 2019
RM RM RM RM
Frigii Income tax
-REE - current year - (164,052) (164,052) (212,336)
- F—FENITIK - under accrual in prior year - (11,752) (11,752) (7,817)

- (175,804)  (175,804)  (220,153)

Hi55 BT UAMF B UL
NF3ZBIFRASHio

The taxation charge is attributable mainly to rental and interest income.

14 ZEEEaE2021FESRKRS



13. %53 (8%)

EREE TSR ARG
i 2 BIBY B RFE A BIFR1SHR
A3, 5RERELRRBFRG
TR X BIFTIS T S22 18]
BILLERBIIAT &, BUI TR

W EAR &

13. TAXATION (CONTINUED)

A reconciliation of income tax expense applicable to surplus
before taxation at the statutory income tax rate to income tax
expense at the effective income tax rate of the Association is as
follows:

2020 2019

RM RM
Bags Surplus before taxation 5,449,492 5,750,071
60N RIS (20194:26%) Taxation at applicable tax rate of 26% (2019: 26%) 1,416,868 1,495,018
LUFIMBF=4rfisadn Tax effects arising from
==V F PN - non-taxable income (3,292,072) (3,967,791)
-AREMOF Y - non-deductible expenses 2,061,606 2,707,459
sz - tax saving (22,350) (22,350)
- E— BRI - under accrual in prior year 11,752 7,817

14. 8% 55

175,804 220,153

14. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

2020 2019
RM RM
(R Secured
EETRNER Bank guarantees issued in favour of the following
PSSR B (R party as security deposits:
-EREEFEAT - Tenaga Nasional Bhd. 151,170 211,170

B ERITHEMRRM151,170 (2019
£ :RM211,1700) RIS ERITXT LR
ERER XTHEREM FikRFE
#2107,

15. EXHMMEX—AR5
() EEEXEH

—MEXAR— I RIEH—
A BE—PHZ N HE]
1=, BiZaEER EIRIE
=, e EZEER R
MIBEH PRI EITH,
YEERERENm. BN
BEXREEARNKR,
W TERERYERDA
BREZEERS, BEH
ftb A, I EIZELEE R RE
THEHISEA SRR IERIR
FEo

The bank guarantee is secured by fixed deposits placed with
licensed bank amounting to RM151,170 (2019: RM211,170) as
stated in Note 10 to the financial statements.

15. SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

(i) Identification of related parties

A related party is an Association or person that directly or
indirectly through one or more intermediary controls, is
controlled by, or is under common or joint control with the
Association or that has an interest in the Association. It also
includes members of the key management personnel or close
members of the family of any individual referred to herein
and others who have the ability to control or jointly control for
which voting power in the Association resides with, directly
or indirectly.
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(i) EARHEX—ARS (ii) Significant Related Party Transactions
B8 T T SIRRAVE it 5 Significant related party transactions other than disclosed
BEAMENRZZ 2N 518 elsewhere in the financial statements are as follows:

KIHTNEERZI T

Total
2020 2019
RM RM
S5 EX—5M38 Related party transactions
FRHES B/ MREIREIRIZE FIEEE Printing expenses for event tickets, name cards and
BRIAT, (RALF) award certificates paid to a company related to a
member of the General Council (Foo Wah Chek) - 12,352

Y HESIRE IBSRIEBENT BIE Printing expenses for financial reports, marriage
SHENRI G2 ENRIZFIEESEEX certificate folders and festive items paid to a
RHIAE, (FFX) company related to the family members of a
member of the General Council (Foo Wah Chek) 76,175 204,461

m5EBEEXEBXRANATMEES] Uniform and clothes purchased from a company

ARS7)AR. (™ ttzm) related to a family member of a member of the

General Council (Nyam Tee Aik) - 21,402
ASEEEXAZNATIMWELFM, Insurance purchased from a company related to a
(PEFFRT N PR E ) member of the General Council (Tan Khai Foo and 185,142 96,775

Tan Kuan Feng)
SR EREFIEEE EEX A F], Renovation expenses paid to a company related to

) a family member of a member of the General
Council (Foo Wah Chek) - 148,020
(iii) XEEBEARBIMS (iii)Key Management Personnel Compensation

KIEXRAEBRENEEE The Association does not have a specific team of key
EAGIHER management personnel.
AREBARBEENA Key Management personnel include personnel having
MAREZEFEIZEAN, authority and responsibility for planning, directing and
ESMIESISTASETIIA controlling the activities of the entities, directly or indirectly,
5, BiERENTAIEE, including any members of general council of the Associate.
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(@ MBTARSHE

MR &

16. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

(a) Categories of financial instruments

TROMMS IR The following table analyses the financial instruments in
£ T B, RIET{I89ThaEm the statement of financial position by the classes of financial
METESS, instruments to which they are assigned:
() PERYRRAS (i) Amortised cost
(i) BIHMES W NI (ii) Fair value through other comprehensive income (“FVOCI”)
SRFHME FVOC)
K E 80 PRTHA A Fvocl
Carrying Amortised
Amount cost FVOCI
RM RM RM
2020 2020
&&= Financial assets
Hihiga Other investment 6,000 - 6,000
Hibp KN, ES A Other receivables, deposits and
F{T# prepayment # 1,850,707 1,850,707 -
RITER Deposits placed with licensed banks 79,983,658 79,983,658 -
MES5RITESR Cash and bank balances 1,111,773 1,111,773 -
82,952,138 82,946,138 6,000
42t i Financial liability

HAN A, 2K
Rz

2019

M55

Hthig &

HAN YIRS 5%

RITER
MESRITER

155 e
HAN I, 2k
Rzt

Other payables, deposits and accruals*  (1,757,202) (1,757,202) -

2019
ik o el

Financial assets MK 2= 80 PP Fvocl
Other investment 6,000 - 6,000
Other receivables, deposits and

prepayment # 2,049,128 2,049,128 -
Deposits placed with licensed banks 73,345,319 73,345,319 -
Cash and bank balances 1,958,873 1,958,873 -

77,359,320 77,353,320 6,000

Financial liability
Other payables, deposits and accruals* (1,972,900) (1,972,900) -

# REEFII TR # Exclude prepayments
* *@?éﬁ:ﬂ&lﬁ: * Exclude advances received
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(b) WMSREEE

IENEIE, B RS 5S
JXPe, EIAE(E BT XL, FZR X,
B_L L/(&/m,ﬁj] Eﬂ _Lo = LEE
HIE—TX P EIELEH, I
ZEMNEENS LE'E’JM
A %D*E“J:,Enbﬁﬁ&&mﬂ
B LUK /B AL AN PR R &
RIRE,

() BEENKR

SN E, MR
FHEL, HEFRMS
TRARERVSS
B =IERE R X
FER B H MM UK
o, EBER—IE
WHE, UBEEY
BRRBEL R E
IR,

T UK IR =2
M, RIERIEEME
RanfERBR, B8F
H A N3R5 LIAVHE bR,
TERAE ELA R UK IRY
I EERY, RIEE S
MG TEEHIBEA

FHAZHRIK H B (el Efth
F_‘ZLI&AﬁIﬁE’JGﬁH ESE
EIRE,

ZIER ARSI
HRAHMFRS 9FR5IEHAYTR
HERSH, ey
PR RN WIKIERE R
TR S RS N T
HEEEESIR,
WK BUR R EIRYE 5T
A mATHE S B
HA34H. i‘ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁf?h
Jp@q%&’i' EEASKEIN

IR B LR, RIE
REHIERNCEE
EPHNIRKR I ZIEM
=, RANEENLE
I3 TEAMKE
TE.

(b) Financial risk management

The Association’s activities are exposed to a variety of financial
risks, including credit risk, interest rate risk and liquidity risk.
The Association has formulated a financial risk management
framework whose principal objective is to minimise the
Association’s exposure to risks and/or costs associated with the
financing, investing and operating activities of the Association.

(i) Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss that may arise on
outstanding financial instruments should a counterparty
default on its obligations. The Association is exposed to
credit risk arises primarily from other receivables. The
management has a credit policy in place to monitor and

minimise the exposure of default.

The Association does not hold any collateral as security
and other credit enhancements for the carrying amount
of receivables. In determining the recoverability of the
other receivables, the Association considers any change
in the credit quality of the other receivables from the date

the credit was initially granted up to the reporting date.

The Association applies the simplified approach to
providing for expected credit losses prescribed by MFRS
9, which permits the use of the lifetime expected loss
provision for all receivables. To measure the expected
credit losses, receivables have been grouped based on
shared credit risk characteristics and the days past due.
The expected credit losses also incorporate forward
looking information.

As at the end of the reporting date, there were no
significant concentrations of credit risk in the Association.
The maximum exposure to credit risk for the Association
is represented by the carrying amount of each financial
instrument.
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(b) MSKILEE (L)

(i)

(ii)

(B AEE)
HAthlf 555

XFHM S B

(BIERA u‘t%?‘ruﬂ
E5RITER), =
iﬁiii’—%%?%:igﬁ’ﬂm
MR ZREERXK
REHK.

R

FI X PG B X HF—Fh

XUBG : BB F 37 I =K

T, REMMWST

E:’&$T}|TEZE$5EE)‘E
> i %;l__fﬁlﬁﬁjjo

SEUFEERARE
BREXK, EEE
HEHTREI PR
S, AAXMITARN
BX s B F 258 s B9 &
ERRES. RIEMN
FEFEX, M7~
SHNEMNVETAR
X, RIBIRKAALE R
B B9 T T < BN 1)
nr:
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16. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED)

(b) Financial risk management (Continued)

(i) Credit risk (Continued)

Other financial assets

For other financial assets (including investment securities

and cash and bank balances), the Association minimises

credit risk by dealing with reputable institutions.

(ii)Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future

cash flows of the Association’s financial instruments will

fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates.

The Association manages the exposure to interest rate

risk on an ongoing basis. The management does not enter

into interest rate hedging transactions as the cost of such

instruments out weights the potential risk of interest

fluctuation. The Association’s primary interest rate risk

relates to interest-bearing financial instruments, based

on carrying amounts as at the end of the reporting period

2020
IV EZEVad

BITEE

2019
552

RITER

was:
M| ES T a0
Effective Carrying Amount
interest Within —& b=t
rate 1year 2/ Total
% RM RM
2020
Financial Asset
Deposit placed with licensed
banks 1.85-4.28 79,983,658 79,983,658
2019
Financial Asset
Deposit placed with licensed
banks 2.10-4.40 73,345,319 73,345,319
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16. 53T R (45) 16. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED)

(b) MSMLEIE (4) (b) Financial risk management (Continued)

(i) FIRKS (4 (ii)Interest Rate Risk (Continued)

FI R R B SRR Interest rate risk sensitivity

- EFETANRTFMN - Fairvalue sensitivityanalysis for fixed rate instruments
ERRED
KIEEB BT RER U The Association does not account for any fixed rate
NEMELREREE financial assets and liabilities at fair value through

MBS HE™ SR
5o A, TEIRM B 45 R
B, FI KRB E R R
MR R

NTpFRT AN E
BRI

TahF|RTHEMFIEKX
FoARK, AL, RERE

profit or loss. Therefore, a change in interest rates at
the end of the reporting period would not affect profit
or loss.

- Cash flow sensitivity analysis for variable rate
instruments

The exposure to interest rate risk for variable rate
instruments is not material and hence, sensitivity

BURE S o analysis is not presented.
(iii) FREHIERPE (iii) Liquidity risk

RENERLZIERIER
RS R R B REI B

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Association will not be
able to meet its financial obligations as they fall due. The

1= £\ 28RS

g % éng ;l%;;,&j ;ﬂgt Iﬁ‘fg‘f Assoc'iation"s exposure to liquidity risk arises principally
Sk 5 & Fh R KT, from its various payables.

SIEHRF—E KT The Association maintains a level of cash and cash
S FEURRT equivalents and bank facilities deemed adequate by the

&F), BRI, X2
URBIREMIR, Hi55
ZHAEY, B BB RIAR DN

management to ensure, as far as possible, that it will have
sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when they fall

BERTLURZ A due.
ki baviiy Maturity analysis
TRBREHRKE, = The table below summarises the maturity profile of the

BRI SHEIERIBIR,
RIBHNZ S EMERITIO

S EE

Association’s liabilities at the reporting date based on
contractual undiscounted repayment obligations.

== 182 Y

U
"
B
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(b) MSKEE (L)

(iii) FRENEXPE (4%)

W EAR &

16. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED)
(b) Financial risk management (Continued)

(iii)Liquidity risk (Continued)

ERERERE
<+— Contractual cash flows ——»
KE<z  On demand Z%E3
Carrying or within —&F &5

amount one year [}[§ Total
RM RM RM

2020 2020
455 fa {5 Financial liability
E At 574 M I01 Ky 7 1 T I3 Other payables and accruals 1,972,858 1,972,858 1,972,858
2019 2019
455 a5 Financial liability
H AR I A A7 31 K I3 Other payables and accruals 2,345,226 2,345,226 2,345,226

(o) AFMETEHR)
() WEAFHNHE

WEMMEFE. FZH
Sz Y8 K T3 LA Kz 28 A I £
K1, SEMEHEE]
BNRFME, X2HT
XL 55 T HAVAEXTFE
HAME R

Hith R BN ATME,
UREM SRR EN
BUIKEEET, 40T

(c) Fair Value Measurement

(i) Determination of Fair Value

The carrying amounts of cash and cash equivalents, short-
term receivables and payables reasonably approximate to
their fair values due to the relatively short-term nature of

these financial instruments.

The fair value of other investments, together with the
carrying amounts shown in the statement of financial
position, is as follows:

WEem 2020 NppE WwEem 2019 NymnE

Carrying Fair Carrying Fair
amount value amount value
RM RM RM RM
M 5238 7= Financial asset
HMhig A Other investment 6,000 6,000 6,000 6,000
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16. 1153 TR (%)
() AFMNETEHR)
(i) WELQFMEER)

16. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED)

(c) Fair Value Measurement (Continued)

(i) Determination of Fair Value (Continued)

F—% FER B RER
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
RM RM RM RM
2020 2020
235 Financial assets
Hithiz % Other investment - - 6,000 6,000
2019 2019
5235 = Financial assets
HMigA Other investment - - 6,000 6,000
DU AR F Sk R 7 A 52 The following summarises the methods wused in
TENAFNMENS determining the fair value of financial instruments
s T ERAPRERER, reflected in the above table.
ERBGESAIE R
Investment in equity securities
1£2020%12H31H, 3F
HEERENTIANAF The fair values of unquoted equity instruments amounting
MERYEETZRM6,000 . .
SRR AR R R to RM6,000 as at 31 December 2020 is determined based
E, £ T RPIFASA, on valuation techniques as detailed at below table:
EENAZUREAN
5RFEMETEZEDN
\E, = \ \m' N \ 1 TRo
. . ignificant  unobservable | Inter-relationship between
Type Valuation technique . .
inputs significant unobservable
inputs and fair value
measurement
SHIESFA, BIBR (BIE | BRERBFNA . Al I ENE i“?Jl]//UE"‘ TIRNE
1THG FRIESS, S & 2FM | Adjusted net asset method Net realisable value SBEQFNEEN/ B
{E&RM6,000) . ﬂ‘
Investment securities A, Increase / decrease in
Level 3 (comprises 1 net  realisable  value

would result in increase /
decrease in the fair value

investment securities with

egate fa1r values of
1ol o B O

j_
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16. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED)

(c) Fair Value Measurement (Continued)

(ii) Fair Value Hierarchy

The table below analyses financial instruments carried at
fair value, by valuation method. The different levels have
been defined as follows:

- Level 1: Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets
for identical assets or liabilities.

- Level 2: Inputs other than quoted prices included
within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or
liability, either directly (ie. as prices) or indirectly (ie.
derived from prices).

- Level 3: Inputs for the asset or liability that is not based

on observable market data (unobservable inputs).

17. CAPITAL COMMITMENTS

The Association has made commitments for the following
capital expenditure:

2020 2019
RM RM
Capital commitments:
Property, plant and equipment
contracted but not provided for 17,873,207 17,873,207

18. CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

The primary objective of the Association’s capital management
is to ensure that it maintains a strong capital base and safeguard
the Association’ ability to continue as a going concern.

There were no changes in the Association’s approach to capital
management during the financial year.

The Association is not subject to any externally imposed capital
requirements.
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£2020F3811H, tER D
HELNER, HEMARFSE
(COVID-19) W&, B2— MK
TITERR, T2k AEE
#8,202043H16H, B3RAILE
FFE%, M2020E3 8 18H#ESE
BEITEhE SIS, LU H e b
RIREEB TR HFESHIR
%, LS HEEEMHIRITRS.
R AR B AN M FABAFE i

FrammAKwE (COVID-19) Xt F
SIEMRNFE=E T AFI 0,
N IEBYE T K K B Y R T,
TR BB IG ARSI TR L

ETERBRENE, W F20214F
12A318&IENRITEENR
KBV SHREK, RIERESIE
b ik T+ 7 78 B R B X W 5589
T8, Rl 93X Lo s 55 BY 2 P P
B M RHEREE. RERFFE
G 2R IMRIERREFIR

19. SIGNIFICANT EVENT SUBSEQUENT TO THE END OF THE

FINANCIAL YEAR

On 11 March 2020, the World Health Organisation declared
the COVID-19 outbreak as a pandemic in recognition of its
rapid spread across the globe. On 16 March 2020, the Malaysian
Government has imposed several levels of Movement Control
Order (“MCQO”) starting from 18 March 2020 to curb the
spread of the COVID-19 outbreak in Malaysia. The COVID-19
outbreak also resulted in travel restriction, lockdown, social
distancing and other precautionary measures imposed in
various countries.

The COVID-19 pandemic has adversely impacted the income
for the Association due to temporary disruption of the
Association activities and ceremonies and adversely affected
the donation income from visitors.

Given the fluidity of the situation, the Association is unable
to reasonably estimate the complete financial impacts of
COVID-19 pandemic for the financial year ending 31
December 2021 to be disclosed in the financial statements as
impact assessment of the COVID-19 pandemic is a continuing
process. The Association will continuously monitor any
material changes to future economic conditions that will affect

RBMERET . the Association.
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M= APPENDIX

BESA 18
PERSATUAN HAINAN SELANGOR DAN WILAYAH PERSEKUTUAN

BRESOH ANALYSIS OF BUILDING FUND

ey W STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

20202E12831H AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2020

2020 2019
RM RM
& ASSETS
IER oA Non-current assets
B T E518% Property, plant and equipment 3,876,019 3,876,019
S g Current assets
EHth 7 Wk Other receivables 86,799 118,879
HE\ES Inter-fund balances 442 963 442,943
BITER Deposits placed with licensed banks 5,415,048 5,209,757
ME5R1TES Cash and bank balances 5,073 2,260
5,949,883 5,773,839

BEFE TOTAL ASSETS 9,825,902 9,649,858
RS s EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
BFEERNFN Equity attributable to the Association
RREE Accumulated funds 6,905,964 6,728,213
mohffR Current liability
HEBER Inter-fund balances 2,919,938 2,921,645
FER St (5 AR TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITY 9,825,902 9,649,858
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PERSATUAN HAINAN SELANGOR DAN WILAYAH PERSEKUTUAN

EAES O ANALYSIS OF BUILDING FUND (CONTINUED)
PSR EME S NE STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSSAND OTHER
COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
7620201283184 3% FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED
e 31 DECEMBER 2020
2020 2019
RM RM
[ ON INCOME
E=E Donation Received - Special 6,811 -
TEHIEFFE  Fixed deposit interest 170,950 205,043
BE Less:
F EXPENDITURE
RTINS Bank charges 10
T SURPLUS BEFORE TAXATION 177,751 205,043
TS Taxation - -
RERR SURPLUS FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR 177,751 205,043
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B AT 1S 07 AbrENDIX
PERSATUAN HAINAN SELANGOR DAN WILAYAH PERSEKUTUAN

SRR ANALYSIS OF OPERATING FUNDS

W STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
2020F12H31H AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2020

FEETELER
N Elimination .
BERE XKEE 3% FEH GiE e on Inter BER
Persatuan Thean Hou Women Youth Buddhist Divisions' Total
Hainan Temple Section Section Mission Balances 2020 2019
RM RM RM RM RM RM RM RM
" ASSETS
JEMEHAF=  Non-current assets
EHE\ER&E Property, plant and equipment 77,105 11,293,155 - 41 - - 11,370,301 12,026,372
SRR Investment properties 830,875 - - . - - 830,875 847,150
Hhigx Other investment 6,000 - - - - - 6,000 6,000
Hh WMk  Other receivables 376,755 - - - - - 376,755 377,131
1,290,735 11,293,155 - 41 - - 12,583,931 13,256,653
SREhAE Current assets
EF Inventories 1,980 233,596 - - - - 235,576 231,351
Hitt kN ESE Other receivables and deposits 348,443 1,033,710 - - 5,000 - 1,387,153 1,553,118
Eiith] Prepayments 105,265 153,843 - - - - 259,108 344,055
HEaEgEs Inter-fund balances 111,384 6,326,826 131,164 - 13,351,354  (16,296,553) 3,624,175 2,921,645
BITER Deposits placed
with licensed banks 1,219,953 73,348,657 - - - - 74,568,610 68,135,562
N4 551744 Cash and bank balances 212,597 851,931 14,220 8,447 19,505 - 1,106,700 1,956,613
1,999,622 81,948,563 145,384 8,447 13,375,859 (16,296,553) 81,181,322 75,142,344
RE= TOTAL ASSETS 3,290,357 93,241,718 145,384 8,488 13,375,859 (16,296,553) 93,765,253 88,398,997
RS HE EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
BF&EN Equity attributable to
1 the Association
RRNESE ACCUMULATED FUNDS 990,956 78,590,261 (191,249) (1,776,194) 13,024,188 - 90,637,962 85,542,025
Viesiakid Current liabilities
Hh Ry {5 Other payables, deposits
EE RN I and accruals 66,639 1,641,203 7,422 - 1,997 - 1,717,261 2,101,129
HETES Rental deposits 162,800 92,797 - - - - 255,597 244,097
Hgats Inter-fund balances 2,062,729 12,917,457 329,211 1,784,682 349,674 (16,296,553) 1,147,200 442,943
NS Tax payable 7,233 - - - - - 7,233 68,803
2,299,401 14,651,457 336,633 1,784,682 351,671 (16,296,553) 3,127,291 2,856,972
PR S TOTAL EQUITY AND
BER LIABILITIES 3,290,357 93,241,718 145,384 8,488 13,375,859 (16,296,553) 93,765,253 88,398,997
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INCOME

Activities income

Dividend income

Donations

Entrance fees and
members' subscriptions

Fixed deposit interest

Rental income

Less:

EXPENDITURE
Annual General
Meeting expenses
Activities expenses
Assessment and quit rent
Audit fee
- current year
- prior year
Bank charges
Condolences
and compliments
Depreciation
Donations
Electricity
Water
Entertainment
Insurance
ISO expenses
Legal and
professional fees
Medical expenses
Meeting expenses
Newspaper
and periodicals
Office refreshments
Postages, printing
and stationery
Praying expenses
Printing of magazine
Sub-total carried forward

M5 APPENDIX

ANALYSIS OF OPERATING FUNDS (CONTINUED)

STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER
COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020

BERE KEE PEeyEil FEH (GiE e BN
Persatuan Thean Hou Women Youth Buddhist Total
Hainan Temple Section Section Mission 2020 2019

RM RM RM RM RM RM RM
- 2,726,457 3,685 590 733,350 3,464,082 4,050,793
150 - - - - 150 150
13,000 6,522,854 - - - 6,535,854 8,070,230
9,335 - - - - 9,335 10,055
38,082 2,296,862 - - - 2,334,944 2,798,587
760,463 189,771 - - - 950,234 1,162,429
821,030 11,735,944 3,685 590 733,350 13,294,599 16,092,244
82,564 - - - - 82,564 91,558
- 1,581,888 8,708 5,093 167,324 1,763,013 2,424,687
38,881 14,690 - - - 53,571 53,571
54,000 - - - - 54,000 52,000
2,000 - - - - 2,000 3,000
100 36,921 19 16 77 37,133 41,543
- 7,035 - - - 7,035 25,114
16,275 953,125 - - - 969,400 1,003,590
357,473 140,196 - - - 497,669 694,483
- 272,146 - - - 272,146 328,107
- 10,226 - - - 10,226 10,095
- 5,352 - - - 5,352 44,336
16,224 75,164 - - - 91,388 69,516
- 6,305 - - - 6,305 42,267
1,500 159,379 - - - 160,879 164,625
- 10,095 - - - 10,095 13,339
- 11,110 - - - 11,110 11,230
- 3,366 - - - 3,366 3,839
- 1,411 - - - 1,411 2,506
6,936 35,847 - - - 42,783 63,279
- 253,925 - - - 253,925 876,551
60,121 - - - - 60,121 128,609
636,074 3,578,181 8,727 5,109 167,401 4,395,492 6,147,845
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Sub-total brought forward
Rental

LED screen rental expenses
Repairs and maintenance
Staff costs

- allowances

- bonus

- EPF

-S0OCSsO

- overtime

- salaries

- Employment Insurance System

Subscription
Telephone
Upgrading expense
IT expenses

Surplus/(deficit)
before taxation

Taxation

(Deficit)/surplus
after taxation

BESA 18
PERSATUAN HAINAN SELANGOR DAN WILAYAH PERSEKUTUAN
EizET I ()

W EAR &

M5 APPENDIX

ANALYSIS OF OPERATING FUNDS (CONTINUED)

STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER

COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020
(Continued)
BERIE XEE LEkegEi B5EH (i e BEN
Persatuan Thean Hou Women Youth Buddhist Total
Hainan Temple Section Section Mission 2020 2019
RM RM RM RM RM RM RM
636,074 3,578,181 8,727 5,109 167,401 4,395,492 6,147,845
17,400 - - - - 17,400 17,800
- - - - - 32,500
5,400 429,999 - - 435,399 742,506
- 11,393 - - 11,393 23,502
- 347,419 - - 347,419 319,815
- 298,651 - - 298,651 282,746
- 35,688 - - 35,688 34,374
58,956 - - 58,956 152,566
2,208,255 - - 2,208,255 2,339,578
- 3,138 - - - 3,138 2,815
14,017 3,350 - - 17,367 14,266
- 15,815 - - 15,815 16,245
- 160,861 - - 160,861 406,572
- 17,024 - - - 17,024 14,086
672,891 7,168,730 8,727 5,109 167,401 8,022,858 10,547,216
148,139 4,567,214 (5,042) (4,519) 565,949 5,271,741 5,545,028
(175,804) - - - - (175,804) (220,153)
(27,665) 4,567,214 (5,042) (4,519) 565,949 5,095,937 5,324,875
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The COVID-19 pandemic has disrupted the
lives of people across the globe. While we
are an established organization, the current
situation requires us to examine how we
manage and run our Association and Thean
Hou Temple.

It was challenging for us to keep our wheels
turning during the lockdown period due to
restrictions on devotees, visitors, tenants,
patrons and so forth. Unfortunately, the
impact was worse due to the landslide on
the hillside and the “Poly” dispute and Mazu
Park.

There are times in life when we know very
certain about our organization’s purpose
and objectives. These are times when we
know what we care about most, and what
needs to be done. On the contrary, there are

COVID-19 REFLECTIONS

' THE NEW AGE OF
ENLIGHTENMENT

Datuk Dr CY Tang

times when things are less clear because of
the many voices demanding our attention,
including unjustified challenges that hinder
our organziation’s growth.

During these testing times, we have to learn
to equip ourselves with the ability to cope with
stress, to create opportunities and to win the
so-called “tug of war”. Leadership and skills
are of utmost importance to overcome the
crisis. The current General Council’s crisis-
response leaders must be able to steer our
Association and Thean Hou Temple through
the upheaval of this pandemic.

Every decision made is critical in times
of uncertainty. We have to observe social
distancing rules for operation, respond to
sudden loss of funding streams, shift our
priorities and adopt new technologies in order
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to meet the rapidly changing needs. We
have to consider relevant matters thoroughly
in avoiding risks and surviving this pandemic.

Choices made are in the best interest of the
Association and members of the community.
Public interest always outweighs individual
concern. We, the General Council members
are here to provide selfless service by not
having personal agendas. We have got the
word “self interest” out of our vocabulary in
providing service. Our sole aim is to work
hand in hand with everyone in achieving
extraordinary results which we have pledged
to our members.

“Cooperation” is the cornerstone of any
“voluntary organization”. It is the norm and
not the exception. Without cooperation, the

z 2 : = ,)///#33334 )

Message From President

General Council cannot meet its duties and
responsibilities effectively.

| believe that the truth will justify a just cause.
Personal agendas which cause personality
conflicts, criticism, and disruptive behaviors
should not be tolerated. No man is above the
law and everyone, whatever his condition or
rank or file is, is subject to the ordinary laws
of the land. The General Council is entrusted
by its members to govern on their behalf.
As such, the main accountability of General
Council is to the members of the Association.

We are currently living through a crisis
together. Indeed, it is time for self-reflexion. It
is good to reflect on the impact of Covid-19,
its challenges, our past and future actions.
Make time to reflect and be enlightened.
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Persatuan Hainan Selangor & Wilayah Persekutuan
Extraordinary General Meeting Minutes 2021

Date 18-4-2021

Time 11am

Venue : Thean Hou Temple Hall
Honorable Speaker : Tan Sri Ong Tee Keat
Minutes Taken By : Chang David, Lee Pai Ling
Translated By : Lum Lee Chun

1.

OPENING SPEECH BY THE HONORABLE SPEAKER TAN SRI ONG TEE KEAT

1.1 Honorable Speaker welcomed all present to the EGM. The total number of members
present was 201 as at 11am. The requisite quorum was confirmed pursuant to the
Constitution of the Association. The Honorable Speaker declared the EGM duly

convened.

1.2 The EGM was convened for the discussion of the slope remedial work resulted
from a slope failure on the left side of Thean Hou Temple. The report about the
incident had been duly sent to members in a bilingual version. Ir. Lim Chee Siong

would be invited to give his further elaboration afterwards.
SPEECH BY PRESIDENT, DATUK DR. TANG CHAI YOONG

2.1 The President thanked the members for their presence.

2.2 The President expressed that the Association was under a duty to make known
the safety measures to the public as landslide was a matter of public concern and
linked to the Association’s social responsibility. As said, the landslide happened
on 1 October 2020. The General Council was obliged to take their prompt action
in this emergency. Otherwise, the Kuala Lumpur City Council (DBKL) would
take the lead with their initiatives. This incident was supposed to be discussed
earlier in the Annual General Meeting 2020 (AGM). However, in view of the
outbreak of the Covid-19 pandemic and the enforcement of Movement Control
Order (MCO), the scheduled AGM was postponed. Instead of calling for a virtual

EREFREE2Q1FERRARR



2.3

2.4

Extraordinary General Meeting Minutes 2021

meeting, the EGM was finally conducted in a physical manner for the sake of
accountability and transparency.

The President reiterated that public safety is of crucial concern in any natural
disaster. He emphasized that it was of utmost importance for Thean Hou Temple
to ensure the public interest intact especially in its role of a tourist hot spot and
a renowned Chinese cultural hub in Southeast Asia, regardless of the cost of
the slope repair project. This is strictly not a personal matter but the collective
responsibility of all!

In each risk, there’s a chance. New hope was rekindled as the proposal for the
7-storey Car Park Erection was resubmitted to DBKL recently. In light of expert
advice, he believed that this long pending project would be the best approach to
the slope stability issue. This would be a chance to urge DBKL again for the grant
of approval for the carpark erection.

Slope Strengthening Works Report Presented by Ir. Lim Chee Siong

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

Ir. Lim was invited to present his report. His slide presentation was about the
remedial methods, soil monitoring, engineering design, bidding process, project
contractor’s quotation and project schedule.

At 9 pm on 1 October 2020, a continuous heavy rain caused a landslide on the
left slope of Thean Hou Temple, affecting the residents of 6 units of an apartment
building at the foot of the slope. Mud gushed into the Apartment, and the residents
were ordered by DBKL to evacuated their houses.

DBKL sent a letter to Thean Hou Temple on 5 October 2020, requesting the Temple
to be responsible for repairing the affected slope which belongs to the Association
(Thean Hou Temple). Otherwise, DBKL would takeover the repair works at the
expense of Thean Hou Temple.

Immediately after the occurrence of landslide, professionals such as land surveyors
and geotechnical engineers (Geo Excel) were hired by the Management of the
Temple to look into the matter. Firstly, some emergency measures were taken
to slow down the soil movement . Display items on the hillside were removed.
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3.5

3.6

3.7

3.8

3.9

Ditches were built to prevent further erosion. Also, the Temple was informed about
the immediate repair to the cracks discovered on the walkway between the Temple
and the hillside.

Secondly, the soil drilling work was proposed to be carried out in order to monitor
the soil movement. The restoration design works plan was required to be submitted
to DBKL for approval after the related discussion with them. The next was the
tendering process by which contractors were invited to place bids for work on
the construction project. Once the contract awarded to the successful bidder, the
project would be kicked off, and a supervisor would be assigned to oversee and
co-ordinate the daily operations of the worksite so asto ensure the quality of works.

Timetable was scheduled at the request of DBKL and submitted to them. Bidding
process was expected to complete in December 2020. Commencement of works
was subject to the AGM approval on the cost. Weekly report of soil monitoring
was required by DBKL. The monitoring reports included monitoring the horizontal
displacement of hillsides, groundwater levels, soil subsidence and house
subsidence. Ir Lim was worried about the sinking of beams and pillars which would
first affect Thean Hou Temple followed by the houses on hillside.

Soil quality monitoring was conducted every week to keep DBKL informed about
the status of the soil movement. Cost involved in each time of data reading.
Money would continue being spent on soil monitoring work while pending the
commencement of restoration works.

Over the past 6 months i.e. 24 weeks, 24 readings had been taken. The
current reading of 6mm indicating the maximum soil horizontal displacement
and subsidence was not a big issue for the time being. Our plan was actually
submitted to the Kuala DBKL on 12 December 2020 and it was approved soon on
28 December 2020. Prompt action was expected in this matter.

The works included soil removal from site and restoration with stones. Basically,
this method is a relatively easy and fast method of hillside restoration. If other
works are to be carried out in this area in the future, it will be easier because this
land may have new development in the future.
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3.10

3.1

3.12

3.13

3.14

Extraordinary General Meeting Minutes 2021

We conducted a project bidding, and a total of 4 contractors came to bid. On
December 17, 2020, the first contractor submitted the quotation, followed by other
contractors. The Bill of Quantities (BQ) received by each member included the
quotation of each contractor. When the quotation was submitted for the first time,
Pembinaan Kiwah Sdn Bhd was the contractor with the lowest quotation among
the 4 contractors, and the price was RM1,122,250.00.

We also invited contractors to come for interviews, and asked contractors with to
tender documents, such as Form 49 and Form 24 and their company profiles to
see if they were qualified.

The above-mentioned contractors submitted their quotations on December 28,
2020. One contractor gave up, and the other three submitted their quotations again.
The lowest offer this time was Lingkaran Qualiti Sdn Bhd, whose price dropped
10%, or RM1,019,517.00. In the afternoon, two companies came for interview,
namely Pembinaan Kiwah Sdn Bhd and Lingkaran Qualiti Sdn Bhd.

During the interview, we asked the two companies how the projects were carried
out. Lingkaran Qualiti Sdn Bhd said that it was necessary to deliver stones from
the road of Thean Hou Temple, and then use a crane to lift stones down, or pile the
stones on the hillside and push them down slowly. This made us a little worried.
First, this method would cause inconvenience to the administration of Thean Hou
Temple, because we would have to avail a place for lorries to go up and down;
second, if the pile of rocks was on the hillside, we are worried that the weight of
the rocks would be affected. It would crush the hillside and cause the second
landslide. However, we would continue to communicate with this company and
ask the other party to give an updated quotation.

As for Pembinaan Kiwah Sdn Bhd, it said that it would enter and unearth the
soil from the bottom of the mountain according to our practice. Basically, its idea
was quite the same as ours. The quotation submitted for the third time, Lingkaran
Qualiti Sdn Bhd was still the lowest at RM1,005,027.43, but Pembinaan Kiwah
Sdn Bhd’s quotation was also similar.
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3.15

3.16

Pembinaan Kiwah Sdn Bhd finally gave the fourth quotation of RM1,005,000.00.
This contractor was recommended. Their quotation was RM1,005,000.00. The
project took 3 months (12 weeks) to complete.

We had communicated with DBKL and planned to start the hillside restoration
project in January this year. At first its would be expected to be completed by
the end of March. However, due to the fact that we have to wait for the approval
of the General Meeting, therefore the construction was yet to start. DBKL had
been writing letters urging us to start construction as soon as possible. Thean Hou
Temple replied DBKL that it must wait for approval from the General Meeting in
accordance with the Association’s constitution before proceeding with this project.
If approved, we hope to complete the restoration project in July or August this year.

4. Pass the award of contract and project cost of RM1,005,000

41

4.2

4.3

4.4

Speaker Tan Sri Ong Tee Keat asked members to put forward their queries.

President Datuk Dr. Tang Chai Yoong answered questions from members according
to the project schedule, the project planned to start on May 1 this year and would
be expected to be completed by the end of July. Although the contractor stated
that the construction would not be able to start until June, we would continue to
negotiate with the contractor and would not delay the project.

He added that the slope restoration project must start from the bottom of the
slope, not from the upper end of the slope. Because Pembinaan Kiwah Sdn. Bhd.
specializes in earth and stone engineering and would be willing to listen to the
advise of our engineers, the association finally chose this company.

He said that in order to save money, Lingkaran Qualiti, another contractor,
proposed to carry 30,000 tons of rocks up the mountain and drop the rocks from
the slope. This move would cause loud noises and may be subject to complaints
from residents, which will then be issued by the DBKL.

According to the presentation by Engineer Lim Chee Siong, they had conducted
a rigorous review of the contractor in advance. Pembinaan Kiwah Sdn. Bhd. was
established by two brothers in 2000. It has more than 20 years of professional
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4.5

4.6

4.7

4.8
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experience in this field. It is registered under the Malaysian Construction Industry
Development Board (CIDB) and belongs to the Grade 5 (Gred 5) engineering
company, which means no more than 5 million ringgit project.

The president said that the professional team conducted weekly detections of the
slope collapsed area to find out whether there was a sinking problem, because
the DBKL required them to submit a work report every week before allowing the
extension of the project period. He emphasized that all of this was to ensure
the safety of the slope area. The documents were professionally stamped and
confirmed. Members were welcomed to read the relevant documents and related
map survey reports from the Secretariat.

The president said that the slope collapse area at this stage didn’t have the problem
of soil movement, but rain and external factors would weaken the stability of the
soil, especially rain, so it was only a temporary safety, and it might collapse again
at any time. If the Association didn’t repair the slopes on its own, but instead was
carried out by DBKL, the authorities would handle the emergency as an excuse
and would not initiate a tender for the project. By then, the cost would not be less
than 1 million ringgit, and the Association would bear all the costs.

As for the consulting company’s expenses, they were not included in this
RM1,005,000, but were separately calculated as follows:

According to the 5th emergency General Council meeting held on October 17,
2020, they unanimously passed Geo-Excel Consultants Sdn Bhd’s professional
consulting fee of RM80,560 (including SST), and the fee was reduced to RM76,000
after negotiation and a monthly site supervision fee of RM10,600 (including SST).

The professional consulting fee of IES Integrated (M) Sdn Bhd, which was
responsible for soil investigation, was RM60,000 (including SST). The General
Council also approved the appointment of Jurukur Kinetic (Mr Wong Kin On) as the
appraiser at a special meeting held on November 14, 2020, for a fee of RM19,080.

Speaker Tan Sri Ong Tee Keat asked members to show their hands and vote on
the project, award letter and cost of RM1,005,000 for the repair of the slope on the
left of Thean Hou Temple. The voting results are as follows:
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Affirmative votes : 195 votes
Negative : 2 votes
Abstaining : 6 votes
Total : 203 votes

4.9 Finally, the Speaker announced that the special general meeting accepted and
approved the project report, the award letter and the cost of RM1,005,000 for the
slope restoration on the left hillside of the Thean Hou Temple.

4.10 The Speaker announced the adjournment of the meeting. Meeting ended at
1:15PM.
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Annual Report 2020

Presented by
Secretary General,
Mr. Lim Soo Lek
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Annual Report 2020

The Selangor & Federal Territory

Hainan Association
Annual Report 2020

1. Member Analysis

1.1 Total Number (as at 31-12-2020)

Secretary General,
Mr. Lim Soo Lek

Year
Total Number 2020 2019 2018
Male 7,169 7,173 7,172
Female 6,560 6,461 6,404
Total 13,729 13,634 13,576
1.2 Age Group (as at 31-12-2020)

Age Group Total Number

2020 2019 2018
<25 165 143 175
26-35 808 877 957
36-45 1,944 1,962 2,022
46-55 2,442 2,485 2,445
56-65 2,995 3,019 3,039
66-75 3,555 3,441 3,303
76-85 1,496 1,417 1,308
86-95 240 229 209
96> 84 61 64
Total 13,729 13,634 13,576




1.3  Members of Youth Section (<45) (as at 31-12-2020)

Annual Report 2020

Members 2020 2019 2018
Male 1,505 1,535 1,625
Female 1,412 1,447 1,529
Total 2,917 2,982 3,154

1.4  Total Deceased Members (1-1-2020 - 31-12-2020)

Year Male Female Total
2020 53 33 86

2019 7 40 117
2018 76 39 115

Speaker and Deputy Speaker
Speaker: Tan Sri Ong Tee Keat

Honorable President
Tan Sri Dr. Tan Koon Swan

Legal Advisor
Tan Chek Yoke

Disciplinary Committee
: Tony Chiu
: Andrew Choo Sio Hong, Loh Chang Woo, Foo Koon Seng,

Head
Members

Deputy Speaker: Dato’ Lim Hong Sang

Assistant Head: Kayla Goh Nai Hsing

Foo Tiang Kuang ,Ching Ling Wan

Election Committee
: Hong Nan Tong

Head

Assistant Head: Goh Hoon Huar (resigned 12-4-2021 )
Members: Gilbert Foo Tun Hua, Gavin Foo Tun Xiang, Lim Fang Hau, Foo Zhi Wei,
Woo Wee Yoong , Jescyln Way Ay Choon, Choo Shi Jin (as per General
Council Meetings dated 4-9-2021 & 23-10-2021)
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7.

General Council

President : Datuk Dr. Tang Chai Yoong Deputy President: Tan Mong Leng
Vice President: Loong Yuet Boey, Foo Wah Chek, Tan Eng Peng,Ting Sun Chow
(departed 2-10-2021), Wong Siew Chin, Dato’ Wong Fook Shin, Jackie Nyam Tee Aik
Secretary General: Lim Soo Lek * Assistant : Tan Khai Foo

Treasurer: Chen Fuxiang

Assistant: Daniel Leong Hee Yong
(departed 24-6-2021)

Education Officer: Cheng Su Chean Assistant : Foo Yong Tau

Welfare Officer: Mook Boon Kim Assistant : Lim Jit Mee

Public Relation: Choo Suh Hong Assistant : Wee Lork Fook

Youth Section Head: Eng Fwu Ji Assistant : - (refer to Youth Section
below)

Women Section Head: Tan Kai Jong

Assistant: Lee Hsiau Yun

Members: Woo Wee Kang, Wee Say Kun, Chan Kien Keong, Phang Chee Kwong,

Lim Meng Choo, Chew Ah Nooi, Chow Soo Sin, Wong Ah Yong, Ooi Sim Ee,
TanKuan Feng, Foo See Chiew, Lim You Goang, Foo Kok Yaw, Foo Chwan Bing,
Tan Joak Lan, Chiam Leow Wah, Wang Hong Meng, Dato Dr Ken Foo Kwok
Hsing, Dr. Sua Sin Zang, Foo Soo Poh, Chew Ann Won

*The post of Secretary General has been succeeded by Lim Soo Lek since 1-8-2020 and
the ex-secretary general was expelled from 11-12-2020 after disciplinary hearings.

Other Committee Members

8.1

8.2

Education

Officer : Cheng Su Chean Assistant : Foo Yong Tau

Members: Lim Soo Lek, Chow Soo Sin, Lim Meng Choo, Foo Sen Wah, Choo Suh
Hong, Foo See Chiew, Eng Fwu Ji

Welfare

Advisor : Datuk Dr Tang Chai Yoong, Loong Yuet Boay, Chan Kien Keong
Officer : Mook Boon Kim Assistant : Lim Jim Mee
Members :Tan KaiFoo, Phang Chee Kwong, Chiew Sang Thong, Goh Jee Moy,

Tan Juat Keow, Lim Kwee Fang, Choong Chew Foong,
Choong Chew Wah, Foo Tee, Wong Chiou Wah, Kow Sing Yip,
Lim Ai Wah, Phang Soon Bay, Lilian Yang Keng Yiew
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Public Relations
Officer : Choo Suh Hong Assistant : Wee Lork Fook

Youth Section

Head : Eng Fwu Ji Assistant ¥

Secretary : Foo Chwan Bing Assistant : Chiam Tow Nung
Treasurer : Max Lee Chia Wei

Cultural : Chan Yi Xin Assistant : Natalie Sua Li Ali

Sport : Goh Yung Seng Assistant : Lim Kok Wai

Training : Cheng Ching Chiew Assistant D -

Members : Phang Yoke Nam, Chiew Sang Thong, Ah See Mean, Mook Poh Li

* The membership of Charles Chiang, the ex Assistant Head has been suspended
for five year since 11-12-2020 after disciplinary hearing.

Women Section

Advisor : Loong Yuet Boay, Datin Koh Toi Lan, Tan Mong Leng,
Wong Siew Chin

Legal Advisor : Kayla Goh

Head : Tan Kai Jong Assistant : Lee Hsiau Yun
Secretary : Chow Soo Sin Assistant : Tan Kim Lian
Treasurer : Foo Tok Siew Assistant : Chew Ah Nooi
Culture : Lim Meng Choo Assistant : Tan Boey Lan
Welfare : Lim Lea Kuai Assistant : Chiam Leow Wah
Coordination : Lock Yoong Fong Assistant : Han Chee Siew
Recreation : Goh Eng Lian Assistant : Tan Liang Mooi
Community  : Tan Yuet Kuen Assistant : Chuan Tsui Ju
Data : Foo See Chiew Assistant : Chu May Yuen

(since 23-2-2021)
Economy : Fook Siew Peng Assistant : Chew Tee Lan
Members : Foo Sen Wah, Chan Kim Lai
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8.6 Women Choir
Advisor
Instructor
Head
Secretary
Coordination
Welfare
Recreation
Members

: Tan Mong Leng, Tan Kai Jong, Lim Meng Choo

: Gan Hee Jeng Music : Lee Wee Hsien

: Tan Liang Mooi (since 10-3-2020 ) Assistant : Su Tick Kai

: Ho Meng Yee Treasurer : Lam Choy Mooi

: Yap Chew Pen Data : Lim Mee Yiang

: Loo Fook Thai Assistant : Choh Chiew Peng
: Lai Chun Foong Assistant : Pauline Low

: Chan Keok Yin, Wong Yuen Moey, Yong Wai Har, Chu Jin Lian

Cham Mey Kiew, Wong Kim Cheong, Eric Au

8.7  Property Development

Officer
Members

8.8  Foreign Affairs
Officer
Members

8.9 Donation
Officer
Members

: Datuk Dr Tang Chai Yoong
: Tan Meng Leng, Loong Yuet Boay, Foo Wah Chek,Tan Eng Peng,

Wong Siew Chin, Dato Wong Fook Shin, Jackie Nyam Tee Aik,
Lim Soo Lek, Tan Kai Foo, Chen Fuxiang, Eng Fwu Ji,Tan Kai Jong,
Lee Hsiau Yun

: Woo Wee Kang Assistant : Wee Say Kung
: Phang Chee Kwong, Wong Ah Yong, Ooi Sim Ee, Foo Chwan Bing

: Datuk Tang Chai Yoong Assistant : Loong Yuet Boay
: Tan Meng LengJFoo Wah Chek,Tan Eng Peng, Wong Siew Chin,

Dato Wong Fook Shin, Jackie Nyam Tee Aik, Lim Soo Lek,
Tan Kai Foo, Chen Fuxiang, Eng Fwu Ji, Tan Kai Jong,
Lee Hsiau Yun, Mook Boon Kim

8.10 Tender & Procurement Committee

Officer
Members

: Phang Chee Kwong Assistant : Wong Siew Chin
: Datuk Tang Chai Yoong , Tan Eng Peng, Lim Soo Lek, Chen Fuxiang,

Jackie Nyam Tee Aik, Foo Yong Tau, Woo Wee Kang
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8.11

8.12

8.13

8.14

8.15
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Wages
Officer : Datuk Dr. Tang Chai Yoong Assistant : Lim Soo Lek
Members : Foo Wah Chek, Tan Eng Peng, Wong Siew Chin, Nyam Tee Aik,

Tan Khai Foo, Chen Fuxiang, Woo Wee Kang, Mook Boon Kim,
Tan Kuan Feng

Senior Citizen

Advisor : Wong Siew Chin

Officer : Lim Meng Choo Assistant : Chew Ah Nooi
Secretary : Wong Ah Yong Coordination : Lock Yoong Fong
Recreation : Mook Boon Kim Welfare : Chow Soo Sin
Members : Foo See Chiew, Lim You Goang, Foo Sen Wah,

Chiam Leow Wah, Goh Eng Lian

Academic Publication

Advisor : Datuk Dr. Tang Chai Yoong
Officer : Tan Khai Foo Assistant : Lim Soo Lek
Members : Foo Wah Chek, Chen Fuxiang

Marriage Registration

Advisor : Tan Mong Leng, Tan Kai Jong, Chew Ah Nooi, Wong Siew Chin

Head : Chow Soo Sin Assistant : Wong Ah Yong,
Ooi Sim Ee

Members : Tan Khai Foo, Lock Yoong Fong, Foo See Chiew, Goh Eng Lian,

Han Chee Siew, Foo Tok Siew, Tan Liang Mooi, Foo Sen Wah,
Lim Lea Kuai, Tan Yuet Kuen, Tan Boey Lan, Lim Meng Choo,
Chu May Yuen, Foo Yong Tau

Lion Dance Troupe

Advisor : Datuk Dr Tang ChaiYoong ,Tan Mong Leng, Foo Wah Chek,
Loong Yuet Boey, Tan Eng Peng, Wong Siew Chin,
Chen Fu Xiang, Foo Ah Khee, Chan Kien Keong, Nyam Tee Aik

Officer : Tan Kuan Feng Assistant : Wong Ah Yong
Secretary : Foo Siew Peng Assistant : Han Chee Siew
Instructor : Ng Hock Leong Treasurer  : Phang Chee Kwong
Coordination : Chiam Leow Wah Assistant : Goh Eng Lian
Keeper : Lim Min Shen Assistant : Chuan Tsui Ju
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8.16

8.17

8.18

8.19

Members

: Lim You Goang, Wee Lork Fook, Mook Boon Kim, Foo Chwan Bing,

Chu May Yuen

Buddhist Society
Instructor

Executive Advisor
Advisory Board

Officer

Secretary

Dharma Officer
Chanting Officer
Recreation Officer
Charity Officer

F&B Officer
Coordination Officer
Members

: Foo See Chiew

: Woon Hui Shyan
: Wong Pan Low

: Song Chep Siong
: Thio Teck Hua

: Chia Yew Kong

: Yong Kong Eng

: Woon Hui Shyan
: Chang Yook Leong, Tye Chin Choy, Chong Chiow Chin,

: Rev. Zonghong, Rev.Kai Guo, Rev Changchi, Rev.Fuxing,

Rev.Changfa, Rev. Hui Hai (Departed 2-5-2021)

: Nyam Tee Aik
: Tan Mong Leng, Loong Yuet Boey, Lim You Goang,

Chow Soo Sin, Wong Ah Yong, Ooi Sim Ee
Assistant: Mook Boon Kim
Assistant: Tan See Chuan
Assistant: Tan Meng Seng
Assistant: Toh Tee Kwang
Assistant: Wong Kok Chai
Assistant : Khor Saw Hun
Assistant: Lai Choi Heng
Assistant: Yong Kong Eng

Gui Moi Kwee, Pua Ah Pang, Kong Sook Kuen,Tan Lin Sing,
Wooi Kwee, Chin Suan Pew, Tan Sing Kor, Tan Kim,

Chong Feng Shin, Leong Tat Wah,Thor Siew Kooi,

Saw Seng Nooi, Saw Sing Eng, Chin Yook Fong,

Chuah Geok Me, Gan Ai Loong, Hon Fong Peng ,

Eu Kim Kee , Toh Keng Keow, Eng Ah Leong, Yee Lai Seng

Environment Planning & Maintenance

Officer
Members

: Lim You Goang
: Phang Chee Kwong, Chew Ah Nooi, Tan Kuan Feng

Information Technology

Officer
Assistant

Hall Management
Advisors

Officer

Members

: Foo Chwan Bing (Resigned 27-10-2020)
: Foo Kok Yaw

: Datuk Dr. Tang Chai Yoong, Chen Fuxiang, Lim Soo Lek
: Woo Wee Kang Assistant: Tan Kuan Feng
: Tan Khai Foo, Chow Soo Sin, Wong Ah Yong,

Phang Chee Kwang, Wee Say Kung, Foo Chwan Bing
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10.

8.20 Lower Ground Stalls
Officer : Foo Wah Chek

Meeting Dates and Attendance Lists

The 14th General Council Meeting 22/08/2020

The 15th General Council Meeting 26/09/2020

The 4th Emergency General Council Meeting17/10/2020
The 5th Emergency General Council Meeting15/12/2020
The 1st Special General Council Meeting 01/08/2020

Annual Report 2020

The 2nd Special General Council Meeting (online zoom) 14/11/2020

Attendance, please refer to p.19

Academic Report

10.1 Scholar Awards

Category Recipients | Award (RM) Total (RM)
(A)Std 1 4 120 480.00
(B) Std 2 8 120 960.00
(C)Std 3 9 120 1,080.00
(D) Std 4 10 120 1,200.00
(E) Std 5 20 120 2,400.00
(F) Std 6 (UPSR) 36 120 4,320.00
Total Primary Students 87 10,440.00
(G) Lower 2ndary 40 150 6,000.00
(H) PT3/Junior UEC 23 150 3,450.00
(I) Upper 2ndary 35 180 6,300.00
(J) SPM 53 180 9,540.00
(K) STPM /Senior UEC 7 200 1,400.00
Mandarin Distinction 43 50 2,150.00
Credit 3 500 1,500.00
1st Class Honour 17 500 8,500.00
Academic Relief Fund 1 600 600.00
Total 263 49,880.00
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11. Representatives in Other Organizations

11.1 Federation of Hainan Association Malaysia (2017-2020)

Name

Position

Tan Chek Yoke

Legal Advisor

Hong Nan Tong

Legal Advisor, Disciplinary Committee Member

Tony Chiu

Disciplinary Committee Member

Dato’ Lim Hong Sang

Deputy President

Tan Sri Ong Tee Keat

Vice President

Lim Soo Lek

Assistant Treasurer

Loong Yuet Boay

Honorable Advisor of Women Section

Tan Mong Leng

Head of Women Section

Datuk Dr. Tang Chai Yoong

ExCo Member

Ooi Sim Ee

ExCo Member

Eng Fwu Ji

Youth Section Member

Tan Kai Jong

Secretary of Women Section

Wong Siew Chin

Auditor, Treasurer of Women Section

Lock Yoong Fong

Auditor of Women Section

Lee Hsiau Yun

Cultural Officer of Women Section

Lim Meng Choo

Appointed Member of Women Section

Chow Soo Sin

Appointed Member of Women Section

11.2 Kuala Lumpur & Selangor Chinese Assembly Hall (2018-2021):

Name Post

Cheng Su Chean Vice President

11.3 The Association of Kwong Tong Cemetery Management KL (2020-2022):

Name Post

Lim Soo Lek Secretary General, Planing & Development Committee,

KTC Management Officer

4

<
o}

42, ¥
7

150 He

>

2021FESRK

&f
Dl



Annual Report 2020

Chen Fuxiang

Director, Yuhua Funeral Parlor Committee
Assistant Officer, Investigation Committee
Member, Representative of Federation of Chinese
Cemeteries Malaysia , Vice President

of Federation of Selangor and Kuala

Lumpur Chinese Cemetery

Choo Suh Hong

Director, Welfare Committee Assistant Officer,
Landscape Committee Member, Rental Committee
Member

Mook Boon Kim

Director, Cemetery Planning Committee Officer, Cultural
Heritage Committee Member, Ulu Langat Property
Development Committee Member

Foo Soo Poh

Director, Guangyi Pagoda Committee Member, Property
Maintenance Committee Member

11.4 SJKC Chiao Nan (Lembaga Pengelola Sekolah LPS):

Name Post Expiry

Datuk Dr Tang Chai Yoong | Wakil Kementerian cum Chairman | 31-12-2022

Dato Lim Hong Sang Wakil Kementerian cum Secretary [ 31-12-2022
General

Cheng Su Chean Wakil Kementerian cum Director 31-12-2022

Foo Wah Chek Wakil Penyokong cum Director 31-12-2023

Lim Soo Lek Wakil Penyokong cum Director 31-12-2022

Chen Fuxiang Wakil Penyokong cum Treasurer 31-12-2022

Jackie Nyam Tee Aik Wakil Pemegang Amanag cum 31-12-2022
Director

Tan Khai Foo Wakil Pemegang Amanah cum 31-12-2023
Director

Phang Chee Kwong Wakil Pemegang Amanah cum 31-12-2023
Director

11.5 LLG Cultural development Centre

Name

Post

Ooi Sim Ee

Member on behalf of Selangor & Federal Territory
Hainan Association
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11.6 Confucian Private Secondary School:

Name

Post

Wong Siew Chin

Hainan Association

Director on behalf of Selangor & Federal Territory

12. Event Calendar 2020

January
I | Date Event Section In-Charge
1 [01-01-2020 |Auspicious Light Renewal & Luncheon | Thean Hou Shrine
2 [01-01-2020 |{JIl.#)Photography Contest Chinese New Year (CNY)
to Organizing Committee
02-02-2020
3 ]03-01-2020 |SgBuloh Leprosy Visit Welfare Committee &
Women Section
4 105-01-2020 |Relief Fund to Elderly and Needy General Council &
Members Welfare Committee
5 115-01-2020 |The 32nd Graduation Ceremonyof Senior Citizen
Hainanese Class Committee
6 [18-01-2020 |CNY Lighting Ceremony CNY Organizing
Committee
7 |24-01-2020 |CNY Eve & Countdown Ceremony CNY Organizing
Committee
8 [24-01-2020 |Malaysia Book of Records Award CNY Organizing
Ceremony (Total 25 Records) Committee
9 126-01-2020 [CNY Open House CNY Organizing
Committee
10 |31-01-2020 |Longevity Night CNY Organizing
Committee & Sin Chew
February
7 | Date Event Section In-Charge
1 [01-02-2020 {100,000 Facial Masks Giveaway to General Council
Public
2 |02-02-2020 |[CNY Gala Dinner CNY Organizing
Committee
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3 [02-02-2020 |Spring Cultural Night CNY Organizing
Committee
4 105-02-2020 |2,000 Facial Masks Giveaway to SJKC | General Council
Chiao Nan
5 106-02-2020 |Senior Citizen Spring Party 2020 Senior Citizen
6 [08-02-2020 |Yuan Xiao/Chap Goh Mei Night CNY Organizing
Committee
7 |08-02-2020 | Petaling Street Lunar New Selangor & Federal
Year Carnival Territory Hainan
Association and others
8 [08-02-2020 |{JIl.#EYPhotography Contest Award | CNY Organizing
Ceremony Committee
9 ]10-02-2020 |60,000 Facial Masks Giveaway to General Council
Thean Hou Ancestral Temple at
Meizhou in China
10 |12-02-2020 |Loving & Caring Night CNY Organizing
Committee
11]15-02-2020 [ Children Party CNY Organizing
Committee
12 116-02-2020 | Calligraphy Contest Youth Section
13123-02-2020 [ CNY Gathering of Cultural Group Cultural Group
14 125-02-2020 [ General Council & Staftf Reunion Feast CNY Organizing
Committee
March
7 | Date Event Section In-Charge
1 |Marchto Mazu Original Cultural Artwork Selangor & Federal
30-10-2020 |Competition Territory Hainan
Association & China
counterparts
2 [08-03-2020 |Guanyin Birthday Celebration Light | Thean Hou Shrine &
to Offering Buddhist Society
14-03-2020
3 |23-03-2020 | “Sehati Sejiwa Untuk Barisan General Council &
Hadapan” Campaign KLSCAH
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April
& |Date Event Section In-Charge
1 [22-04-2020 |TiongHua Four Seasons: Dumpling | Sin Chew & Women
Festival Press Conference Section
May
Fr | Date Event Section In-Charge
1 |04-05-2020 |[Wesak Celebration Light Offering Buddhist Society
to
07-05-2020
June
7 | Date Event Section In-Charge
1 [22-06-2020 |Tionghua Four Seasons: Dumpling | Sin Chew, Women
Festival (online) Section
2 |22-06-2020 |Charitable Dumpling Giveaway to Sin Che, Women
NGOs Section
3 ]01-06-2020 |Study Award Application (Online) Education Committee
to
31-07-2020
July
7 | Date Event Section In-Charge
1 [11-07-2020 |Hand Sanitizers Giveaway to SJKC Chiao Nan & Clara
Chiao Nan International Beauty
Group
August
F | Date Event Section In-Charge
1 |13-08-2020 [StudyAward 2020 (Bank Transfer) Education Committee
to
31-12-2020
2 [ 04-08-2020 |Guanyin Manifestation Lifght Offering | Thean Hou Shrine &
to Buddhist Society
11-08-2020
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September
F | Date Event Section In-Charge
1 [04-09-2020 |Mid Autumn Special (Video) Women Section
2 [06-09-2020 |Blessing Ceremony for Seating Deities | Thean Hou Shrine
of Guandi & 108 Zhaoying Heroic Bros
at Thean Hou Shrine
3 |15-09-2020 |Tionghua Four Season: Mid Autumn | Sin Chew & Women
Festival Soft Launch Section
October
7 | Date Event Section In-Charge
1 |10-10-2020 |Grand Marriage Registration Marriage Registration
Committee
2 |25-10-2020 |The 1033rd Anniversary of Mazu Thean Hou Shrine,
Manifestation Buddhist Society
3 |31-10-2020 |[Guanyin Bodhisattva’ s Enlightenment | Thean Hou Shrine,
to Light Offering Buddhist Society
06-11-2020
November
Fr | Date Event Section In-Charge
1 |26-11-2020 [Shuiwei Light Offering Thean Hou Shrine
to 02-12-
2020
2 |27-11-2020 |[Buddhist Missionary Society Malaysia | Thean Hou Shrine &
Visit to Thean Hou Temple Iktisas Planners
3 |29-11-2020 [Shuiwei Birthday Celebration General Council
4 130-11-2020 [Lotus Sutra Recitation Dharma Buddhist Society
to Assembly 2020
06-12-2020
December
7 | Date Event Section In-Charge
1 |12-12-2020 |Grand Marriage Registration Marriage Registration
Committee
2 [14-12-2020 |Tionhua Four Seasons : The Making of | Sin Chew & Women
Glutinous Rice Ball Section
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3 |15-12-2020 |[Charitable Glutinous Rice Balls Sin Chew & Women
Giveaway to NGOs Section

Note:
A number of Signature Events were canceled or held online due to Covid restrictions.

13. Weekly Activities
Please refer to p. 36

14. Donation List 2019
Please refer to p. 37
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Chronology of facts Related to Mazu Park Case

DR IZTHEL

52 BEA E301][7]52 SEQUENCE OF FACTS
NO. DATE
1 | 07-10-1994 | BEALEREEEELOt 144, FME/BFEZE | The Mazu Park is located at Lot
S (“SE") F1994E108T7THMTRI | 144. The title to Lot 144 was
#, purchased and transferred to
Persatuan Hainan  Selangor
and Wilayah Persekutuan (“The
Association”) on October 7, 1994.
2 | 16-01-2017 | EWMIZITEIRT2017E1816HIZRE T | Landscape Plan was submitted to
B —IE T Urusetia Pusat Setempat, Dewan
Bandaraya Kuala Lumpur (OSC
DBKL) on January 16, 2017.
3 | 06-02-2017 | 201728 6B F®IEFTE /A —ist® | Approval Letter for Landscape

Plan given by OSC DBKL on
February 6, 2017.

4 04-07-2017

SMGITMF2017TE7TH4BHKSIE
WG, BiEZBE T2, BHR
HE L,

Landscape Architect Letter dated
July 4, 2017 inviting DBKL for
Site Visits before commencement
of work.

_E{gl/%o

5 | 06-07-2017 | HEFHEFETF2017F7H6HIKAS | DBKL Staff completed Site Visits
PR S E 2, on July 6, 2017.
6 | 17-07-2017 | SATHUEBEF2017ETH17ZKHME | The awarded Contractor was
HI. granted with the Site Possession
and commenced work on July 17,
2017.
7 | 24-08-2017 | 2017488 24A T B KBTI ZFEYY | Approval for “Permit Laluan Lori
RUEIERHL, UEIEM IS E R Angkat Bahan Sekitar Kuala
Lumpur” was granted on August
24, 2017.
8 | 05-09-2017 | HEEFHBETF2017FEIASHA LS | DBKL issued the FIRST Stop

Work Order on September 5,
2017.




¥5iR S Special Report

9 | 09-11-2017 | HFEEHEFE R HE#RE, =L FEE | On November 9, 2017, DBKL
EABRIEMYRANLSMITIZR S | issued a letter of waiver for
IR earthworks plan since the
Landscape Works do not involve
construction of building structures.
10 | 24-11-2017 | FERFEHEEF2017E118248#5 | On November 24, 2017, DBKL
SWARSHETS (485:18032) , HTF | lifted the First Stop Work Order
2019F 11 BB FREIETHEE A HAVES | (No.: 18032) in view of the letter
R{=. of waiver dated November 9,
2017.
11 | 21-12-2017 | SEEHEET2017FE12B21HH{SH | DBKL  issued letter dated
HWAREZHIES (485 :A003153), | December 21, 2017 withdrawing
ETFER, BEARMESEF T, the compound (No: A003153).
Therefore, Mazu Park
Development Work continued.
12 | 18-01-2018 | HEFEHEE, B TEFNREE, A= | DBKL issued the Second Stop
TESNREBIMRE, F2018%F1518H | Work Order on January 18,
ARHEEEIS, 2018 on the same basis that
the Landscape Works involved
earthworks.
13 | 09-03-2018 | ¥ HEIFEHE/EE2018F1818H % | The Association applied for leave
HIE ZBELS, "R NEER, 23X | (permission) at the High Court to
HITELEEZo. review DBKL's decision to issue
the Stop Work Order No. 2 dated
January 18, 2018.
14 | 27-03-2018 | ARETF2018F3827H FLHtEZARXE | The High Court granted leave on
18, B REE %, March 27,2018 for the Association
to apply for Judicial Review.
15 | 08-05-2018 | SR HHBENE AR 15H$52018 | DBKL filed an application to set

F3IA27THREMESREXRBEI RS
BN ERIZER . A% R IR EH

aside the Court Order dated
March 27, 2018 and to Strike Out
the Judicial Review Application
(“Striking Out Application”). The
Association opposed the Striking
Out Application.
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16 | 09-07-2018 | FRINERIA—7F1E2018F7TH9H#4T, Bl | Both  Hearing of DBKL's
SR H BB BB ABE R IE A4S | Striking Out Application and the
=BIBEHEZRIE, Association’s Judicial Review

Application were held on the
same day i.e. July 9, 2018.
SEEHIERIT: The outcome of hearing(s):
SN B EREEIEKIF. DBKL's Striking Out Application
was dismissed.
REFEEZEG, ~=Wik, H 1% {5 | The Association’s Judicial Review
RM3000F S EIKHEE, Application was dismissed with
costs of RM3000 to be paid to
DBKL.

17 | 27-07-2018 | EEEMSIEH W ESREE20184F7H9 | The  Association  appealed
BHHRIZE FifF, 3 F20184 7827 | against the High Court decision
HEEREIRA i@l in  dismissing the Judicial

Review Application and filed a
Notice of Appeal on 27.7.2018.
(“Association’s Appeal”)

18 | 31-07-2018 |2018F7HAIRHZEAEEH MHEHEEN | DBKL filed an appeal against
K, At EEIETHEREE2018F7H31 | the dismissal of the Striking
HrEEREIRA _FiRs Out Application on 31.7.2018.

(“DBKL’s Appeal”)

19 | 28-02-2019 |20194%2H28H LIFERBEE EHERE™ | On February 28, 2019, the Court
B/EF2018F 118128 MARRIEH Y | of Appeal heard DBKL Notice
o of Motion dated November 12,

2018 to have both Association’s
Appeal and DBKL's Appeal heard
together.
SR, BIRARMUERI Lk, BlZx=/Y | The Court of Appeal allowed both
iR REEETEEN LK, [EEFEI. | the appeals to be heard together
on July 30, 2019.

20 | 30-07-2019 | AN _EIREIA—FF2019F7H30H# | The Hearing of Appeal held on

1To July 30, 2019.
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21 | 05-08-2019 | =HEIEEF5-8-2019,FH30-07- | Hearing on 30-07-2019 was
2019 N AR, 7T F14-01-2020 | vacated due to declaration of
LiRES . public holiday. Therefore, case
management on 05-08-2019. 14-
01-2020 was fixed as hearing of
appeal for both.
22 | 14-01-2020 | FAH MR HFEY _EiFIER, EFE = | During Hearing , new ground of
5k Art 8 )11, JEEES, appeal raised by the Association’s
lawyer based on Art 8 & 11 of
Federal Constitution.
23 | 05-02-2020 | W EZX=HEFEIR Case Management eReview
24 | 13-04-2020 | Z4ER Case Management
25 | 26-08-2020 | LT _E B3R, JZEHFIREEFRELRE, ¥ | Due to the recent implementation
HBE. of the e-Appellate System, the
panel of judges were unable
to clearly view drawing plans
through their monitors. Therefore,
next date was fixed.
26 | 15-09-2020 | ZEREREMIBE AKEBENZHM, A | The Panel of Judges requested
HFEE23-9-2020 B ERHEE, for room with a screen projector.
As such next case management
was fixed on 23.9.2020.
27 | 23-09-2020 | BRHETF4-3-2021 Hearing fixed on 4-3-2021
28 | 29-7-2021 | LiFEE (Courtof Appeal) =E)#EISEE | Court of Appeal Unanimously

(High Court) R, # R0 :

HEETF 6-2-2017 #EASIEEARE
SNENZE BB

mEB/ET 9-11-2017 AHEFRE, Bk
KSR ETMTIEE

(Earthwork Plans) 2 B%M,

decided that the approval of Mazu
Park was valid. 2nd Stop Work
Order was invalid.
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28

29-7-2021

FEE&)%:_F l8—l—2018 IRIE 1974 FiE K.
ARNBRELIET0A FXFRAE
Atﬂj””_ BIEISEAGEN. T
Ao

FikEE%A 1A% (Certiorari  Order)
BEE _EEIS,

MEERERRZHNEHRHSEET.

IFIAZR RM20,000 HMBESTAS
(Subject to 4% Allocator Fee) o

29

24-8-2021

ME /AR _ EIRERGR, FIENEZEF
B, IREFRIE LR

DBKL appealed to Federal Court

30

23/09/2021

=[O 75 BIFRR

Affidavit in Reply by Respondent

31

24/09/2021

ZHEIE (e-review) , BAEIW T :
MEBMBH X A=EIMN, /FH R
R, (Affidavit in Reply by Applicant);

TREHELE (e-review) H15-10-
2021,

Case management

32

15/10/2021

ZHEIE (e-review) , B R :

2% FERIT 14-2-2022;
27-1-2022H 2 AN B AR EHEKX
1%, 28-1-2022 e-filing;
RERHGEEHAE 31-1-2022,

Case management

162

Y

u

Z2EESE2021EEERAS




#5513R & Special Report

Persatuan Hainan Selangor & Wilayah Persekutuan Annual General Meeting 2021 163




53R S Special Report

PN =N=Pant k=5

RIZEIzfF 3R

Chronology of Facts Related the Left Slope Repair Works

52 HEA

ES0]

Facts

1 101/10/2020

ERSNSBREEAFIKLAE, LA
ERERHR.

Landslide happened on left hill
slope of Thean Hou Temple
resulted from continuous heavy
rain. Nearby residents were
evacuated.

2 |102/10/2020

SR THEUS (DBKL) A= ZI 55 im
B X DR AR

Interim emergency mitigation
measures taken by Dewan
Bandaraya Kuala  Lumpur
(DBKL) and the Association.

3 |05/10/2020

DBKL& His RERAEZBE R A
2BETWHANEIT,

DBKL instructed the Association
for slope repair. Professional
advice was sought.

4 107/10/2020

A= EDBKLIR LI TR IFEH R
TIB—5KIR R RZFIRIE

Erection of 7-storeyed Carpark
with retaining wall was proposed
to DBKL

5 109/10/2020

DBKLENE AR HEE IR,

DBKL called for a discussion.

6 |12/10/2020

DBKLERHRAZE L1EE TFK,

DBKL requested a Work
Programme within 2 days.
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17/10/2020

BEzGHAEE=zNEIHGeo-
Excel Consultantsf{&RZA=MDBKL
IREMXBETIERNEERRIRE R
FHIESTh 5= 3R,

General Council (GC) approved
to appoint Geo-Excel to act on
behalf of the Association for the
work programme and weekly
report to DBKL and IES for soill
investigation.

22/10/2020

DBKLAHIESEH TEMAHIRN T
=

DBKL instructed soil

investigation works.

for

14/11/2020

BESAFRIISIN, ZEJurukur

Kinetictasza L&,

GC approved the appointment
of Jurukur Kinetic as Land
Surveyor.

10

15/12/2020

Geo-Excel BIMEHILIZINIRZIESE
SBEXTEMMEETRNE, WE
E(HITIRML,270,000, &3 _EIORE
MEELEMATUE TR K
SEEMkaE, UHTEELEL
TEHBIRER

Ir. Lim Chee Siong presented to
the GC the Slope Strengthening
Work report including its work
plan and estimated budget up to
RM1,270,000. Approval granted
for Ir. Lim to prepare the Tender
Documents, Bill of Quantities
and Drawings for the Tender
Process pertaining to the Slope
Strengthening Work Project.

11

17/12/2020

IR ETRARK AT FEAR:Lingkaran
Qualiti S/B (RM1,214,071); Geobina
S/B (RM2,194,850); Pembinaan
Kiwah S/B (RM1,122,250); Shinei
Geotechnique (M) S/B (2,079,800),

Tenders from 4 companies
i.e. Lingkaran Qualiti S/B
(RM1,214,071); Geobina S/B
(RM2,194,850); Pembinaan
Kiwah S/B (RM1,122,250);
Shinei Geotechnique (M) S/B
(2,079,800).

12

21/12/2020

3RS F T2 2 47 S5 X4 e it
o

Tender analysis report presented
by Ir Lim Chee Siong.
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22/12/2020

HidfE, AU TR S K ERIBEEMN
B HRE TN (28/12/2020),

After interview, the above
4 bidders were required to
revise the prices and attend
next interview scheduled on
28/12/2020.

28/12/2020

HHBLingkaran Qualiti il
Pembinaan Kiwaht /& i, 2R
fft:Lingkaran Qualiti (RM1,019,571);
Pembinaan Kiwah (RM1,028,550)
mEWERIZEEMethod Statement
FMWork ProgrammelA KB iAo

Only Lingkaran Qualiti and
Pembinaan Kiwah attended
the 2nd Interview with their
revised fees: Lingkaran Qualiti
(RM1,019,571); Pembinaan
Kiwah (RM1,028,550). They
were required to submit Method
Statementand Work Programme
and further revise the prices.

29/12/2020

SE3MARN : Lingkaran Qualiti
(RM1,005,027.43); Pembinaan
Kiwah (RM1,010,936.10). &3 o1
##8LL, Lingkaran Qualiti #9Method
StatementzE X, ZIEYS 2
Pembinaan Kiwahig#ERNEE TiZ
A BB, HFHBENZERM1,005,000,

In the 3rd Interview, fees
revised:  Lingkaran  Qualiti
(RM1,005,027.43); Pembinaan
Kiwah (RM1,010,936.10).
After analysis and comparison,
risk found in the Method
Statement of Lingkaran Qualiti.
Thus, Pembinaan Kiwah was
recommended as the successful
bidder who finally reduced the
price to RM RM1,005,000.

17/01/2021

BESAAE SN, ZHNBInG
R KiBidHPembinaan Kiwahi&
BIRE, AEMEEFEIEMMET
EENB,ATEHF . IEEZEEXMN
(RM1,005,000); I#HEAITH (@@L
DBKL #t#), IT#E=ITH (Fut 12
BHA);, IESEAHIETI( X
RM1,000/8); TiEfkfas=ERA(12 1
B),IEREE(5%, 12 MTREEAR);
EEN#\(GO%WEE%IEWHja_—\ﬁ%’\
) o

GC via zoom meeting adopted
and approved the Tender
results and allowed Ir Lim
Chee Siong to prepare the
Contract  Award including
final sum  (RM1,005,000);
Commencement Date (subject
to DBKL); Completion Date
(Estimated 12 weeks); Delay if
any (penalty

RM1000/day); Retention Sum
(5%, issued after 12 months);
Payment (within 60 days subject
to Engineer Certificate) .

== 182 Y

BERE2021FEERAR
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17 [ 19/01/2021 | DBKLER R B KEEMHX TIERF L | DBKL requested to disclose
HEA A B, the commencement date and
the identity of the awarded
contractor.
18 |20/1/2021 | ASERDBKLILAEMERA T, AT FE | Work postponement requested
BENER=ER. pending expenditure approval of
EGM.
19 | 08/02/2021 | DBKL [EINZ, 3ERFF TR ME Z3I4L | DBKL opined that delay in work
BE R would cause inconvenience to
affected residents.
20 | 11/03/2021 | DBKLE KR EE A= B F L 42 (/& 1] | DBKL reminded to embark work
28/3/20215% L), HIB AR E&HFAY | as scheduled on 28/3/2021.
THERYE]ER, Revised work schedule
requested.
21 | 13/03/2021 {{‘ZJCEZ!K ZFE5E10.2(e); FHiEBid255 | Clause  10.2(e) of  the
ZFS'Z,/ﬁ”Fz:\mj(A_EHnIJ Association’s Constitution: For
zxmj(A('ﬁjt)ﬁle %E®idfE, [any amount of expenditure
BRI 1T, AL, IBESIRE FF4F | exceeding RM250,000 approval
K, IFKBEIHEXITIZE, is needed fromJAnnual General
Meeting (AGM) or Extraordinary
General Meeting (EGM). As
such, GC decided to convene
an EGM.
22 | 17/3/2021 | A=XEHRDBKLIEA=INIETARSE | The Association replied DBKL

121966 F L HES R 1988 FZ 3w
FARLAIEHE S (fﬁ%ﬁfﬁfﬁ“'l‘%?ﬁ’\]%
MIRE), TEOMEEEEHTT,

that works done must be
legally and constitutionally
in accordance  with the
Associations’ Constitution and
the Societies Act 1966 and
the Prevention and Control
of Infectious Diseases Act
1988 (esp. restrictions due to
Covid-19).
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23 [20/3/2021 | A=iREDBKLBXLIZ/MMEFFE | Work Schedule revised and
M TIERER, MEASEE, 7 | submitted to DBKL. Work
ITHATIHBAKRSEN—28N, expected to commence within a

week after the EGM if approved.

24 | 18/04/2021 | x=B AR ASEL EIATHE | EGM granted approval on the
BB R 2 FARM1,005,000.00 works award and expenditure of

RMRM1,005,000.00.

25 [09/06/2021 | Zx=mEXRHALIHIEL S T E% | Grant  application  submitted

o to Kementerian Perpaduan
Negara (KPN)

26 | 19/07/2021 éiﬁgﬁﬁg_iiﬂﬁg?)bj:ggﬁ& Tih, | KPN representatives came

HEMFIEES for site visit and held Press
Conference.

27 | 06/09/2021 | RIZ5ERRKBIF HE L IRRRZEZLIX | KPN invited to the signing

o ceremony of the Grant
Agreement.

28 | 07/09/2021 | R£5ERE@AIRM300,0005K #t, Grant of RM300,000 approved

as notified by KPN.

29 | 31/10/2021 | T#E5% Completion of Works.

168 ZEBEEAE2NIFESAARS
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Poly Electronic & Electrical (M) Sdn Bhd

=k

EHIERFE

23-01-2005

2004-2005 B FE R BIRGEARRENZAEIHEH TIZ(XIRZAE MR
REEBRZAEMEMTLE), SNNIESRLKBEAISK, ERERAWH
KRA-S5igHEE(PFM)E S,

10-07-2005

KEEAXBRBENZAEMENR LTETEEFER#ITHEITER.

26-07-2005

ERTIEZPFMARE, HESHK QTR

(i) RLEZARBIRBRAT  RM203,500.00
(i) ZIMFEARTIIZBRAT  RM214,400.00
(iii) EEZATIE(Z)BIRAF RM 249,987.00

14-08-2005

ZPFMER/G, R/a R L E AR T L2, FOmM ERM215,000.00,

27-08-2005

PFMBIE = AN EIR TR F HFe PN T R s TN

01-09-2005

fEE R TIEFRFEHIT BREF T 1E, ERF180 M LIERA BETEALo
T2 :

(i) IFfIES10% (RM21,500.00)

(i) 8MA—XRIREMLIER(FEKIBEBLFRLEHZME).

(iii) 6N B1RE£5 %(RM10,750.00).

23-07-2006

2006-2009 BE=E kG, IKAHKARNEK, ERRAMBRFRT 515
EEE(PFM)E S SR EXERM LAE M ERIEH TIE(RRABREIN).

14-09-2006

PFMEAITE DM ESHITREEBAZAREMER TR, 8 METME BT
RM250,00.00, H1eE TR E—MEREFH TIZE, PFMITERAE _MEMNER T
BT U, BEasZX N RBREERGAEN LIENEME—RidiR
ERRARI KBS (AP AT EFNE HRM1,130,557.70) o

09-05-2007

22 F—(REEERRBRINZAREHECRRTIZ) T
RM2,550,024.50,

3, BB

09-06-2007

PEMEEEARFENTIERAR, HEEVIRIE MEN, 2EEHFTTI36
™R

10-06-2007

SIS TARH S ERAERE2007TFEE R R ASHINIZER,
BERUREFXZEL2007TFERRAS, ZHUT:
LREEZAERAERKIE, RERFAGBLUKRSRE, EXEK,

2. M EEFMIARER D &3, URFEZ ARG BB EE.
3.EMIRERFINICTA, DEHEITUEVSARAIE,
BEIWRL56 5 LEAHMBREAS, AMI0%NEREEE, (FAXE
FE I Z ARBRNAEE S EHAR,

Ot

EREFREE2Q1FERRARR
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24-06-2007

2001 EESRASBEREEEM TIZZ AHEMERM2,560,000.00,51110%
X2 fE&E (Contingency Fund), BIRM256,000.00,

07-09-2007

BESIORBFEBEFKT KonsultBIEdmund Foo Chee Tuck I EEEF R
A R R EAENIT(QS), T MNIB R F1HF T IR LIE. WERR 260 ST
#90.875%, e 7£15-9-2007 R 2£0.5% (R EIEBFFFI5%), B— X (lump
sum) Ui Zs,

12-10-2007

PFM5QSITIL A B TIEXARIAE KA (BQ)o

17-10-2007

PFME SRHRMPEBIE = HAEtMR, HEEZNHRAS|IMNRBIATIEAR
nr:

BB RETN B LB E . gL E MR LB HImEEER. EERhEHE.
BatEF k. calAS. NASE/\ASER. \ B /\BEBARE
R KEXIE I J IR IR VR R BANE RN L&A AT HERZEE. GR. KE.
Mot HEEEER K. TR HE N R MER L. = S 65 PREBER. K
T e I 2 FIRT R E,

15-11-2007

BERNTEANS, HEEEER A 9% B &3, FER M BEN
FrAT/INARY 5o

18-11-2007

PFM5QSHSR, MEKRAITX M RBQTLIR, H/AE F27-11-2007EH, HizmmiE
SN TR (PRie) 28RM26,000) AR TIEAENE, A HEZAE NBETIZS
13, RIS A B R MR X 1L,

28-12-2007

PFM. Fin/ NB R QSHARG, RIRLEEZE—"MR, BRREBEIR BIin, HXR
BTk &1&=ArE" (Pre-Qualified) 530, L &R B HT1TAT. BIRDAITE
10-1-2008 (2H7R) K 16-1-2008(149 2 3HR)#1T, HF25-1-2008, 412
BY “BAR o

21-02-2008

PFM. FA AR QSB A BERZSIN, B2 a8 =T iE. QSR S, HIREIRMKR T
AR, B

1EEZATE (B) BRAE

2.Great Lotus Corporation (M) Sdn Bhd

QSIRIFEBABTI AL M SR IMMETIEE. TIERK. R T AT BRIWA
|, Mt EARR AT, RBEEZRSGERE D, MNEBREITE,
QSKRIERRNAME, Brmiz LRZ LT A QSERBRNLESE, BiFfth(]
HI1EQSA B RENIEAT X 5 Bt H HA /94-3-2008, A4 126,

09-03-2008

PFM. FF AT/ AR QSE A E & 11T, R e R AN EEE A S 55
IR NTSEE R Great Lotus LR ATE, FED_E FARH SR, BARQSIFHE

B, EXE D &S,

11-03-2008

Great Lotus fa s A3 B R a13kmE . PFM. FFir/ A &2 QSE K Great LotusT
22-3-2008, FHF128% 2 7, £ _EFREBSH, LUE#H—F 11, FR3 75 EY

P ER AR XTI TR A il
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16-03-2008 |EERWEIEBHF—EREFMR QKR BI4EEKGreat Lotus, BfF/\4H
BR5Great LotusmEi%, A 1E#H—2 I RE,

22-03-2008 | ®RFAGreat LotustVPERARBBESS, A% E E LEAXH,

24-03-2008 | QSEKIGreat Lotus®RR LAB I F IR, K IGreat Lotus}zﬁﬂﬂﬁﬂ?l\t
X 14, Great LotusiE 7, SLR T N EZB9—MF. LAY, PFM“EEEE
T%zxélEj‘Akﬁﬂ'ﬁ‘EE’JT?EW»HPOWE%E*TOJH:ET, SRAR fthI:I&E,
Bh—87, 2R, B8 B IR RE

11-05-2008 | &, BERWR, BIERE—XLQFFBIT.

30-05-2008 |1RERIEEZIUR, PFM. IR INA R QSEXRIBHR, HAMAL R BFIESE IR AN
F R Z AR 5-6-2008 (A STIRAE) K2 14-6-2008 (R XIR) B RIBHR. BitF26-6-
2008,

11-07-2008 | REQSHIITL 2, TR AT RIE, RBE2R AT ST SIE IR NE M,
BDPolyFne3s, BAAUNILL, QSIEBERLA TR A E], MM 1&AR, LUES E i
BN 18,

24-07-2008 | ¥&HrFHLE

14-08-2008 | Itk HEAZ A4 1289 EiAR. Polyt T It B BB & 47

20-08-2008 | PFM.FHrNAKRQSBH I, ERETRIABSRLQBKIN, FHE2FKEKE
25, KIirDHXHEEFCTHA SR,

28-08-2008 |5 ABINEATRAITIREG H P, HPREARN IMakarios Maintenance Man-
agement RM1,043,614.50(6“ B 52 L); Poly RM1,682,006.50 (127~ B5E1);
Great Lotus RM1,691,039.00; Associated Geo Engineering RM2,327,614.50;
ELEMNERERENRM2,423,188.20 36 NAETEI)
EFCTO#MTR, MBEEBEAIRELNREZ . TEASH THR.ATHNFZKE
SAREMZW. TIESERBYEARR,

24-09-2008 | EFCT F9Edmund Foo 1&#QS—HT,

30-09-2008 | PFMFtNAFRITIEEREE W A T AEBRERST. Edmund Foolz= %8
445 }E'EQS N, /NeB I 4kes é&“‘%ﬁl%ﬂﬁllﬂ)\ml#ﬁ#\*ﬁﬁj})ﬂJEI&
S BRINZEK.S.KohiFE#,

31-10-2008 |fEERKRBBHEMAEEEHBEN TIEN BB AR, PR

04-12-2008 | FA AR EEEEREXRMEENER NI HBRE N TIENREAE
E S R

22-02-2009 |EBESIUR, EELZ—IEIIRIQS(RMT7000E I U ), BIBAFF 4R/ \4H £ 4k
BTN T2, A NAR A - RN () EER A . T A R MBERFH
oR. B 2. FFEF,

29-03-2009 | FAFNARIEIRE SR, ZEFT & Associates BYFrancis Tan Koon Yew A

JR3ZQSo

EEBRARIE
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08-04-2009

JHI7QSIRHE28-8-20089 DItk S, EiIXSK =, HEE M EIERTH
1R FFEGR. EFCT BYEdmund FooFN#iH Y,

15-04-2009

JRIZQSEHEIH AR o

19-04-2009

BEIRIEIRIZIQSH Ak, WRBEPoly ABXEEEH T2 IHIZQSHR
3, L T12'%HB TIEZEEVO, Poly URIRIATHIN N FT TR [E], HEARE, Ak
BINFFINEER, R IEXHABTAKIF EEZIRALERNNEEZKT
ARAFTEAE L, BT ARPFMICIR T,

14-06-2009

2009-201 2B R/, EEREA IREERFZKNEMNG, HEEKER
RABISKEHEHPFMESHABMPREER=-VUBNAESH,

22-07-2009

BERRASISNHPFMRRBESKEERM A BRI KTARN={UEIZ
KRR R RE R REFCTRVR BB KRB A %E’JF‘—T—I&??%%
BNRPEBFEXBRNNRERZE, FRBAEREZATELEYE—(TH
EIL TARYME—UERT,

31-07-2009

T 74 REFZFYTS Design Sdn.BhdBYap Teak Sing gtk TiZAI R,

11-08-2009

BERRBEPFMAI, HEBGEQSKIHIE | AEBEERZBUNRERIM
Yap Teak Singo =R
1.Z3KYap Teak Sing 2 L& WIKERIRN
2.FAESILBRIMERENA T X
a) KeEEBHNEINE AR, X a2 BREAITEENZ,
b) ZBBERITB(EERTAS . ARIBNIE . ZAREIMBINESE),
c) ABEENRE RIEXRE AR B

05-09-2009

PEMEEEZCHREXTEAELSEYEE I&ﬁﬁk RIMYTSHRIT—F

16-10-2009

PFM5 &G EPoly (BT Z K &James Foo) KR IM#HTIHIASIN.
1){/;%9[“:

) HENMEFNREEENIEERRNENTFS EX—P4AEAER, MIER
mREEENERAR KRR ENBMAIAFTEREL B REMIEE.

||) HAEEREFAERNANEBRIBE RERF, FEEASEETIRMN, BIER
o

06-11-2009

PEMBH =L, R
i) BEAERINRENZEREH HIREAZ I IZERM137,125.00,
i) AENIMES AR IERNS, T EEX—iLQSEE,

13-11-2009

PFM5EZRITAQSE FAEFE=IN, BT LIERNA A B EPoly M E T—HIRE,

HEEBITEAEAEREK . EERMA  BRER . FHE . £0F5  BRESE

MMEE EEEMMrYap | QSTHHENEM TIENBIEE AL RS ORI

T

i) BIBZTE20-11-2009{BE # Tz B AL LA E B EPoly. HEZNIMS5EE
BFihEEEN IZEsHE, T2 S &RM1,682,006.50,

i) AEEBH—HEIETERME L FATIZRES,
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13-11-2009

i) BAEREREMIIENTERALRTAE T “Clerk Of Work™, HE2EREF
TRME ARG RRERA=ENR TIFSEEGEEM, AREFLEERN
ZHIARRERS,

iv) B2 RN E TR 2RFERIE I “Clerk Of Work”, Ak G REESER,
REETICER

14-11-2009

PFMEIEERTIR13-11-2009FMR, HITEM B EILE TR KEAF LRI,
BERIMRYTS, EE I #ERM137,125EEKEE.

16-01-2009

PEMEEEZTR:

) BERACRLIERESHONAAERIFEARERS, BEMMr. Yap
Teak Seng . QS Edmund Foof2PFMER Y B —ite st am, TEENEHHER, XH
R RQS—ET—EEHNIERELE | B AMZIEEZEER,

i) FEREERRMETHREN TIZEER 2 “As Built Drawing” 25 EH, 42[E
= iiasRiNr = B

i) R T T =5, EEL%EFﬁ&QSkﬁF,\, CxtEALIERE | IRBEEK

TEEHERNTHETHRQSAE MERTIEER,

27-03-2010

1.1 PFMﬁA27/o3/10€E'ﬁ 2, HFEER  ARAERK . ZERMA ([ TH
& FHIR . BoE - BlnE. EEREMMr. Yap Teak Senghit & _ERPFMER
é%lﬁ%ﬁlﬁﬁ@%ﬁ@ﬂﬂ? :

i) Mr.Yap sl LR TIZIREZ EEBiDato FooBE A EHENHNE L

ZIAMA B G E (F I N BB CRRVARRE
i) IREEEEIEHAZEH, Dato Foo%E 2RI M 2 T HHAZ30/06/2010,
L HHEARE29/06/2011,

i) BRI EREEEAOHRERML YapREERX— G EAEWELE.
1.2 PFM3FHAEE30/06/2010 2 RRBEZH L H, BERBE R ZE L.
1.3 Poly Electronic & Electrical (M) Sdn.BhdF12/4/2010F R BKIEETIE

EMrYap#BLA1E 03/11/2009 ARAMEXXHNEM TIZRIESEW -

i) Liquidated and Ascertained Damages

ii) Work Programme and Organisation Chart

iii) Indeminity and Insurance

iv) Overtime

v) Termination

vi) Defects liability Period

vii) Appointment NSC

viii) Documentation Fee
1.4 BETZEMMrYapM N LR FZNETIEREEN, B ERBEXEAEEIB

H#=E,

L5 ABBENERAETERIES ZE QR AFERE A RBEETIE

#E3F (visa application)MIEREE T 1%,

EE;

SRS

E201FEESRAS
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16-04-2010

EHIMYTS Architecture S/B (“YTS”) & T2 FH FPoly,

17-04-2010

RERSTIESSHXPFMTE27/3/20108HRIEIN,

01-07-2010

AETEL-T-20108 TIEEGMIERNBR A A BB EBAENIIE, £29-06-20115E
IO

AOBEBANRRERE  AEFETIENASNEHFIREIERER
RAE, HQSEE (5XK) . BRIMEZ 6X),, RERA W FAFHH(EXR) . T
B TR HATZRININEEE, F/KFEAIRM2000ERM30002 8], BIELL1.7
(Factor) / B, HA=#&IBE XFactoreiR(E, 81& 7 ENRl, #1 =R 1T
B P —FEM T E #H /K G &= /ARM3000 X 1.7 X 12 = RM61,200.00, &A%
WIAMFINZFQSATIEFCTRIBNEQSLE RS HRM5000%77KX 1.2 factor X 12
=RM72 000.00, B E @it iR ZIE kBB (T,

24-07-2010

REBERIEERRSEESS -

1.1 PFMi%22/05/108E =%, HEER : BEARRKR . EERES | R&
B . FTAIMR | BT E . BlnE. E3REMMr. Yap Teak Senghit & _EAPFMER
ZEERRTERESEROT
i) Dato FooB1:22/04/2010%E TIZREE . AR R EIRESFIEN

A, BT %2318 “Appointment NSC”,
i) TR T HHAHSA230/06/2010, 5e T HEAE29/06/2011,

1.2 A B R ER A TIE TERFRR (work program time table), HESEMEE
EESEEEN:NS

1.3 MEREBEBRA—HHE01/07/2010F81BE30/06/2011 2 A& EHRFE R
18275 FEL A B B ETT TR,

1.4  Edmund Foo # et T2 S 4E A B i Bl 55 = 2B NOETEATENTE.

1.5 HEdmund Foo# BB “Clerk of Work” TIYERNZ, 3Z IR SEANIA B K iE
TEo

1.6 HEEMEGFz THE T, EFH/KFEEHRM2,000.002RM3,000.00, &
Fe LA 1.7(factor)o

1.7 FEEREMAZEM “As Built Drawing” t T2 ERAFER,

1.8 AEE . ¥E | BEMMEImund Foot TIZERRIAE TiETIRER
Kt (LR ERBE25/05/2010 8 HIBE S EHIRE)

1.9 PFMit19/06/108HE =, HFER : BREARREK . R&le | [
R EnE . BRERAERRE ZIREMMr. Yap Teak Senghit & _EMEPFM
HEEERTIERESERAOT -

i) Dato FooBRZ T T ERFMEFR (work program time table) Az
Project Organisation Chart,
i) IRIBEFER, THHOEET IR TR  BifF (. RIEE . ZFEL

A | EXEMAmERERGREESF.
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24-07-2010

i) BEAEERE BEETT “site visit”, HEZFMRPFMAE, Architect,
QS, Assistant QS . Site Supervisork#ERHBAE—HEE,
iv) site visit BZEEI TR F A EH RRAGRH, smND ARG RIEN
TiERAE PR MG a A w2 T2 A E TR LI,
(1% . XEMEREHEZ—HE01/07/10B818=30/06/11 A E S EERFRIR,)
1.10 TEREST “site visit” gi7E B BE—EN SR HIAEE, FRPFMEES, HE
&7BBEArchitect, QS, Assistant QS . Site Supervisor A #hE B
BB &5mE, ©5%5129/06/10 F 3K 4 B
111 g@slmk, BEHasTETMMEEEARZRERNT A K, /MAGIE
Architect, QS, QSBhIE K Site Supervisor, EEME : FBIET . Rf=F
BERER.
1.12. HEdmund Fooft & &R AMMEREIREEN18/06/201049 R 425
MEBERERAHEE TENS, & LIRGEEMMEB AT .
1.13 PFM E£7229/06/2010B FEHH T2 tHA D, HEESE - PFMEE .
BRE  .EBRUEA  THAE  HREER | TR | ExERERE
Architect : Yap Teak Sing . Tam W.K
QS (REEH KBRS
FLPER IR 5%, Architect Mr. YapiE— 5 82 LU FHIE -
i) A BEEEE 2 T2 TIEFFEZR (work program time table)
i) BALRDT ZHEERAQSAT, IEFRQSHFIAAMREdmuUnd Foo
J B,
1.14 PFM E83230/06/2010 & FEM TIEX F A BN HAETE, HER : %
FARAK : EREK . BiET . RER OBR
ABE  EBRFZE . James SW.Foo . Kaeyzael . Lim Tee Sang . Bkl
) SE-AvE
Architect : Yap Teak Sing . Tam W.K
QS : &£EH
i) B E & m R, B LU TR -
a) AR ENEFEEEREBEAEREM#EREHE . FEAIA
%
b) AGEHEEFHELEINIREEREFEREARENST, AEHEEs
B = H3EZEHA(26/01/11F18/02/11) METRMILIZ. AthEBHE
THEETR RS A S A A B i E T a8,
c) BRATIETIERMER, 2010F 7B AR EEZEETLHIN IT/EEN
TA CEK . B5RE), SARRETRAMBEMN LI E FRNA
MIVELHABEAARE, BMENIRELENREARAERE L,
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24-07-2010

d) ELEERBIA SR ERE AR NREBEEHESIE,
e) HARLEFERICIANERNMmERE.
f) ELERARASSEREENNEEENEMFREEHEETEERN
&,
i) &R, — 1T AR TIESE TR,
1.15 PFM #B7208/07/2010 B ffEF LizMEd RS =, HER -
PFMES : ER AR . EBREA  BEE FABRKETE
Architect : Yap Teak Sing . Tam W.K
QS : Edmund Foo . &8&%
) B EEsT R, BUTRE :
a) BESEBAEFCTERIABES, TEAEERERQSAE,
b) EFCTEERI AR ALK AAEERLESHTIERE ( BF . 8K
B K2 A\ BEFR
c) EiRaXbIBFT S Rz BRMHRAEZ T,
d) ArchitectB2:E5 2 “Clerk of Work”, TfE A EEZEMArchitectB &,
e) ArchitectEE AR LA QK B2~ E 18P “Clerk of Work” B T{EEE[E] .
BEr . st g RN AER,
f) EIRdMeIBFE Rz BB AE 2T,
ii) 8B M EITZ RIAMEEN LIE, REFRATE T2 KIBLIEBQEITE.
1.16 PFM BF1217/07/2010B S, BEE : ERKk . EBRMA . TA
K BRLRE R EaENRERER,
i) TAZIREREMMr. Yapii & 5% LR Poly Electronic & Electrical (M)
Sdn.Bhd 5£09/07/20103R K E K | 1REXRE L THIA
a) 3EIL=EAI(as built drawing)
b) T3hig a5 B8 R AR RS 4
C) #E THtBE LUEITE RBIRE “Mock Up” iR
d) EEERAMBENZERE | ERNEGREFUSEETEMNNIE
e) IRERETEERZEHENHIALUMN TIZEE RN,
i) ABEHR08/07/201012H— BBz TIEEE R (work program)s
i) 24 _FERE R IBRAAEFCTRERI A B & B RM5,000.0042

RM1,000.0093 5z {F 42 K55 BIF K IR ABB#S
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24-07-2010

117 TH/NEE=
FHArchitect Mr. Yap 2 EIREZER22/07/20108F, HES -
Architect : Yap Teak Sing . Tam W.K
QSX*E : DanielNg . &£&%5
FERK: THR TFAARKETE
ABE . James SW.Foo . Lim Tee Sang
Gikolh R AR R TR a RSB EZIZEFINT ¢
i) Li2/vESiEmERZ 28N N F3R300 BHE =,

i) BESIEEY “Mock Up” B FRQSHEE 7E v & sth R4 B $E 12 AU AT F R AR AT BX
B, HAGREME “Mock Up” HQSHEEE . 2EREHIEHIIE,
i) ERPAREE N2 MRl | EFEE 2R EE728/07/2010Z Bids

ABIETER, AEEFE29/07/2010E NETTEF N TIE,
iv)EAEERAK@EHArchitectB RABAHH T (26/01/11%F18/02/2011)HA
A B R s 2B (Z TR 28 T EF SR a5 &,
v) REERERMETRNITIEMIE RN ITEREREFZ  ABERT
HVEEZRAIEE TIERS NRERE | HQSHEE (5K) . Architects
Z(5K), REB A EF EFHHR(4XR)o

25-09-2010

REeBREMIRERREEEER

1.1 THE/MEE=R2
FArchitect Mr. Yap E#52z EIAEZEER05/08/20108 0, HFEEE -
Architect : Yap Teak Sing . Tam W.K
QSfX*E : DanielNg . &£&%5
FEAEK ZERUES TAR | FFHIRKETE
AER 2B ZE . James SW.Foo . Lim Tee Sang . Kaeyzael B
Abdul Kadir
BRrR R AR R TR RBEZEFETIWNT

1.1.1) & B85 (PEESB) SRS MR E
) B RE S BRERENEMEEIMD EHEKR BN EEREEETFEN
S TEBE.FAE05/10/2010%ZRER L1E,
i) 8 BRE R AR
a) IMEB R FE-- K BICHR
b) REEMEEM---IKABAcrylic Fine Color--A%HEER! -
Manifacturer Winson & Newton (2B RBICIE : RRZEAZ
FEPURERKBERREZ2HMMA).
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25-09-2010

) imA R A RIEEE —#FAMaxin Multipurpose cleanerf&zMaxin
Toilet bowl cleaner,
d) ERRARZHQSAE R EITERE
i) A B 04/08/20101R = E AR, tRZEERM97,600.00, QSHE
EHIAET LT - [RERZEHEA (preliminaries item) &R, 1§
QSi¥HL11/08/2010 7 HifEE—F i E M HEER
iv) AEEREZTIEERRSSNT :
a) 23/07/2010---Paint Color Chart & brochures
b) 28/07/2010—Progress Report No 1
c) 05/08/2010---Project Quality Plan for cleaning works
v) AEBERRHRI{EaIERconsultant K2 E M ZRYRKE (R
EBQM)EEEERMH EITIHER,
1.2 TiE/EEE3
FArchitect Mr. Yap E#fz EiA G5 E1019/08/20108F, HEES -
Architect : Yap Teak Sing . Tam W.K
QS : &LES
*2FIAK . BERR (. EBERUES TARKETE
AER  EBRFZE . James SW.Foo . Lim Tee Sang
DA e AR T ICa MBEZIETWNT -

12.1%%F
) BRAEBRRFEARGEFCTERREEMACHERZUTEIR
a) lithographic drawings
b) contract documents for contractor signature
c) advice on the paint color chart and brochures
(Note : Z"EER223/08/2010KK)
ii) EFCTH$23/08/2010[m A S B K ARFEMN T -
a) #ilithographic drawingsm s, & #&QSLIEFH A E2MFIEE, Mt
i “BVE" NEHEE drawingsHArchitectF R4S A& B 75 . £
Itk AR 2% B2 7 1 PT B 2 MArchitect B3 &R
b) EFCTE& & contract document3 AR B BETRE, &R E
ER B Econtract documentzEE : [REZ R EM Ldrawing,
EFCT BUf#RELL drawingERIZIBIEH A —IHEERIX
c) A& B ZEEcolor chart and brochureBy#tt 1S, QSR 4 Lt IEH,
EFHRZEQSHIFFEE, FHE EMArchitect®KE=R

iii) EFCTE 2 B ERArchitect M A B S fRIE L RAEE,
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25-09-2010 1.2.2QS

i) SR B % 1{EZR R (ERZERM97,600.00)3, QSit18/08/2010E& K45
ArchitectRIBFLE BRI EERIEVIET, IEHAOT -
a) Resident QSEEE THSBEANITIRER | B85 . AT A
b) kU RN & B 7 2z Performan Bond B9 BGIE1EZS,
) REFZEIEA,
ii) Resident QS (482 %5)7225/08/2010KKArchitect it & B IR EZ
FREREIRAEL U T Z\BE
a) IMER I FE-- KB ZICIRR, KEBEERREALUIER,
b) LB - R ZAcrylic Fine Color--AI&EER, A B 7E
A “mock up” HEEEITERE M TIE,
) ERE A RIIEE —%F ZMaxin Multipurpose cleanerf&zMax-
in Toilet bowl cleaner, & E BRI E A LUES,
d) UFRIBRHEZESR “mock up” HREESRERI T1E -
--&%A (gold flake)
-&5&5% (bonding & sealant)
- BERARBAE
e) ZINAH BERBAEREEETRR R LELMAEIE R,
iii) Consultant X ¥ F i BEY)R/K R BB EEN A S TR
BEHEATE ED3LET, Architect A B . AEBQRYIRK
EERAEHIRHBEBRERE
iv) Resident QS (42 %5) BIARZEHEFCTERHZ REE
(letter of appointment), (¥ : #5#801/07/20102 ZEZER
03/09/2010%5E).
1.2.3 & F (PEESB)
AEBREZTFERBRSENT
a) 15/08/2010—Progress Report No 2
b) 23/08/2010---Progress Claim No 2 (RM5,100.00)
c) 30/08/2010---Progress Report No 3
1.2.4. 5202/09/2010 6 MIBZHE B -
i) 2.00pm—ZF QS Architect T2t S &
ii) 3.30pm--- T2/ MVHE 54

1.3 PFMEF7L28/08/20108 &%, hfFEHR : ®RR . TARNETE.- G

EIMABEBER QSEE “lithographic drawing” BT ZIRTE -
i) BRAERAEAEHZEBArchitectZzEEX

i) Hp— 13324 Resident QSIRIEBQPY B sEIATEEIPY, B M A H.
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25-09-2010 i) Yy R BRABEAE Y.
(ERERER28/08/20108 FHIEEF/EHIRE)

1.4 T # “Clerk of Work”

i) Architect#207/09/20102& X BEIRE E 3% ElIClerk of Work. % : Yee
Wei Chong, HFffE 22 2R ER Gz TIFEER &M SEK, R
BIEEERE, BRA S EEHERZ #HKERM3,600.00 x 1.7 multiplier
(BEgian@iBz#H/KFEEZRM3,000.00 x 1.7 multiplier).

i) RLLLEPFMERL13/09/2010 B B &I HFER : ERK . EE
RttA | TAR | SARMETE I maERIT

a) #Z4h £k “Clerk of Work” 2 EL#r7kRM3,600.00 x 1.7 multipliero
HAEEA ZMHKMITHEHRM6,120.00, EEI TIETM A L,
b) EiATEREZE Yee Wei ChongE7£15/09/20101E = _E¥I N T 1%,
c) EEEFTEE LR AR KRITEERME,120.00,
1.5 PFMEBAL17/09/20104 Bl G s&stsm A FHIA ¢

(—) EICIRE AR TIERAZ RS

(Z) B4 EZ5 (Resident QS)IRE T RS 2 RIE

(=) A BEEERITHIRZARR

HEEA

PFMEB : ERKR . EBRUA LT

ICIRMEM®R : Cheang SweeHwa . FRER

Architect : Tam W.K | Yee Wei Chong

QS . Lai Kong Joo | &8& %

1.5.1) M E(—)E AICIRE BE LIERB 2 AR SE 25 miER
nr
a) ICIIRN SR AN ENEMZ PURE 2 R EAL & &R o] LUETTAD
&, B R RV —(E B R 5 B R R EW ST AT IO R
B,
b) REBRACIRELACH, R FIRASERN.
) 7£22/09/20102 T2 EZ EZM_EIRTR S,
1.5.2) @& E (Z) IER 5T Miss Kee (Resident QS)IRE T RS RIRIRE
£, BUTzZs1 :
a) Architectf{&Tam W.K5B8 & Miss KeeTE{EEMIEEN TEEE
FHIREE, RELEASHR, REEIREASE, QSEREEEM
IS HEAE R 4AAE R ; R BArchitect(SO) A BEZE M 25 H
e, LARE R TH28E50)BFI YRR,
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25-09-2010

b) MR Tams32 B ain] LB M{EMUE : 551, i§Miss Keef NBE S 1L
= FE248 NArchitectt R,
c) HETE22/09/20102 T2 Ze&5EH A T 2 i85 -
i) HEE A ERIEREFCT(QS) HERERI AT & EIR EHMiss Kee
EH Z TRZRE4AYTS Architecture Sdn.Bhd, BBEE 3 XKiis
TAEEHITERRE,
i) MEEFCT A EZBEEE S INIQSIE A BEEHIARRE
1.5.3) %‘E%Ti‘%( ) BAEBERILIFAHIRZ R, BUTZ 5 mAR

Fﬂ

7%@,|_ﬁ7£/ﬁ T E BB, AP Z & 25 M KaE, ICE R N
IER LA FBIAR IR
SEHHRERERENRALIRFERNIRR,
HF R EEREENE Nt E LI EIRR,
b) ZBEER L2 LT E.
e S AR Z, FAClerk Of Worki218/09/20108 £ KA B/
M ERBEHUTZRE -
) AL EIEHEEM,
i) IRIR (WNAEY M E3th) Ko N Y (AN hE 5 ) (REEFE B ZE B 5,
i) TERRTEEIREE AR “LTIEEETH (WhEIRNRERSE).
iv) S H TEREREFIERS,
1.6 EZEH (Construction Drawing)
1.6.122/09/20102 T2 &:&5Architect BB FEE 1B B W22 EE A,
RABEBELIZERERER,

~

a

19-11-2010

Re=2ERENLIEERERS

1.1 TH/NEEZES
FHArchitect Mr. Yap £z EIRAEZE120/10/20108H, HEEE -
Architect : Yap Teak Sing . Josephine Lim . Tam W.K . Yee Wei Chong
QStLzk
BEAREK: TAR &REK . I . £ i &RERA
ABE . James SW.Foo . Lim Tee Sang

Eui"/:n—_l- EEEE?UW—F
1.1.1) #&E175 (PEESB) :JREMIRZE
i) BERERMNIEEEETH, EFRMAKIT0%RNEETE,
i) FAMENERLBEILFRMR T ETEEREZESEtETIE
BYER D
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19-11-2010

i) ABEEHRE LEEEBIELA0XK, ArchitectiR A EIERTTE 2 T &
BE Rl “BRERTIERBAIZEK,
iv) AEER T RERERER
a) 04/08/2010 RM97,600.00
b) 23/08/2010 RM 5,100.00
c) 24/09/2010 RM18,915.00
QSTL LR RFFERIEH LR, FHFVENFES, fEEE
RM33,187.50, Architect 25£22/10/20102 H BN E15 R 2 EE 3
B RAFIE,
(EREREEN30/10/2010 B IS E/EHIRE)
1.1.2) 03/11/20108 Az I EEAER T mERBRAQSEE H 2 s Mh{T
M EBRATCHAOHENEZHEZESTREZMEE AT
TEERIRE, B E24QSEHIEH TG,

23-02-2011

A BB Polyte £ 15 TAZE K AR,

16-04-2011

XE=EREMIEERBREEEER .
L1 A T MIEEMARNEGHEIREN15/01/2011 B2 IBEESKRFER
i) FEFTERE =2 NEE R R 7 R AR EhE
HEERR - KR ITIZBOFRIER R EHPU) EITEM MBIV R L.
a) YTS Architect Sdn.Bhd 5326/01/201 13K A B RERREEE IR Z 3R,
ABER23/02/2011B R Z Site Meeting®BAP URFIEFERS 318 2 #AAVBF RS
AR TE,
b) HEEMHME N EBQRARACAFERE, ABEIERE R
Kl 7R B R A E L R 5 AET T,
c) HRABHIREZPURREECemkrete, 12201153898 B/
Site Meeting/ REIWT :
—-Resident QS &8 EZF A& H Cemkrete X IClI PUR Z THIHE&,
RN HIHEERAEYTSZ QS Mr. TamiETT A A ELER
--Architecti& B R T R LLEER SR AG1E T 2 CCME .
--CCME:#E T RER, 7 HArchitect SR B A B EFER AT,
(ERERERR1T/03/2011 EHEBEZEHERS)
d) PFM&Bi$28/03/2011BACCME =, HFER : ERKR . EBRH
7 TAEYTS : Yap Teak Seng . Walter Chok . Josephine Lim |
Resident QSA42 & %5 M Ti#hE T Yee Wai Cheong,
RIBEXREEERENEMIBDFAAZPUR, KeimBE U T 24 ¢
i) BQWFRRR 2 PURARIRL05 K515 B E 2 EBhH Cemkretedmh#

Z PU#RSRo

Persatuan Hainan Selangor & Wilayah Persekutuan Annual General Meeting 2021

183



53R S Special Report

16-04-2011 i) BESZRRESNEREBQFERMNNARERLIE, Fittim
9£1058%51527 PUZ (Cemcretefh®) B4 T Ht o

iii) Architect(YTS)5201/04/2011 X R A B EFER _EIRPUR, SN
X1E28/03/2011— 1T ABEEE RS | Architect Walter Chok Az
QS MrTam . £2Z& %5 K% C.0.W Mr YeelE Bt E T2 ILI& A i
T (1B RIEH).1130/03/2011, RIEA B EE 2R 2 BIEIEHY
“mockup” L%, &Resident QSALEFHIIRIR, IKATBES AM
= RER :
@it TRREM A | WRBEEEUSCHEHA,

iv) Architect BIE(EH s B H T A B BB ES N TR UBREL
e LA RIES AL,

e) Architect(YTS)7201/04/2011 X KA B EFHLEPUR SRR
(mockup) IBEEMEFE L AE U T 2 R4 EEE
1£06/04/2011 2 TH#issR, HEEFE : ERKR . TAE,YISE : Ar
Walter Chok . Ar Josephine Lim . QS MrTam . Resident QS #2Z& %>
XC.0.W MrYee, Poly E&E : EEHERZE . E&James Foo X &
?iiofli{ﬁﬁﬁ?ﬁi@%%%%%ﬁ@(mockup)T:Eé,%’\J(BQ)E’J%ﬁWELX
TZRE :

i) BRI \ A= (1818) Z PUREL

@ BRI EBRKIRAResident QSAZE S Y 2 BERCHERIER
(BZEYTSH07/04/201 138454 B 2 (SEKYTS/1106/AP1/008)

@ EBEH A MEFR N —Z AL B FATEHR R E RIS ZEE, &
BEBEIMAEERE “mockup” {22 B FBLUMEARERTH
2%,

@ _LIAMERR N —Z 4L B EBERR &M, TERREESEER
MinzEEEERENE SR,

i) BT
@ R T /AR IBHAResident QSAZET I 2 BE N HRIZF
(BEYTSH07/04/2011 8348 % B8 Z fZKYTS/1106/API/008)
@ EX TR EFENHTRAFLEARE, RBERBE | RN KE
HHRAFLEBETIEE,

@ TEESEIEBABESHE—E “mockup” T LA EATERRME
BUAEZEE A B BE IR “mockup” {22 B A LUEAE
BErINZ2E,
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04-05-2011 | T/ heH=N19:
@ A HIREFELREFHRME3,100.62,
@5 R ZEFHRM12,287. 197 A MR H L+,
@A S LEX M EFERERNITEERER (EOT)
O F~FIIM TIENIE, MR,
@ AEBREXITIHLE,
05-01-2012 | Poly>k&KZREXRM325,690.34
08-02-2012 |Poly EETRUNFRTERFIMYTS,
01-03-2012 | Poly 3REZZEXRM74,070.00
26-06-2012 | Poly 3RERIEITHERAZERM515,814.46 , TN 2 a0 T :
Fr. |i%R8 EN(RM)
1. EXE 35,000.00
2. THRRT 16,039.40
3. e 11,993.44
4, BRIZFRR 903.68
5. | 58N BEER 750.00
6. | EBEE(HHE:20-G Jalan Awan Makmur 1, OUG) 433.50
7.  |PREILTABEINEN 21,145.20
8. Y= Eig=1 2,000.00
9. TiEHERER 2,000.00
10. | FPEIT AR E(E G A8 RN 240,322.30
11. |mMBXKENFE 49,088.00
12. | BIfNF#FH= 17,600.00
13. | =iEiE® 5,580.00
14, |ELEE(ZE) 9,505.00
15. | 7k &% (#3k:20-G Jalan Awan Makmur 1, OUG) 291.05
Nt 412,651.57
() BABEIFIEAREZE15% 103,162.89
St 515,814.46
16-08-2012 | A=t B—HFIFEEKPoly, IRz @R AR X S5) RM84,832.31, BAALLER
TMAMIRININETE RIESRATZRNITHSITNESREMN 5524.4%3) -
f&3%, #iYRM150,000,
22-10-2012 | Poly3E4 b InEE T (FRM84,832.31 (AESAR N ) o [5R, W ARIEZRM150,000,
05-03-2013 | YTSA& 3T THREASIAIE, sx[EE LEAREZE 05.03.2013, A1t PolyBETESER

HIEMAEZERRBESRABELS,
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12-11-2013 PolyESRZIS%MEEP\B'Zﬁ RM515,814.46 ,

29-11-2013 SEESRNINNSTERRAKKFRTERITAREIREE,

16-12-2013 éETE’JAkA*&%ﬁ#%PolyE’J%WQ S H BT 2 KIE ER B K E, HHE
hEEFEES

27-12-2013 ﬁ%%ﬁ‘fﬂ?ﬁm‘?ﬁE%JW%%%$ALEEJH:$O

05-02-2014 | A==UEPolyfE)i lan Ghee & Associatesk RAIBITEEHA 22.1.2014 , =B
RM515,814.46, B K A=14 KA,

12-02-2014 |BRITERIMEIZan Ghee , BRI i 24,

05-03-2014 | FR17 &)W Arifin & Partners M RIHEER,

07-03-2014 |EE=EILFIEMArifin & Partners AR EIN,

16-04-2014 | Arifin & PartnersiRiE b ZZRVIBAT S TIERANF BIERE AIFHALIES
(Interim Certificates No.1to 18 ), T# 2L & & (VO No. 1,2,3,4,5,6,7,8 &9) [A
AR B BEERE N RITIAPolyFFR A ‘R, H LA HERE,
BImthiR, tt TIEEARHFSRATLZNMHS(PAM)NEEER FM R X
%o

24-07-2014 | Poly55 B2 Mohan M. Sankaran A& EIN, BXEZHEXR(E, Bi
RM515,814.46,

05-08-2014 | Arifin & Partners [E]&2 Mohan M. SankaranZRIFMAX A L IFZIME R A=
RERRIMArifintB I Poly R &k #EPAM Contract 1998553453, X ERELL
k%, PolyRy &R 2R MMohan , B4R SR IR

08-08-2014 |IEBEMILER/NAVIEPolyRMY, RRABEEEREA  TEREL.FH
B S, E RRMEIT SR,

15-08-2014 |Mohan[ElE Arifin #iFIEMEXXEREEL .

24-09-2014 | Mohani@&Arifin 3% Polyi§ N Z5% Bam I Rz

29-9-2014 | Poly NELERR, IERERIFAS

30-09-2014 | Mohanf{&PolymZA&S%& HiFK (writ & statememt of claim) ,iBiF
RM517,378.53,

07-10-2014 |Arifin 5A=ER/NATICIE, HFEE BIEENM Ar Yap Teak Sing. i1ie/R
R PEELIE,

15-10-2014 | Arifin [EEREEREEEIFIN, RARSRIEFE,

29-10-2014 |ArifinlBRA=RIFHEE Z /AR,

10-11-2014 | MohanZ EEMBRTBRIARELIEIE

18-12-2014 |Mohan BN ItZEHEHERERTIAREF O (Kuala Lumpur Court Mediation
Centre) , "4,

23-12-2014 | FEERITASERIEHE.

23-03-2015 | BREMHEIE, WH S BEEFEHPHE AL,

EEREESE20QIEESRAS
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27-03-2015 | BXPE GRS, A=BESR)DArifinig# Tan Sri James Foong,

31-03-2015 | PolyMliEid2IfMohan #2% ChongThaw Sing JME—{hE 5 (Sole
Arbitrator).

27-03-2015 | W75 BEMHEIRE AL, REEAR NN, &G 3 BIMEPFR{FEAC\(Director of

£03-04-2015 | KLRCA)ZEIk A%k

17-04-2015 |KLRCAZfESudhar Thillainathan 3 itbZ=89ME—fhEL 53 (Sole Arbitrator) o

13-05-2015 | A= Fi#REIN, ZEMessrs Dennis Nik & Wong, HE R kX3 ZESudhar A1tk
ZWHPE B

21-05-2015 | PolyRENE PR 5, IR SudhariBEPEL 5

25-05-2015 | SudhariZHE(E, ARSI HE A

09-06-2015 | A=FINENAR, AERER BT R AP PR ERI Ak,

16-06-2015 | ASRRBIMEHERKLRCA, RIEHNKLRCAFREERfhE R A%,

29-07-2015 | WM 5 5E¥E WLE (preliminary meeting) o

30-07-2015 | {h#EAZFFAETIEIZ (Procedural Order) )P, I F—RFINA B BIREHFHFEH
XU NEEEENRES,

14-09-2016 |fhERFEEILHHOKEI(Oral Hearing), fIEREH,

31-10-2016 |fEAEREEILLHIOKEH(Oral Hearing), [5REH,

09-11-2016 |f&EAEREE I HAOKE 1 (Oral Hearing), [5REHR.

05-01-2016 |7ELLERIRH, WAHKFE R E KRBT (Revise) W,

31-03-2017 |fEREREL B TH, FREM.

28-06-2018 |fhEimBHIR R FHHEZE27-7-2018,

27-08-2018 | &k BB MBIF R AR EE T HI, EETELCEX

23-11-2018 | & RSB S MBEFR, HABNHETE4EI6 N EHIRNT K.

08-01-2019 |MHEHEAMBPER, HARAFETENHBEEAZE, FIEZEFEEE07-01-
2019815ERFIR, BE L 14RAVBY (8],

15-02-2019 | &R FBIMBRT, MEL T FrFE BT a], U EIREE AR A ER BRI
TETERFIR,

03-04-2019 |{hEFHREFR22-4-2019—ESTRHIR, LRBHEIE,

23-04-2019 | IMEPRHE S CAsian International Arbitration Centre (RiI#RKLRCA) S
RZ=14PRa)(Senior Case Counsel) Michelle Sunita Kummar, XX {hE R T
26-4-201971 2 F R (Award) Lt 1427 (Review) &2 E2Z (Endorse), 4k
RN X 75 12 M SEN RS o

24-04-2019 | hE RIS P ERERE IR, HR (Award) #1BBRAZES-5-2019, A NHE R TE
20-4-20198 15, SHF BTl

08-05-2019 | &k REVHA T EBHREAD, hE R FIEELDRLK, FERE15-5-2019, FLLFA

B REHIE21-5-2019,
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21-05-2019

P RRTEEBNEEE, AL FIREEIEIRE28-5-2019 5¢29-5-2019, &
£ LA TMNEPRMPE A OERRIH (Review) o

29-05-2019

& R BRI ESTEMFIR (Award) , BEEKRIEZE E PO, AAMIEE
ERY{EMHIRYT (proof reading) . it FEH =12% (double check) &, HEEE
LRI OER IR (Review) o

EHAER R B R R A TR M E R EH B,

13-08-2019

tZ4%%S . KLRCA/D/ADM-295-2015 under KLRCA Arbitration Rules 2013
(now known as AIAC Arbitration Rules 2013)
fhE G Sudharsanan R. Thillainathan ™ #, &S Z444YRM RM577,741.53,

Bz RM411,786.00

SEF BE5%H19-8-2021R FE{TIL RM83,316.32
¥Rz H (#Z=3-9-2019)

ik 2% A RM82,638.44

RM577,741.53

21-08-2019

R ERH FHERG WG EIN,

14-09-2019

ETHHENDIARR, R ZXIEE T, LA REEF RN QIEIES
ST REIRHESKEE T ARBLRHLE, HRBEBRIN.

03-12-2019

hEFRERIG0KRIA, B103-12-2019, A=A KRN EERE R IBHEE AR

(set aside the award),

13-03-2020

LIRS HTE RIS E R EH PR RERE] LB Poly BIR N ABRZREH
17, At A= W RIB [ B BRIF E K EEPoly B LE I ERiF . MU I ER 15, = RERI Y

2o

22-02-2021

&G, BEEARAITFREEHPEFR, RARRBREFRGREEE BAR

IE “no breach of natural justice has occurred during the course of the
arbitration proceeding” . Altt, 2N MTE22-2-20212FRM15,000 (50
F5%F2H22-2- 2021 IR EEEITX SS) tAPolyfE A REE,

MRHES.37(b)(ii) Arbitration Act 2005, 2 RETE & B E A B (in conflict with
public policy in Malaysia), 7 BEREEEH -

03-05-2021

Polyf®/fiSankaran & Nazeerak H2fi{5, mZA=1E1TRM627,184.18 (8. E
03.05.2021),

21-09-2021

Maybank &A%, 35 Polypy{ZkE MSankaran & NazeeraB BHIEE<
(Garnishee Order) A& AR TK A HAIRM651,580.72, FERER1TA HILE
FRIF Poly,

15-10-2021

RIERANINIFIZR (Garnishee Proceeding) , S5 = E(E MR TIAIA IR H
(show cause) o
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Poly Electronic&Electrical (M) SdnBhd (“Poly”)

Chronology of Facts

Date

Facts

23-01-2005

2004-2005 General Council led by President Chiang Jwee Min and
Secretary General Wong Liang Yew (the Director of Property & Facility
Management “PFM”) approved the 1st Stage of Restoration, Repair &
Repainting Works of Thean Hou Temple Project (limited to Thean Hou
Temple’ s Roof only).

10-07-2005

Such project was advertised in China Press newspaper for tender
invitation.

26-07-2005

Three tenders as follows:

(i) Zhong Hua Artistry Heritage Construction Sdn Bhd RM 203,500.00
(ii) Ang Piew Artistic Concept Sdn.Bhd RM 214,400.00
(iii) Hua May RM 249,987.00

14-08-2005

After PFM interviewed Hua May, the contractual price reduced to
RM215,000.00. Project was awarded to Hua May.

27-08-2005

Reverend Monk Changwen was invited by PFM to host ceremony.

01-09-2005

Hua May commenced the works. Works completed within 180 working
days. Payment mode:

(i) Down payment 10% (RM21,500.00)

(i) Monthly claim subject to progress

(iii) Retention sum 6 months 5% (RM10,750.00)

23-07-2006

2006-2009 General Council continuously led by President Chiang Jwee
Min and Secretary General Wong Liang Yew (also the PFM Director) .
Hua May completed the above-mentioned works (limited to Thean Hou
Temple’ s Roof only) .

14-09-2006

PFM planned for next stage of the works for not more than RM250,00.00
each stage. Finally, General Council brought forward the proposal to AGM
for approval (Initial budget: RM1,130,557.70).

09-05-2007

Hua May submitted its Proposal for the entire project of Restoration,
Repair & Repainting Works of Thean Hou Temple at RM2,550,024.50,

09-06-2007

PFM invited Hua May to present its proposal to General Council. As
proposed, the works required 36 months for completion.
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10-06-2007

General Council decided to submit the Proposal to 2007 AGM via its
motion at a estimated budget of RM2,560,000.00 and 10% Contingency
Fund i.e. RM256,000.00

24-06-2007

2007 AGM 2007 approved the project.

07-09-2007

General Council accepted Edmund Foo Chee Tuck from EFKT Konsultas
Quantity Surveyor (QS) at a lump sum fee 0.5 % (before discount 0.875%)
of the total project sum , tax not included yet.

12-10-2007

PFM and QS held a discussion relating to the Bill of Quantities (BQ).

17-10-2007

PFM Director, Wong Liang Yew invited members of General Council,
Women Section and Youth Section for an inspection led by Hua May to
confirm the content of the BQ.

15-11-2007

GC accepted the BQ and formed a Tender Committee.

18-11-2007

PFM and QS held a meeting to confirm the BQ content and decided to
advertise the project on 27-11-2007. They also accepted Hua May as
Consultant in this project at a consultation fee of RM26,000.

28-12-2007

PFM, Tender Committee and QS found that only Hua May alone tendered
for the project. Therefore, they decided to advertise again on 10-1-2008
(2 Chinese Papers) and 16-1-2008 (1 English Papers) . They also agreed to
adopt the Pre-Qualified Method to select bidders.

21-02-2008

Based on the company profiles and experience, PFM, Tender Committee
and QS evaluated the tenders from two companies as follows:

1.Hua May

2.Great Lotus Corporation (M) Sdn Bhd

QS recommended Hua May as the qualified bidder and therefore invited
Hua May to QS’ s office to collect Tender Documents. Hua May was
required to tender the relevant documents before 4-3-2008 at 12 noon.

09-03-2008

PFM, Tender Committee and QS called for a bid opening. However, due
to some attendees’ objection, they postponed the opening as only one
bid submitted by Hua May. Those who objected found that Great Lotus
should be given an opportunity to submit their bid.

11-03-2008

Great Lotus came for interview and was required by PFM, Tender
Committee and QS to submit the relevant documents before 22-3-2008,
12 noon as their shareholder from China interested in the said project.

16-03-2008

General Council was made known that only two companies tendered
for the project. They would make decision until Great Lotus’ s further
submission.

22-03-2008

Finally, Great Lotus failed to submit any documents.
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24-03-2008 | Great Lotus gave up. Only a bid left from Hua May. Before the bid opened,
Secretary General cum PFM Head received a fax from President Chiang
Jwee Min saying that Poly was interested in the project.

11-05-2008 | Successful bidder had not been selected since AGM 2007. General Council
finally decided to advertise again.

30-05-2008 | As per General Council’ s decision, the said project advertised again on
5-6-2008 (Chinese Papers) and 14-6-2021 (English Papers). Pre-Qualified
Method was used again by PFM, Tender Committee and QS as agreed.

11-07-2008 | QS evaluated 7 tenders from the companies and found that only Hua May
and Poly qualified for tendering their bids. Anyway, the rest were given
the opportunities of bidding for reference purpose.

24-07-2008 | Bidding started. The submission was due on 14-8-2008 at 12 noon.

14-08-2008 | Poly submitted their bid on this date.

20-08-2008 | There were 5 bids during bid opening, 2 out of 7 companies gave up.

28-08-2008 | The bid analysis done by EFCT which showed that Makarios Maintenance
Management RM1,043,614.50 (6 months works); Poly: RM1,682,006.50 (12
months works); Great Lotus RM1,691,039.00; Associated Geo Engineering
RM2,327,614.50; Hua May RM2,423,188.20 (36 months works).

24-09-2008 | Edmund Foo from EFCT resigned from the post of QS in the project.

30-09-2008 | Edmund Foo continued his post as QS after discussion with PFM and
Tender Committee. As per the discussion, Hua May continued as
Consultant, Ar KS Koh as Architect and Mr. Yong Yew Wei as Project
Director.

31-10-2008 |Video shooting was made during Hua May’ s demonstration of
camouflaging the imperfections of the building of Thean Hou Temple.

04-12-2008 | Tender Committee also invited Taiwanese professional to explain the
repair works.

22-02-2009 |Appointment of an Independent QS (RM7000 professional fee) was
approved by General Council. Tender Committee was authorized to
handle this project.

29-03-2009 | Francis Tan Koon Yew from FT & Associates was appointed as QS.

08-04-2009 |Independent QS interviewed the 5 bidders together with Tender
Committee and Mr. Edmund Foo.

15-04-2009 [Analysis report made by Independent QS.

19-04-2009 | General Council accepted the recommendation of Independent QS that

Poly was the successful bidder for the Project.

EEBRARIE
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14-06-2009

General Council 2009-2012 led by Dato Woo Ser Chai was formed. Wong
Liang Yew was Vice President cum PFM Director. Secretary General was
Chiam Swee Lan and Treasurer was Lawrence Chew.

22-07-2009

Wong Liang Yew called for a PFM meeting to meet up the Taiwanese
professional from the field of temple construction and decided to get a
project supervisor from Taiwan.

31-07-2009

Tang Chai Yoong recommended Ar. Yap Teak Sing from YTS Design Sdn.
Bhd as the architect for the Project.

11-08-2009

Wong Liang Yew called for a PFM meeting together with QS, Architect and
Poly’ s Representative i.e. Dato Foo Sae Hing. The meeting requested a
quotation from Ar. Yap.

05-09-2009

PFM reported to General Council about getting supervisor from Taiwan
and pending YTS’ s quotation.

16-10-2009

Coordination between PFM and Poly (Dato’ Foo Sae Hing and James Foo)

as follows:

i) Request for architectural drawing ;

ii) ltems which were not within the scope of works would be quoted and
charged differently.

06-11-2009

PFM called for meeting and agreed the quotation of YTS at RM137,125.00.
Award Letter shall be drafted by YTS for QS perusal.

13-11-2009

PFM, Architect and QS discussed the following:

i) Award letter had to be issued to Poly not later than 20-11-2009 at a lump
sum of RM1,682,006.50,

i) Written instruction from the Association to Architect was required as to
the issue of Award Letter

iii) BQ was written by Miss Kee Sook Fun who was also appointed as Clerk
of Work on a temporary basis.

iv) At the same time, Architect was required to hire Clerk of Work on full
time basis at the expense of the Association.

14-11-2009

PFM reported to General Council that they gave up the idea of hiring
supervisor from Taiwan and YTS would donate their professional fee of
RM137,125.00 to Thean Hou Temple.

16-01-2009

PFM reported to General Council about the following;:

i) Award letter pending further discussion

ii) As Built Drawing was by Architect at the expense of the Association

iii) The scope of work of the temporary Clerk of Work who reported to QS,
would be arranged by Architect and QS.
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27-03-2010

1.1 PFM called for a meeting for the following:
i) Ar. Yap reported that mutual understanding had been achieved
about the content of the award
ii) Dato Foo offered to commence the works on 30/06/2010
and complete them on 29/06/2011.
iii) A copy of Award would be submitted to the Secretariat after being
signed by the parties.
1.2 PFM expected that the commencement date was confirmed.
1.3 Poly requested on 12-4-2010 that Ar. Yap should adopt the same
Clauses as agreed on 3-11-2009, such as:
i) Liquidated and Ascertained Damages
i) Work Programme and Organisation Chart
iii) Indeminity and Insurance
iv) Overtime
v) Termination
vi) Defects liability Period
vii) Appointment NSC
viii) Documentation Fee
1.4 Ar. Yap inserted the same Clauses at Poly’ s request.
1.5 Poly also requested that they needed 3 months for visa/work permit
application.

16-04-2010

YTS issued letter of award to Poly.

17-04-2010

Report to General Council as to PFM Meeting dated 27-3-2010.

01-07-2010

Poly had the site possession on 1-7-2010 and planned to complete the
works on 29-06-2011.

Monthly claim based on work progress reports and invoices verified by QS
(5 days) and scrutinized by Architect (5 days) before payment made by the
Association (4 days). Supervisor was hired by Architect at the expense of
the Association, estimated to be RM3000 X 1.7 factor X 12 =RM61,200.00 ).
Pay to QS Assistant Miss Kee was estimated to be RM5000 X1.2 factor X 12
=RM72 000.00. General Council approved.
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24-07-2010 |Report made to General Council as to PFM Meetings hosted by Wong
Liang Yew dated 22-5-2010, 19-6-2010, 29-6-2010, 30-6-2010, 8-7-2010, 17-
7-2010 and Site Meeting hosted by Ar. Yap dated 22-7-2010.

These meetings were about the following:

i. Thesigning of Award Letter and its content.

ii. Commencement date was 30-06-2010, completion date was 29-06-
2011.

iii. Architect was required to request the Contractor, Poly to submit the
Work Program timetable.

iv. Secretariat was required to draft a calendar of event of the
Association for Poly.

v. Edmund Foo would prepare contract of award for signing and
stamping.

vi. Edmund Foo drafted the scope of work of “Clerk of Work” for
Architect’ s perusal.

vii. The pay of Supervisor estimated to be RM3000 X 1.7 factor X 12 =
RM61,200.00

viii.As Built Drawing prepared by Architect for Poly.

ix. Site visit was required before works started.

X. Mock up paint from Poly.

The checklist for site clearance.

25-09-2010 |Report made to General Council as to Site Meetings dated 5-8-2010, 19-8-

2010 and PFM meeting dated 17/09/2010.

The Contractor, Poly made know the following in these Meetings:
Expected arrival of workers from China on 5-10-2010.

Contractor used Acrylic Fine colour from Manufacturer Winson &
Newton due to the unavailability of the unique ICI paint for the artistic
ornaments. Paint colour charts and brochure were required.

Maxin Multipurpose cleaner and Maxin Toilet Bowl cleaner used to clean
roof tiles and glass window.

QS required mock ups of Gold flakes, bonding, sealant and etc. from Poly
for verification.

QS told in the meetings that contract documents were not signed by Poly
due to lack of lithographic drawing which was not relevant during the
tendering process. The drawing matter was followed up by Architect then

as mentioned in the 5th Site Meeting dated 22-9-2010.
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25-09-2010

Poly submitted its 1st claim of payment of RM97,600.00, but rejected
by QS by informing Architect on 18-8-2010 that there was neither
commencement of work and nor availability of performance bond. The
original copy of insurance policy was also not submitted.

19-11-2010

Report made to General Council related to Site Meetings dated 20-10-
2010 and 3-11-2010. Poly issued three claims of payments:

a) 04/08/2010 RM97,600.00

b) 23/08/2010 RM 5,100.00

c) 24/09/2010 RM18,915.00

But after QS’ s evaluation, only RM33,187.50 was allowed fin response

to Poly’ s first claim of payment and therefore Architect instructed the
Association to make such payment. The cleansing works caused the floor
tiles impaired. Poly was not happy with the evaluation. Re-evaluation
would only be done with Poly’ s further explanation and supporting
documents.

16-04-2011

According to the report made to General Council, Poly was not able to
follow the requirement of special paint (PU Code 105 & 515) as required in
BQ for painting the ornaments of Thean Hou Temple. Poly used Cemkrete
instead. Finally Cemkrete was accepted by QS and Architect. But QS was
not satisfied with the mock up as the skills of painting had not come up to
the expectation.

23-02-2011

Poly applied for extension of time for the works

04-05-2011

Site Meeting No.19

PROJECT :
RESTORATION,REPAIR AND REPAINTINGWORKS AT 65,PERSIARAN ENDAH,OFFJALAN
SYED PUTRA,50460 KUALA LUMPUR- THEAN HOU TEMPLE

Main Contractor : Poly Electronic & Electrical (M) SdnBhd
Contract Value :RM 1,682,006,50

Contract Period : Twelve (12) Months

Date of Site Possession : 1st July 2010

Date of Completion :30th June 2011

LAD amount :RM 750 per day

Provisional Sum :RM 26,000.00

EEBRARIE
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04-05-2011

Attendance:
Present Company Code Attendance
1 Dr. Tang Chai Yoong | TheanHou Temple THT X
2 Mr. PuTiangHing TheanHou Temple THT v
3 Mr. Yee Kah Guan TheanHou Temple THT v
4 Kong Cher Peng TheanHou Temple THT v
5 Mr Fong Leong TheanHou Temple THT v
6 Mr. Soo Juan Choon [ TheanHou Temple THT X
7 Dato Woo Ser Chai TheanHou Temple THT X
8 [WongLiang Yew TheanHou Temple THT v
9 S.F.Kee YTS Architecture SdnBhd | R.QS v
10 [ MrYap Teak Sing YTS Architecture SdnBhd | YTS v
11 | Mr. Tam WengKeong | YTS Architecture SdnBhd | YTS v
12 | MrYee Wei Chong YTS Architecture SdnBhd | COW v
13 | ArWalter Chok YTS ArchitectureSdnBhd | YTS X
14 [ Ar Josephine Lim YTS ArchitectureSdnBhd | YTS X
15 |[James Foo Poly Electronic & PEESB v
Electrical SdnBhd
16 | Dato Foo SaeHeng Poly Elecyronic& PEESB X
ElectricalSdnBhd
17 [ Kaeyzael Poly Electronic & PEESB X
Electrical SdnBhd
18 |Vivien Teng YTS Architecture SdnBhd | PEESB X
1.0 MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING
1.1 The minutes of meeting No:18 was accepted and confirmed.
1.2 The site meeting is to be held every fortnightly and confirm
on Wednesday11.00 am INFO
2.0 CONTRACT MATTERS
2.1 Binding of Contract-pending.
3.0 SITE ORGANISATION AND CONTROL
3.1 Site Safety & Security on site

COW submitted photos of workers hanging their clothes on the
railing.
James promised to look into it and improve by next meeting. PEESB
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04-05-2011

3.2

4.0

Site Safety- Contractor is advised to improve on the safety issue as PEESB
the siteis a public place and have many tourists.To put up more
barricade and signage to avoid any accident happen.

CONTRACTOR’ S REPORT ON WORK PROGRESS

4.1

5.0

PEESB submitted proposal for the rectification of the doors to Q115 to Architect
for approval via letter dated 20/04/2011 ref no. PEE/THT/YA/WKS-175

Ar Walter accept the proposal by contractor to modify the base to fit in the door
via letter dated 26/04/2011.

CONTRACTOR’ S PROGRESS CLAIM & CERTIFICATION OF PAYMENT

51

6.0

Payment for Certificate No. 4 amounted to RM 83,100.62 issue to contractor
today 04/05/2011 by THT.
Architect is processing the Payment Certificate No.5 amounting to RM 12,287.19.

ARCHITECTURAL ITEM

6.1

6.2

6.4

7.0

Contractor is still compiling all the documents and particulars for their
application of the EOT ,will submit to the Architectat a later date.-on going

THT confirmed they will ‘frame up’ the calligraphy art work at both the staircase
area and advise the contractor to temporary hold the painting work at these area.
Mr. Yee of THT to follow up with the quotation from Wah Mei and other supplier.
Contractor submitted quotation for the replacement of the Fire Rated Doors,
timber louvered doors and plywood flush doors for approval.

Tam proposed to have site walk after the meeting together with the contractor,
Ms Kee and Mr. Yee of THT to determine the numbers of doors required for
replacement.

Other Items

7.1

7.2

7.3

Tam to prepare draft LA for NSC and submit to THT and Architect for comments.- Done
Tam to pass the Draft copy to PEESB for their consideration today

04/05/2011

THT advised to have a separate meeting between the Architect ,QS, PEESB ,THT
and the NSC before the award of the repairing work.

MsKee to follow up and check with other supplier.

The cost of the remedy work of RM 3,800.00 for the rectification work for the
doors at Q115-East and West submitted by contractor.

THT to consider.

EEBRARIE
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04-05-2011

7.4

As per contractor’ s letter ref:PEE/THT/YA/WKS-176 dated 20/04/2011 stated the
manufacturer is not able to supply the mentioned Cemkrete Bronze/Gold colour

PU paint.

Ar Walter advised the contractor to look for other alternative or a different paint

supplier as last resort via letter ref:YTS/1106/AR1/013 dated 26/04/2011.

05-01-2012

Polyclaimed RM325,690.34 .

08-02-2012

Poly submitted a completion handover checklist to YTS (therefore, it
was believed that the works completed around February 2012 pending
Certificate of Practical Completion/Certificate of making good defects

issued by Architect).

01-03-2012

Poly claimed RM74,070.00 .

26-06-2012

Poly claimed total sum of RM515,814.46 as the prolongation costs as

follows:
No. |Description (RM)
1. Accomodation 35,000.00
2. Admin staff 16,039.40
3. Air tickets 11,993.44
4, Insurance 903.68
5. Foreign Correspondence 750.00
6. Electric Bills (Address:20-G Jalan Awan Makmur |433.50
1, 0UG)
7. Meal allowance for Workers from China 21,145.20
8. | Monthly report 2,000.00
9. | Work Progress photographs 2,000.00
10. |[Wages for Workers from China (professionaland |240,322.30
oT)
11. | Project Manager’ s salary 49,088.00
12. |Supervisor’ s salary 17,600.00
13. | Scaffolding rental 5,580.00
14. |Taxifare 9,505.00
15. |Water Bills (Address: 20-G Jalan Awan Makmur 1, |291.05
OUG)
Sub-total 412,651.57
(Add) 15% profit attendance 103,162.89
Total 515,814.46
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16-08-2012 [RM84,832.31 was offered by the Association as ex-gratia offer, though this
figure was not ascertained by the Architect pursuant to Clause 24.4 of
PAM contract.

22-10-2012 | Poly rejected the ex-gratia offer.

05-03-2013 | YTS had issued three certificates pf Extension of Time whereby the
final completion date was extended to 5 March 2013 to enable Poly to
complete works without the liability of being penalised with liquidated
ascertained damages by the Association.

12-11-2013 | Poly required the prolongation cost of RM515,814.46 to be paid within 14
days.

29-11-2013 | ExCo committee authorized lawyer Ricky Tan who was the Youth Section
Head of the time to reply Poly.

16-12-2013 | Discussion between Dato Woo Ser Chai and Dato Seri Foo Sae Hing was
held. The matter was brought to General Council.

27-12-2013 | General Council agreed to authorize Ricky Tan to follow up this matter.

05-02-2014 |Legal letter dated 22-1-2014 received from Poly’ s lawyer lan Ghee &
Associates for the payment of RM515,814.46 within 14 days from the
letter’ s date.

12-02-2014 |Ricky Tan replied lan Ghee asking for further details.

05-03-2014 | Ricky Tan recommended Arifin & Partners to handle this case.

07-03-2014 | General Council accepted Arifin & Partners to rfepresent the Association.

16-04-2014 | Arifin & Partners opined that letter of award dated 16-4-2010 and the
contract award was subject to conditions of contract published by
Pertubuhan Akitek Malaysia (PAM) PAM. The Association had paid to
Poly for the value of work done pursuant to 9 variation orders issued by
Architect. Therefore, Poly was under the strict burder of proof to establish
every specific event of material circumstances which ahd allegedly
affected the regular progress of works.

24-07-2014 | Poly changed their representing lawyer to Mohan M. Sankaran and
claimed the prolongation cost.

05-08-2014 | Arifin & Partners requested Poly to furnish further supporting documents.
Also, Arifin suggested that the dispute to be decided by arbitrator
according to Clause 34 of PAM Contract 1998. But this suggestion was
rejected by Mohan.

08-08-2014 |Special committee was formed by General Council to follow Poly’ s case..

15-08-2014 |Mohan replied Arifin that details have been given earlier in response to
Arifin’ s request.
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24-09-2014 | Mohan informed Arifin that the case would be decided by the court and
not arbitrator.

29-9-2014 Poly filed a lawsuit to court against the Association.

30-09-2014 | Mohan served the Association the writ & statememt of claim for
RM517,378.53.

07-10-2014 | Arifin discussed with the Special Committee formed by General Council.
Architect Yap Teak Sing attended the discussion. All attendees agreed to
bring the case to arbitrator.

15-10-2014 | Arifin applied for stay while pending arbitration.

29-10-2014 | Arifin notified the Association that the application for arbitration was in
the progress.

10-11-2014 |[Mohan insisted that the case to be decided by court.

18-12-2014 |[Mohan suggested to bring the case to Kuala Lumpur Court Mediation
Centre. The Association rejected it.

23-12-2014 | Court allowed the case to be decided by arbitrator.

23-03-2015 | During first Case Management , nomination of arbitrator was made.

27-03-2015 | Tan Sri James Foong was nominated by the Association/Arifin.

31-03-2015 | Mr. Chong Thaw Sing was nominated by Poly/Mohan as sole arbitrator.

27-03-2015to | Since there was no mutual agreement as to the nomination of arbitrator,

03-04-2015 | the arbitrator in this case was finally appointed by Director of KLRCA.

17-04-2015 | KLRCA appointed Sudhar Thillainathan as the Sole Arbitrator.

13-05-2015 | Messrs Dennis Nik & Wong was appointed as the Association’ s lawyer to
express the objection of appointing Sudhar as Arbitrator.

21-05-2015 | Polydid not agree for the change of arbitrator and insisted on the
appointment of Sudhar as arbitrator.

25-05-2015 |Sudhar accepted the offer of being arbitrator in this case.

09-06-2015 |Dennis Nik & Wong advised us not to challenge the appointment of
arbitrator to avoid waste of money and time.

16-06-2015 | Dennis Nik wrote to KLRCA and accepted the appointment of Sudhar as
arbitrator.

29-07-2015 | Preliminary meeting was held.

30-07-2015 | Procedural Order was issued and listed all required documentation and
cooperation.

14-09-2016 |Oral Hearing was supposed to be held but finally postponed.

31-10-2016 |Oral Hearing was postponed again.

09-11-2016 | Oral Hearing was postponed again.
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05-01-2016 | During hearing, both parties were required to revise the issues in the case.

31-03-2017 |Award was supposed to be given on this date but finally postponed.

28-06-2018 | Arbitrator emailed to inform that the award was postponed to 27-7-2018.

27-08-2018 |Arbitrator informed the parties that he was not able to deliver the award
because of compiling documents.

23-11-2018 |Arbitrator informed that grant of award would take about 4 to 6 weeks.

08-01-2019 |Arbitrator told the parties that additional 14 days were required for him to
make award.

15-02-2019 | Arbitrator informed that he underestimated the time required for granting
award though he had sacrificed his chinese new year holiday.

03-04-2019 |Arbitrator confirmed that award would be delivered on 22-4-2019 with no
more delay.

23-04-2019 | Senior Case Counsel, Michelle Sunita Kummar from Asian International
Arbitration Centre (formerly known as KLRCA) requested Arbitrator to
submit the Award on or before 26-4-2019.

24-04-2019 |Arbitrator informed that Grant of Award was postponed to 8-5-2019, due
to his bone fracture resulted from a fall on 20-4-2019.

08-05-2019 |Arbitrator informed that he had to take leave for medical check up until
15-5-2019. Grant of Award was postponed to 21-5-2019.

21-05-2019 |Arbitrator needed time for recovery. Therefore he requested to postpone
the grant of award again until 28-5-2019 or 29-5-2019.

29-05-2019 |Arbitrator informed that award was decided but required double check
and review.

13-08-2019 |Under KLRCA Arbitration Rules 2013 (now known as AIAC Arbitration
Rules 2013), the Arbitrator, Mr. Sudharsanan R. Thillainathan finally
awarded in the case of KLRCA/D/ADM-295-2015 as follows

Award on 13-8-2019 RM411,786.00
Interest at 5% per annum from 19-8-2021and RM83,316.32
continuing (as at3-9-2019)
Costs awarded by Arbitrator on 13-8-2010 RM82,638.44
RM577,741.53
21-08-2019 |Announcement made to both parties’ lawyers as to the award.
14-09-2019 |[The General Counci (2018-2021) authorized the President Dr. Tang Chai

Yoong to seek justice seeing that the grant of award was postponed a
number of times.
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03-12-2019

Within 90 days, the Association made an application to the courtin order
to set aside the award of the arbitrator.

13-03-2020

During the above mentioned application of the Association, Poly made
a court order to enforce the award. Finally two applications were heard
together in the High Court.

22-02-2021

Hight Court did not allow the Arbitrator’ s Award to be set aside because
there was no breach of natural justice occurred during the course of

the arbitration proceeding pursuant to S.37(b)(ii) Arbitration Act 2005.
The additional cost of RM15000 awarded by the Court (subject to 5%
per annum on cost awarded by Judge from 22-2-2021 and continuing)
payable by the Association.

03-05-2021

Poly’ s lawyer Sankaran & Nazeera issued the Letter of Demand for
RM627,184.18 (as at 03.05.2021).

21-09-2021

Maybank informed the Association that Poly’ s lawyer Sankaran &
Nazeera applied for Garnishee Order to freeze RM651,580.72 in the
Association’ s bank account.

15-10-2021

Maybank’ s representative attended the Garnishing Show Cause

Proceeding in Shah Alam High Court.
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